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Conviviality is a company where the
whole is greater than the sum of the
parts and that has firm foundations
in place from which to grow.

Conviviality has fundamentally restructured and reconfigured
the Group building on our unique strength, expertise and
reach in the UK drinks market to be the drinks and impulse
products sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On and Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable
and inspiring partner for our customers.
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Operational highlights Financial highlights o
- —— — . - —— . [ . 5
Revenues nearly doubled to Revenue' . “Z
£1.560m and profits doubled 3 !
to £60.9m E 5 6 0 3 '
._ - £1, m :
Buying Synergies for FY17 - e
achieved to plan Increase of 85%' from 20716
Acquired the Bibendurmn PLEB . P
Group on 20 May 2016, which ~ Adiusted EBITDA®
15 performing in line with our
expectations £60_9I I l
Cormbined Integration plan increase of 102% from 2016
ahead of expectations for
both Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLE Group Profit before tax -1, !
New team and organisational E 22 5 m
structure n place and L4
wrorking veell - N B
_ ~ Increase of 147%' from 2016 -
Conviviality Retail. :
Conviviality Direct and . _ ]
Conviviality Trading have all Diluted EPS *1. .
traded strongly with revenues
of £378m, £1040m and 1 O 4 2
£i4em respectively and are .
in line vith expectations Increase of 136% from 2016
Reta!l LFL's- continue to
improve to (1.0%) Adjusted diluted EPS?® -
2% Franchisees have grown 2‘] O
their portfolios during the . p
period - - ’
Increase of 48% from 2016 '

Convivioiity = unlaas i o socdor, We provide (o ow customers, .
auress 1o wver 14,0600 aleohol SKUs end 6,400 impuise, food and -
toheoco SKUL We serve .25 000 owmtlets in the On Trade, over 700
petmil stores tiading vager the propostions of Boraain Boore, Select
Lonvenione e ng Wik ack, over 400 indoepondent specialicts and are
soeunntior to the sopormarket multipleos,

Alternative performance measures
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Chairman’s Statement

{fhc cullure we have croatod i the business and tho siructurcs thal wo opciralic gnve
us huge confidence for our future.

David Adams
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Conviviality at a glance

Conviviality aims to support our customers to achieve
profitable growth by providing expertise and insight into the
UK Drinks market, helping customers to tailor ranges to meet
local and national needs. In turn we provide our suppliers with
the opportunity to marry their ranges with the right customers,
thereby providing distribution and reach to build brands

nationwide.
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Conviviality Retail

The UK's largest franchised off-licence and
convenience chain with 352 Franchisees and
more than 700 retall stores trading primarily
under the fascia of Bargamn Booze. Select
Convenience and Wine Rack.

Conviviality Direct

The UK's largest independent wholesaler to
the On Trade. serving ¢.25000 outiets from
national prestige hotel chains to ndependent
foad led pubs and restaurants, trading through
two businesses - Matthew Clark and Bibendum.

Conviviality Trading

A full service drinks brand and wine agency
business wath nahonal sales and activation
capabihty from traditional On and Off Trade
retail. to festrrals and events. News products and
brands can be developed both vath our partner
supplers and alse directly by our own teams as
we see opportunities emerge across the market,
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The UK alcohol market today is worth £40 billion and
Conviviality is responsible for around £1in every £12 of
industry sales (8%), from a product portfolio ranging
from a 35p bottle of soft drink to a £15,000 bottle of
fine wine. Conviviality works with 980 suppliers and
lists 4,902 wines, 5,400 spirits including 450 gins (we
additionally have 389 gins in an extended range) and
an unrivalled range of 250 premium ales, 4,500 impulse
and grocery lines and 1,900 tobacco and vaping lines.
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

When Conviviality floated on AIM in July 2013 the
business was an alcohol, impulse and tobacco wholesaler
serving the UK’s largest Franchise off-licence and
convenience brand, Bargain Booze, with 616 stores and
a turnover of £372m. During the past four years we have
systematically pursued the strategy of taking the core
competence of the business, the wholesaling of alcohol,
and extending Conviviality's reach to more consumers
across the UK drinks market whenever and wherever
they wish to enjoy our products. We have fundamentally
restructured and reconfigured the Group, building
on our unigue strength, expertise and reach in the UK
drinks market. We now have the infrastructure and
capability within the Group to drive further potential in
both the On Trade and the Off Trade markets, working
with our existing suppliers providing customers with
more opportunities to drive profitable growth.

Conviviality 15 unique 1 our sector. We provide our customers
vith access to over 14,000 alcohol SKUs, and £ 400 immilse,
food and tobacco SKUs. We serve © 25000 outlets in the
On Trade, over 700 retaill stores tradng under the reta
propes tions of Bargain Boorze, Select Convenience and Wine
Rack, over 400 independent specialists and we are supolher
to the latger multiples. A key part o' our strategy is to delivel
a loygistics capawility that anticipales the future needs of our
custormers and creates sigimficant differentiation i the mar«et,
thereby adding significant valuc to the organsation. As the
Diana Hunter retal environmen' hecomes more complex, wea can feverage
it ot v (e Conviviality's expertise i the alcokol and impulse markets to
provide our valued customers with the scolutions they need
from cistribzution. to buyimg rangng and merchandising and
marketing.

As a result of this scale and reach we have ungarzlleled market
access nsight and capabilities to supoort our supphers n
the development of ther brands and to help our custometrs
differeptiate from therr compettion by tailornmg ther offermg
lo mezt their target consumer needs by location. venue ang
format. Convivialiny is independent of any major drninks brands
and tnerefore 15 able to supply an unresiricted sclechion of
products and orovide expertise in key categories to cuslomers
who value breadth of range whilst offerninng a compellg route
to market for supplers to access both the On Trade and Off
[raqe retallers,

(s this ccale ard recca that has created even stronger Lies witn
our suepiler partners. Increasinaly ol supphers are engag-ng
vt the foll capanility <f Conveviality trar bianlding theis orands
wite cwr rand agercoy Celalyst PL3 accessimg consdmet s wilh
Mastic and Pepgernmint in events and oxperiential marketina, to
more effectve targetnyg iv the On Trade ulilsmng cur data and
insight. throuah tc O hhade execdation no oo brarch sc ictall
busmess. A recent example was the exclusive On Trade laanch
of Bua Light for AB InBev across the Conviviality Groun.
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This pasl year has been a transformational
year for the service we offer. We will
continue to grow by keeping our people,
our customers, Franchisees and suppliers at
the heart of everything we do.

The successful  integration of tne three
busiasses. waorking as a cohesive uril ana the
management team's performance conlinues
to deliver consistent results. The new internal
structure grouped individual  brands  and
busmesses together under three distinct
Business Units: Conviviaiity Direct (wholesaling/
distributor to On Trade) led by Mark Aybain:
Convivialily Retail (for Off Trade consumer
busmesses Bargain Booze, Select Convenience
and Wine Rack) led hy Dawvid Robinson,
and Conviviality Tracmg {an innovative ard
dynamic  approach to  sourcing.  rangng,
brand bodomyg. merchandising, activation and
events) led by sames | ousada. Fach of the
business unit Managing Directors ensures thar
operation has the best people v the nght olace
to deliver cxcellent service to customers, ard
drive collanorat ons and sav.ngs acrogs the
Group. The business units are supnotted by the
expertise of the Group functiors of Logistics.
Finance, Legal. (T and Human Resaurces,

This  past  vear has,  therefore, been  a
ranstormational year for the service we offer,
creating a range of henelits for customers. Itis
the nature of the On Trade and Off Trade market
that cur customers are constantly looking for
the same thing as their own consumers: areat
value, neve and innovative procucts, breadih
ol chowce and excellert service. Critically we
continue to sttive to ensure that our customers
spe aur pecple regutarly whother they are a cone
site restauranteur, Foteler oy a large natienal
account ot a Franchisee, 50 that our customers
may enjoy the relationships and service support
they value from us. Al of o busmesses wele
mitiated and bult an persoral relationshipz
These relationshins remain at the heart of how
wewll continue to do busmess Ribenoum's first
cver On 'rade customer was Michelin-statred
Odette’'s m Promose Hill and it contnhues to pe
a valued customer over 30 years on. Matthew
Clark has been a partner 1o JD Wetherspoohy's
for over 20 years and a distributor of Martell tor
192 years. In cwr Franchise busnoess we have 133
Franchisees who rave vorked with the grous

for over 10 years, Qur On Trade, Gff Trade ana
franchised customer s stil expect - and still get
- an outstanding portfolic of products, that
they can tatlor to their own customers’ tastes
and necds, as well as the support they value to
help them develop their own business moving
forward.

For each of them, business and growth
oppaortunities  can come  from  a number
of scurces. 1L can be from our expanding

catalogue of products or markets: for example
Matthew Clark's extended spirnts range giving
customers access to niche and small parcel
spifts  or Bibendum’s limited release wine
collection offering something rare or interestng
from supphers they alieady value, ana equally
Franchisees bencfit from new and exclusive
launches from the Group as well as access Lo
the extensive range of spirits now avatlable to
them, It can alzo be 11 how we serve them -
and where their own vision sees potential, Qur
experts within Catalyst PLE helo inttoduce
customers 1o the newest and most excitirg
products nocraft and premium spirits, heers
and ciders, almost challenging erd consumers
to expetiment; colleagles at Elastic (who
reinvigerate rands) and inowr events Gusiness,
Pepperment, tave urparalleled expertise n
bringing new anag olo preaucts te hfe. We - and
our suppliers - pave seen excellent sales growth
i a rarge of products that has been suoported
by our teams and therr combined expertise
fiom acioss Conviviahty

Wewill continue to grow by keepimg ouar pecnple,
out  customers  Franchisees  and supplers
at the headt of everything we do. Fveryone
who works for Corviviality from Glasgows to
Southampton, ard Bristol to Crewe, from shop
to depol to office, knows 1L is critical that wee
keap hinding new ways 1o improve our customer
service and deliver cxcelience. As we fooas our
nmvestmert it the services customers value, o
we wilh tee our online services grow, 1 the pas!
vear the numbier of customers using our cdigital
plattormy has increased by 20% vear on yest

2, DIBaIRILG
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Chief Executive Officer’'s statement

Continuod

to 4,045, ensuring rmare accuracy in customer
ordermg. better ordering history to assist with
forecasting anc in twin greater eff ciency for
ceth our customers and Comvivialty, 48% of
customers using cur digital platform do so
daily. indicatirg meareasing engagemeant viath
the brand and assoriment

Cur commitment (o custorrers can be seen in
the accolades they have awarded us In 2016
Bibendum won the “Compass Suppler Award
forimplementation” for the successful execut on
of a wire culture across tne Compass Group
and is currently hsted as Mitchells & Butlers
#1 wine suppher: and n 2017 Matihew Clark
was Dnaks Sapplier of the Yeac in Restaurant
Magarzine Readers Choice Awards for the
third year runmng. More recently Conv viality
Retall has been avsarded Grocer Gold - Drinks
Retailer of the Year for the second consecutive
yveat, Conviviality Trading was recognised by
Stonegate for Innevation of the Year with the
launch of Cancia Leagero, a skinny Prosecco.

Results

An important aspect of our business model is
its flexibil'ty, orotecting our carnings through
pernods of significant Cranyge inour organisarnon
and a competitive exlernzal environment. We
have continued to deliver against our objectives
set out a7 flotatiorn ir July 2013 and are pleased
to report profits ahead of expeciations, during
a year where vie have sign fieantly transformed
our business. For the 52 weexs to 20 April 2017
revenue was up 85% to £1.560m. reflecting the
benetil of the Bibendum PLB Group acguisition
o 20 May 2016, as such, Adiusted EBITDAS
was up 102% to £F60.9 ard Adusted profit
before lax Lp 1% to £45.8m, deronstrating
the significart strength of the comiimed greup.
Adiusted fully dilcted FPST was ap 48% to
21.0 pence. The recent acquisitions resulted in
an mcrease of 1ot cent. however, at year end
this was £957m which s below consensus
expectatiors. The “ull year dividend s up
44% 1o 12.6 pence n line with our progressive
dviddend polcy and redect ng a streng returm
to our shareholder s,

Outloock

The Compary's focus for the near-term 15 o0
cont nuing to deliver against our s-ated strategy
and meet the expectations of our stakeholders,
customers, suppliers and owr people. The
greatest assel from all of owr acouisitions has
been cur pecple and we cant'nue to work
hard to ensure that their s«lls and talent are
utiliced o the bereft,of cur customers and
supphiers. Our presence in tne market throuah
our afferent special’st cusinesses, provides us
with urigue insight into both our market and
consumers from the viidest of perspectives, \We
are already successfully leveragng this msignt
to ensure that cur customers have the rgnt
product ranage and support to help them grow.
Furthermore, we are continuing to look at new
ways of maintaining our unigue position and
broadening the ways in which cur customers,
our supplet partners and the Groap car
benefit, We are cxcited by the future potential
for growth across the Group az we coarninue Lo
axplore these opportunihies.
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The new internal organitational structure groups individual
Brands and businesces tovether under three distinel business
units; Conviviality Ditect (wholesaler and distrilbuior to the On
Trade); Conviviality Retail (Off Trade consumer businesses
Bargain Boorze, Select Convenience and Wine Rack); and
Conviviality Trading ¢an innoveative and dynamic approaci to
colrcing, randing, brand building, merchandising, activation
and evente). The business units are suppotted by the expertise

of the Groupn funclions of Looistics, Finance, Legal, 1T and
Human Resources.
L [ ] a )
Conviviality Plc

ConvivialityDirect Conviviality Retail Conviviality Trading
Full Service Wine Focused Franchised Agency Events &
Drinks Distributor Distributor Retail Business Experiential
VV\VV P

VealKER & WODEHOUSE

Bargain Booze
Select Convenience

catalyst plb
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continucd

Mark Aylwin
Manag.ng Dot

Convivahfy Diveor

Strategy

Communicating the unique
Conviviality Direct proposition
clearly to target customers and
strategic partners in the on trade

Strengthening the position as

a centre of expertise in wine
and be at the forefront of range
innovation, particularty in World
Beers and spirits in the dynamic
drinks sector

Leveraging scale and reach to
beceme the most competitive
wholesaler in the drinks market

Growing the number of food-
led outlets served and the rmix
of products across each outlet

Growing share in major cities
and inner urban areas through
a SURerior service pl'OpOSItIOH

Developing the tools and
capabilities tc ensure ve
provide the most value-adding
customer service in the market

Conviviality Direct

The UK's largest Independent
wholesaler tc the On Trade, serv/ing
¢.25.000 outlets from naticnal prestige
haotel chains to independent food led
pubs and restaurants trading through
tw/o busimesses, namely Matthew Clark
and Biberdum. Since the acquisition,
of  Bibendum, Conviviality Direct
revenues have Increased ©.4% to
£1040m (corresponding prior period
£378mYy. To date averaoe sales per
outlet have increased 4.8% to £43.700
and we welcomen 235 new custormers
N the year, The number of Bibendum
Wine custemers buyving all categornies
has increased from 5% to 12%. a strong
indication that our custorners value the
increased cho'ce and service offering
of our model. As an example, during
the past year. spirits have grown in
the Biberdum regional business by
43 7%. and National busiress by 21% as
customers appreciate the wider choice
nowvw  on offer through Convivial'ty
Ditect

Conviviahty Direct affords a range of
over 14,C00 alcchol nes o over 11,000
customers offering a one-stop selution
to hotels, restaurants. pars and venues
for ther alcohol needs delivering
consistent  service nationwide next
day. Conv wvialty Direct has a national
sales force through tne Bibendum and
Matthew Clark brands of over 300
employees based across Scolland,
England and Wales and London and
the South East ensuring excellent
service to its Independent Free Trade
customers  and  MNational ccount
customers. The sales team have up
to date nformation on industry sales
trends, new oroduct information and
pricirg and arc able to recormmend the
rignt m'x of products to customers to
help them optirmise their offer to their

consumers. Coawviviality's nationwide
dizniibutior network  ©of 16 depots
means  customers benens from  a

naticnwice noxt day delivetry service
ard med delivery slots,

A key part of the Conviviality Ducct
strateay 15 Lo focus on growth
key o lies, specifically  focusea on
existing  customers  dentify ng  vath

the Bibendurm and Matthevs Clark
propositions and their ability to utilise
the brands to meet all of their drinks
curchasing needs. Tire Caring Group
of restaurants (the lvy collection Le
Caprice fcr example). Prezzo and
Searcys have sl chosen to work with
Convivialty Direct to enable them to
access the extensive range, service and
solutions the Group offers. At the same
time as attracting new customers. our
existing customers have continued
o value a long standing relationship
with us, Stonegate has worked with
us for 9 years and we continue to
eroy supporting therr busmess, and
JD Wetherspoons have worked with
Matthew Clark trom having 8 pubs
in their portfolio to over 200 pubs to
date,

We continue to work closely with our
custorers to understand the'r current
and future needs, ensuring that we
are at the fore front of customer
service. Furthermaore 770 cusiomers
nave recognised the opportunity to
improve order accuracy and efficiency
by rmoving onto our digital platfornm,
4645 customers noyy engage with the
digital platiorm and order valoe por
custormer 12 13% highet than customers
who place orders wvia the contact
centie,
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continucd

David Robinson

Strategy

Strengthen the relationship with
Franchisees and attract nev:
Franchisees to the group

Strengthen the Bargain Booze,
Select Convenience and Wine
Rack brands

Deliver new core systems,
improved capabilities and a
efficient model that supports
our growth ambition

Build the growth management
engine that allows us to
effectively and profitably scale
the retail estate

Leverage our capabilities into
new propositions

Conviviality Retail

The UK's largest franchized off-hicence
and  convenience  chan  with 352
Franchisces and more tnan 70C retal
steres trading priranly urder the fascia
of Bargain Boorze. Select Cornvenience
ard Wine Rack, In line with our
programme L0 focus on tne underlying
qualty of retall stores. we continue
o see low levels of store closdres to
63 in total which include the closure
of small CTN (confectionaty, tebacco.
newsagent) stores which no longer
serve the Off Lcence or Converiance
proposition. Whilst net store nurrbers
arein Ine with the pricr year the quality
of the outlets opering 1s s gmificantly
improved, with retail sales per new
outlet opening up 29.8% versus last
year, Sales of multisite Franchisees
outperfarm the total estate by 2.1% like
for like'. We saw 39 Franchisees join
the Group. 2 strong indication of the
trenefits of our model to mdeperdent
business people. Our core model s
predicated by Franchisee loyalty and
commtment to upholding the values
of our brands. This, corrbined with
the high stardards that we set, are
helping to delver our cifferentiated
“local cuslomer experience’”. We nave
some of the highest levels of loyalty in
the sector with the percentage of sales
of gooas oy our Franchisees theat are
purchased from the Group at 91%. It s
also pleasing that Wine Rack continues
to petform well and durning 2016 we
cpenead one new Winc Rack in Epsom.
Like for ke performanrce m Wine Rack
15 1.4% reflecting the ‘mportance of a
specialist Wine and Spirits proposition
on the high street.

Conviviality  Retad conunues  to
grow a national store estate with a
differentiated consumer proposit.on
thal  responds to  consumer peceds
and market trends. The strategy aims
to consolidate  Conviviaity Retall s
position as the UK's leading drinks-
led converience @etaller The business
has three furdamental scuwrces of
advantaye:

Drinks Heritage and Expertise:
Apuoximately 50% of salzs are “rom
beer, wire and spirts  calegories,

producing a categor, mix that 1s un aue
ir the sector. Conviviality's unrivalled
category expertise in the drinks sector
allovrs Franchisees to kencit from a
dfferentizted provosition and frcm
the footfall and margin benefits of a
compelling tange and assortment. It
1 this drinks heritage and expertise
that underpirs and differentiates our
three key retall brands. In parucular
the business will continue to develep
the Select Convenience procosition 1o
ersure that it is at the heart of "local
convernence' in the comrmunities n
which 1t trades. Further developimenrt
of the Vape proposition 13 bemng
rolled out across the estate. ard is
now 1IN 249 stores. Vape prodacts are
margin-enhancing and protect agamnst
the decline 1n tobacco sales. We are
alleady seeing average sales of £220
per store per week and marain bencfit
to  Franchisees o©of  approximately
£5 000 per store per year.

Sourcing and Distribution Scale:

As part of the Conviviality Group, the
ousiness  has  significantly  benefited
from ils scale advantages in buying
and distnbut on, whilst remaming a
largely stardalorne nusness eperating
out of s own offices with a dedicated
and experienced management team.

Distributior  is  manaoed in-house
by the Conviviality Group logistics
operalion prmatily  on  dedicatec

randed vehicles. with stores typically
choosing to receive twao, or sometimes
three. celiveries per week, Service
levels are very high compared tc cur
corrpetitorsinthe secter with over 99%
of deliveries received on time and with
cormplete orders. The transformation
of the Conviviality logistics network
will allow Conviviahty Retall to berefit
from the Group's scale through lower
delivery costs. Conviviality Relail zan
loverage it scale position o souce
advantageously ana provide consistens
value 1o Franchisees. Offerirg good
value 1o consumers through reliable
lovw-oticing ard compelling promaotions
1€ core to the Bargam Booze modcel.

Locally Embedded Franchise Model.

Conviviality Retall allows incependent
retaters Lo dehver supernat returns via



a sumple turn-«<ey sclubhon that leverages stvong
business fundamentals and a scalable back
office the Franchisee proposition iz the core of
Conviviahty Retail's success. Francisees access
a distinct drirks-led consamer offer supported
by dedicated support managers, regular, and
deep engagement at senior level and a reward
packadge that 15 unigue n the sector, including
accessing the Franchisee lrcentive Plan under
which shares '~ Conviviality Pic are awarded
based on compliance anc performance. 285
Franchisees own or hold oolions over 3m
shares 1n Conviviality Ple. The Cormpany’s

352 Franchisees are local peogle, employing
local people. and arc passionate aboul thorr
customers and the communities in which they
trade. Ow

Franchisees make a real difference

.
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n ther local commumtbies through a relentless
focus on meeting consumer needs  and
proviaging & unigue customer experience,

To remnforce the three fundamenrtal sources
of advanlage Conviviality Retall has made
an mvestment i upgrading its retall systems.
The news core operating system (ERP)Y wall
be mtioduced durnra the Autumn of 2017
and the rollout of new EPOS to all stores is
already in progress. The new solutions will
enable busimess efficiencies, future-proof tne
Franchisee proposition, and accelerate the
strategic direction to invest in a growing mix oF
multisite Franchisees.

3
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Continucd

James Lousada
PMancatt

Corpivnnt s

e o,

Trachng

Strategy
Become the market leader

and centre of expertise jn

Wine sourcing, ranging,
merchandising and activation
providing 1ts key custorners with
unrivalled service to meet their
custemer needs by format and
location,

Develop a one stop service

for drinks brands leveraging
distribution, sales, agency,
marketing and event capabilities

To be at the forefront of range
innovation in the dynamic drinks
sector

To become recognised as the
Suppliers’ strategic partner of
choice

Conviviality Trading

A full service drinks brand  and
vine agency business viath national
sales and actvation capability from
trad lional On and Off Trade retanl. 1o
festivals and events. New procducts and
hrands can be developed. both wath
our partner supphers, and also directly
by our own teams as we see {rends
and opportunities emerge across the
marketl. Within Conviv alty Trading,
Catalyst PLE brings together PLB. Instil
and Catalyst Brands: three specialist
brand agency husmesses. each vath
sigrificant expertise in their respective
categornies, The brand agency business
enhances the marketing capabihty and
sales reach of the business and gives
partner supphlers and brard owrors
urparalieled market coverage.

In addivon, Conviviality  Trading s
also resporsinle for the develepirent
and growth of new Dusiness areas
including  Pepperrmint.  a  spec.alist
in culdoor events and festivals. and
Elastic. & brard scinvation agency that
provides suppoert and msight to many
of Convivialily's branded supply base.

Witk Catalyst PLE tha team reprosent
over 25 brands across crings categories
N the UK drinks market. This area of
the busimess not only represents large
sapplersand brands as a drinks agency
But g also 2 consolidator of wime
supplers, managimg the supply of wine
te the Off Trade mcluding high street
retaiters, specialists ang supermarkel s,
Corviviahty Tiedng has skills and
capshilities n consumer  nsght,
SCUreing. rangira anc supply that can
ado agnificant valie to its custemers
by offering a "one-stop shop” reducmng
thoe corplexity of the wing category
large multizle nationat chains.

We rave slready scen nev strategic
relzationships established. In Aol 2016
the Catalyst business started working
with  global spirits busness  Beam
Suntory. The team vion the distribution
nghts for Lar'os Gin ard Sauza Tequila,
Lat'os 1s the leacing ain n Spain ard
Catalyst were taskeg with launching
che prand n the UK 10 the first vear
wor< ng together the Catalyst team
Lult  distribution for Larios i over
1700 accounts and grew the volure
sigrificantly. In January 2017 two of
the largest Chilean wine proaucers
transierred thenr Off Trade busmess to
Cornv'vialty: Santa R'ta, vath branos
including Santa Rita, Vina Carmen and
Sur Andino, and Luis Felipe Egwards, &
Erivately owned wwine giroup founded 10
1976 by | us Felipe Edwards Senior. wilh
brands including Luis Felipe Edwards.
Dona Bernada, Marea and Clen,

Conviviality aftso has the ability to
develop s own  brands  opening
up opportunities where gaps in the
rarket exist to creale and buld brands
that directly meet aur customers and
therr consumers needs. In 2017 we
launched tvo now brands: Rollirg Calf
spiced soint, capitalismg on the trend
for dark spirits and cocktails, already
distriouted te customers 1 the On
Trade and due tclaunch inthe Off Trade
during Winter 2017, and Whipstitch
cider  whicn has been  lsuncheo
specifically  for  festrval  customers
and received positive response from
customers when trialled at the lsle of
Woont Festval in June 2017,

Building our pattners’ hrands across
tne UK market means accessing the
corsumer wherever theoy are buying
and  consumng prodacts wheather
trat be n pubs. bars and restaurants;
I sLpelmarkels conver once sioret,
online, ana also in toe emerg ng “thind
space”. This incluces non-tracitioneal
arcas like cutdcor eserts pon ups
anc: festigats, Throwgh  Peppermint,
a specighsy N outdcocor event:s anc
festivals, we deliver thus prorse Tais

veal Peppermimt will e gperating
at over Sh ovents, Sales noreased by
A% over the cotesporomg Pt

cerca, For eveits owners, Peppermit



provides a complete service solulion
ncluching full bar and food service
ranagoement as well as ATM operaticn
and Click and Collect.

Forthermaore, Elastic, our  brand
activation  agency which  provides
activation and brand bullding expertise
to many of Convivighty's oranded
supply base, saw sales grow strongly.
Elastic has completed work for eignt
new branded suppliers in addition to
the contrued strong  partnerships
with businesses such as ABInBev and
Heneken, cementing cur positioning
as are of the UK's leading experiential
drinks agencies.

o
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Chief Executive Officer’s statement

Contnuod

A Group Wide appreoach to efficiencies

With the greater scale of the Group there is the potential
to realise lowear costs through buying, dstrioution and
improved orgamzational efficiency. The Integration plan
set out at the acauisit.or of Mattnew Clark and Bibergur
FLE CGroup 15 ahead of plan with good progress baing
demonrstrated against the stated svnergy benefitz In
F¥18 Buying (£8m), Bibendurm PLB (£4m) and Lagistics
(between £1m and £1.57) The key henefit areas of the
miegration are getailed as follows:

Buying

The Beer, Lager, Spirits and Soft Drinks buying teams
across Convivialty Direct and Convivialiny Retall work
collaboratively to ensure that the opcortunities tor
otk the business and the suppliers are maxnmised, This
approach has been key particularly for new produc:
faunches such as Bud Light. This approach by the Buying
teams has also resulted 1ir the stated buying synergies
set out at the acgusition of Matthew Clark bemg
achieved for this financial yvear, which 1 & demonstration
of the gualty ¢ 1the buying team and the support of the
enlarged group by our supply base.

_Inbound Logistics
i/ Dry Goods

‘ Wine

Group Wine Buying

A Group Wine Buying team was established shortly after
the purchase aof Bibendum PLB Group. The team s led
by Ancrew Shaw Group Wine Buying Diector, and s
responsible for the selectior and purchasing of the full
asscrtment of vanes, sparking wines and Cnampagne.
Ouw Wine buyirg teams have long stand.ng relationships
with our producers and with our cusiomers. giving
them the unigue ability to marr, customers’ needs
with producers’ wines. Across the Group we have 430
suppliers. 310 of which are exclusive to Conviviality, These
exclusives cover over 3,000 of the 4,902 SKUs avallable
for our customers, Alreaoy we nave seen Conviviality
Retall Franchisees benefis ficm the ability to sell over
54.000 bottles of wines that are exclusive to Conviviahty.
In addition. with the increased scale and buying volumes
of the Group there 1s signficant opoortunity to address
costs within the supply cha torelease synetay benefits.

As oa result we expect to generate additicnal buying
benefits of £2 rillion duwing FY19.




Group togistics

The logistics operation s a key strength and differentiaton
for Conviviality, Corviviality serves our customers through
ow netwotk of 1 depots 5 stockless outbases and 3
depots operatea by our logistics partners. Dunryg May
2016 ve transterred the ieadership of these depots from
regional management to the Group Logistics function.
thereby enabling consistent standaras and best practice
tc be appled across the Croup. Since the transition
Telematics has bean introduced to all vehicles defvering
3 3.9% MPG saving. and Paragon route planning software
15 the process of bemnmg rolled out across all desots,
There are over 1.000 of our people warking in our depots
and delivering to our customers, under the leadership
of Nigel Besey. Group Logrstics Orector. We have
strengtnened the capabihty of the team through training
and developmrent. and delivered changes to support the
efficient growth of the Conviviahity business.

During the year we closed bhoth York and Shefford depots
and opened new depots in Welherby and EBedford,
orovicdhing areater capacily to serve our customers and a
Better working environment for our people. We took the
decizion to close the Dundee depot to enable customers
to order from the full assortment availacle at Glasgow
delivered to customers via a stockless outbase. Dunng
this peroad, the logistics team supported the service to
over 100 festivals and the agrowth of the Conviviality
Direct  and  Comvivialily  Retall busmesses. Looking
ahead, the team are confirming the plans for the Grouw
lowistics strategy whereby we continue to foous on
delighting customers and giowmng the business ana, in
doing so, achieve a greater level of efficiency. Through
the contnued efficiency actions Leing undertaken we
expect to deliver £1.2m of distribution syrergigs in i Y18,
rnsing to C1L.5min ¥4,
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1T, Systems and Crganisation

Durmng the year we nave undeitaken a programme
to aligr the ERP syslems actoss the Group, We are
implersenting the same ERP systerm az 1s used in Matthew
Clark and applying 1t to ooth the Bibendurt business
and the Convivially Retall husiness, Once the system
implementations are complete at tne end of Autumn
2017 we will have the opportunity to teabise back office
synergies. drive further improvoments for customers
and mmprove the ways of werking across the Group, The
enlaryed Group employs 2640 people across 16 depots
and 4 support offices and regional sales teams, as suen
there s sigmficant talent ir the organisation. By bringing
the respective teams i the businesses closer togetner
we are seeing clear opportuntfies to drive greater
officiencies, develop talent across the busiress ang drive
operational savings. During 2016 10% ot our people took
the oppotunily to develop their careers fuither across
the Group. We expect additional organisational synergy
benefits of £1.0m to ne realised 1 FY19.

Trading for the 9 weeks ended 2 July 2017

The Cormpany ard its businesses are tractng m hing with
expeciations. Convivialily Diect cortinues to  trade
strongly with sales 9% above last year, U s parbicularly
pleasing to see the continued Improvement  and
confiderce of Convivialiny Retall with LEL  sales 0.5% with
Wine Rack up 4.0%. Finally Convivialty Trading 1s 7.6%
above last year demaonstrating its customars reCognising
the expertise and support of the age~cy business, and
aaditionally wiih the Events business increasing Lhe
numpber of events this year versus last yvear by 27% to 140,

b,

Diana Hunter
Chitel Froctnas {Hge
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Our customers

Success for our cuslomors and ouwr | ranchisecs 1 koy (o the Convivialily oporéting
maodel By standing in the shoes of our customers and understanding ana anticipating
Lheir needs Lthe tleam are able Lo deliver solulions (o ensure Lheir SuCCess

JD Wetherspoons

“Our two  companies have nad a  working
relationstun for over 2% vears. Be 1t busiress,
marnage o friendsh.e, inoa relationshp lasting
ks many  years  both parties evolve  and
constantly  adapt. Somet'mes you choose to
compromise and at other tuimes you stand your
grourd. The importars thing s that both parties
have a common uncerstanding of each other’s
objectives ard corrmunication s fluid.

I ow tirre working with Mattheys Clark, our
company nas grown from less than 100 pubs toc
aver 900, At each stage of our development. we
have receved arechacle and appropriate service
o terms of product tenge. distribution and
managygement support.

Whether it be through tne complete supply chan
managerment of our house wine, Caldwater Creel,
to the supply ard distrbution of the UK's maost
popular vodka brand, Smirroaff. the end result
for our Mansgers 15 the sarme. The lorry turns
up when it should. the drver puts the aelivery
away and there are very few ecnors. Reducing
the mcreasirgly complex task of sourcng and
dehvenng wines and spinits for Wetherscoons
to such simplicity bas been. in my view. a real
accomuzhishrment.

Wihich 1s why 25 ur so vears into our relationsh's,. Private Landlord &

destnte the obwous guarrels and sauabbles that  Dark Star Brewery Operations
one wolld naturally expect over so many vears, L

we are still together”

“Winrmg Wine Pub/Bar of the year last vear
John Hutson at the Great British Paby awards was dovin
CIned Exer uinee Orfices, 0 Vet lie re s to the great work ng partaership | have with
Bilbendum.

Wine value has & part to play. of courze bul
Bicendum's  knowvdedoe  and  understanding
of the vane lrade 15 secona to none, Woe are
able tc sell great wines and sell them well. The
premium tevel bottles that we offer by the
alass are truly outstanding and lovea by our
customer s

| knove a lot of operators are suspacious of wire
res and salesoeople. More fool them Tne
Bibendum ieam nas ahvavs had my bhest ntorest
ar beart. Hence v hy thoy are tne sole suppher
for Ine Red Lion ard Surn, The Wenlock Arms
and the grovw: e Dok 5tar bBrevery neb estate,
The Red Lion and Sun s a Natonal Firalist for
Fesxt Wine Puby agam this year - testament to
the qualty of our range,

Heath Ball
' S




Revolution Bars Group plc

I have worked with Matthew Clark for over 25
vears and, over that time. | have expearienced
first-hand an et edisle transformaiive
business thal has evolved inte a market-leading
inopostion and a brae pariner

Relationships  have  always been the core
strength of the business, Tris s matched by an
unrivalled portfel o of premium products that |
believe givas Matihow Clark the edge to delive:
a onigue offerng on a natonal scale.

Malihew Clark celvers the best corvice of
any ol our key portnerships anc continwes to
rnprove offie liencies year atter vearn, making our
operatiors run smoothe with the least amount
of distrection {o owr teams and consumets.

Matthew Clark 1s the gatekeeper ara broker te
many ol our branded relationships, constantly
working collaboratively wtr our internal teams
to aszist o constant range réviews across
all primary drinks categonies and helping n
delivoring our drinks retasd sirategy 0 both
rarge and m-ovation,

Revolution Bars Group ple has wotked in
pattnetship with Matthow Clark for the past
Leven Yeals ana over that period hoth of our
pusnesses have drovin exponentially.”

Myles Doran

[T I Y AR O TV D
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Ginger Pig

"We siarted usmg Bibendum wine aboul 10
vears ago as part of three wime supplers, We
have always touna lhem wvery professjonal,
irnovative and hard working, Trey have a
fantastic wine portfoho winch always keeps
pace with the latest tiends and they emoloy
energetic knowleduaable peorle wiro really
care about my business,

They offer excellent sta® trainmg as well as
crealive rmarketmg and design deas. They
support Us with wine dinners anc also offer
eclucational tripss to vinevards vehich aliow staff
to really anpreciate where wine comes from
and how il 15 oreduced. In 2013 we decided
to use Bibendum as owr scle supplier for wine
and spirits and have not looked back. | waodld
recommerd them to anyorne looking for a top
guality wine supplier”

Ben McKellar
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Our customers

Contmuod

'l carme on board wilh BEaraain Booze 1 2011,
having seen the success my biother had made
of fus Bargan Booze Franchise. Refore that |
vwas an irdeperder: relaler whirch was a reafly
hard slog. Making the move fror independent
retalling to Bargain Booze has revolut onised
thy wperaliots All the time | Lsed to spend
sourcing stock and working or the "back
office” 15 now freed up so i can focus or greatl
retaling. bulding relaticrships and arowing
otofit. People know the RBargam 2ooze name
and were seer as padt of the commur ty - that
~akes all the differcnce,

| newe have four stores with two more 0 the
pipeline. Witn Eargain Becze, you can nvest
It the future, Yoo cen alse share deas with
“he Convivialiny Retall tes ard other Bargan
Eooze trarchisees aft regular  Franchizee
sossicns - ibs ke e ngor an extended network
o enlreprenewr .

Chandrakumar Veluppilla

Yl srarted with Bargan Booze in 20006 Wit
tree years, I'd taken on four Franchises. | novy
kave 37 - many of which 've taken on 1 the
past year. This s & fast paced business with f
paced oppotTunity

I've seen part«cadarly rapid change over tne
pas. year. Corvviahty Retad nas brought scime
excellent pcople on board who are making a
g impact on the busimess, I've alsg seen the
benefits come thicugh of beirg in the enlsiged
Convivialty Croup - from a sharpet focus or
consumer insiahts 1o n-store viane traming.
There's still much toc do but the team knows
exactly what's needec to drnive tne business
forward. It's ar exciting timeae to bhe part of it

Phil Dickson

PRTI) " .
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1 never intended to stay long with Bargain
Booze, ' was doing a imake-up course at cellege
and joined Bargamn Booze as a shop ass'stant
to save up some money lo go travelling to
Australa. That was 15 years ago and I'm still
here,

| fell in love with ne business. | rapidly
pregressed  from shop  assistant to store
manager. Five years ago, when the Franchise
ow ets were looking for a buyer | jumped at
the charce and I've never looked back.

That stote continues to thrive and f've now
acqouirea two mote stores in the past year
The Bargain Booze madel las bean key to e
realising my ambitions. In my newest store,
I'm trialling more premium wines and gins,
on the back of Bargarm Booze msight into the
catchment area. Anything | nead tc make my
business successtul, Bargain Bonze 1s alvays at
the end of the phone.

Tweo of my sites have rival stores just a stone’s
throw away. But customers come intc my
Bargar Boore stores because they know they |
get not cust great vnces hut great customer
seivice frorm staff who know wpat theyie
talking about - that's priceless”

Lia Rutter
Mutide Fropciases Baoruadts Booee
Gl Sedec ] oreeronic e
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Yl owas a global finance business pariner for
Urilever for ewght years. oversceiny a budget of
£50C0Im ana leacing a 2y tearn, Despite having
thiz high profile role | had a yearning to set up
my owr business. [ always had a by interest
n Lhe ot hcence trade. ever since wor<ing for
Victoria Wines back w.hen | was managirg f ve
stores at the age or 21

fve watched the deveiopment oF Bargam
Bouze over the yvears - from one <tore in Crewe
to over 700 under Cormviviality and, witn ihe
acquisitior o Matihew Clark and Bibendu,
it was Clear that this was a bhusmness thal was
really going place. 've recently taken on my
frat three stores 11 Buxtor, Otley ana Garforth
Jommyg a Franclize business takes away ihe
risk of setting up on vour own. Bargain Baoze
has pnovided everything 1 need to get staried -
and I've bullt up a strong relationship with the
team. I'm keen to buldd my sortfal o further, |
feel ke the foture s full of promise.”

Tony Townsend

L Ty T I L T B P R T

odar sifaiens




crourts FOET

s Conviviality Plc Azl Rooars &

Our suppliers

Vo provide our supplicrs with data and msight into the UK diinks markct, working
alongside them as partners to identify the right routes to market for their brands and
proqucts and through our extonsive customer hase access (o the UK drinks consumeor

Spy Valley Wines

“As anews business irits infancy and understanding
the enormous value and importance of a rock
sald relationship with our mar<et partners, we
were delanted to engage with E'benduim i 2001
We have been market pariners for coming up
16 vears, and the relzlicnship has endurcd and
atrengthened,

We have exoerierces a vory pos:itive transition
to tradirg with Convivahty, as 11 has beceme
clear that uader Diana Hunter ara her excellent
team. the spint, drive and innovation grows even
stronger,

As General Monager of Spoy Valley Wres. i
Matlbhoough Nev Zealand | promote and strongly
baoliove s network of busincess relabionships
“hat are first ard foremeost a netwaoerk of frends.
When |ovisited the UK im March af ths veat, the
“amiial and frienaly characters mace mo feel at
Fome. | vras treated hike fauly by fhe wonderfud
staff ay Conviviality, however they mairiam therr
protessionalism anc commitment to oul brand ot
el t mes Lrespe st this 2 1ot m 2 market parnet

We are  a  favmuly  Business commitied 1o
coctamabilily ana the next generation, Woe ate
always locokng tor crowth and uppertur ties
alhd are sver. stefil voe —an do thys o the UK
aloronide B bweraam, Conviviality”

Amanda Johnson

[

Eden Mill
"As a premium sp its brand. we weere locking for a acistribution
partner who could take o orand to the next level 1in s
evolution. Conviviality has provided strategic nsight, frade and
market understanding and commercial capability, which vere
all important aspects for us at this time. These attnibbutes have
complemenied the basics of market access in our first year of
tracn g partnership resulting 'n hstings 1in many iconic targets
such as John Lewis retall cham, Harvey Nichols, Hilton Hotels
and Macdonald Hotels and many top ernd prem-um On Trade
stockists,

Conviviality's creative nput into cur marketing and sporsorship
execubion plans for the voar ahead, and support tools ta deliver
these al events such as Henley Regalta or Scottish Rughby, 1= a
huge benefit to our compary at this stage of our growth curve

Working with the Conviviality team we are confident thal we
have a robust delverable shared plan which will help both
busiesses achieve their mdtuzl geals.”

Paul Miller

O ancl Founder §oen Ml




Dr. Laura Catena

“Althouah 1 am the fourtn generation of my
farily makmg wine, | came to winemaking as
my second profession, My first vwas as a Doctor
of Medicine, hecause | dreamed of a lite m
serving others, and dig not mitially imagine that
Feould do this while making wine, When Homed
my father in the 1880's 10 his missicn to elevate
Argentine wine, | came to the realization that
we were changing lives, one boltle al & time.
When | was a child, rural Mendoza was a very
poor area where life was extrermnely hard ard
many were moving to the ates in search of
opporturnty. Today, rural Mendorza 's thriving:
you can tell py the neautiful gardens, well
painted adobe homes, and thriving small towns,
where everything from healthcare to education
have improved dramaticallv. And o additior,
our nokle Argentine Malbec brings daily joy to
wine diinkets all over the world. Salud!

From the heamnimng. wien my father presented
the wines of Catena to Ribendurm mn 1991 we
have felt that Bhendum and now Corvaviality
are oul partner i every nevy adventare, And
most importantly  that they believe n our
dream to make Argentine wires that can stand
withy the best of the world, When we came
o Biberdum with the Adrianna single parcel
wines. betore we had roceived two 100 point
ratmas. Bibendum gsve ws e rull support
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and today the UK 1s our nuamper one market
tor these wines in the world, More recently
my father and | deaided that we should try Lo
b ng the miracle of Merdoza to other more
mpoverished provinces in Argentira  ana
o thewr urd scavered bign altitude terrors
Our partners at Conwvwviality wholeheartedly
ermbraced our vision and helped us to launcn
e project, from the storyielling, to the chaice
of varieties, to the packaging. Anc that s how
LK became tne first exoort marzet 11 the weorld
for these extaordinary regional wines: Alaland
and Pasansa from Salia, La Rigle Argentine and
Patagoma.

| must adrmet that at first we werg a it worried
aboul workimg with a larger company, but the
various divisions of Conviviality have bheen able
to focts on oar ditterert lrands and terrcir-
concepls noa way 1hat has made each one
of then stronger. Most importantly, tae team
at Conviviahty shares cur vasior that we are
presery nta the tarmimg tradiiens of Argenting
and tire vionkd, and | horestly bel eve that 1 the
end they believe n our dream as much as vee
Ao

Dr. Laura Catena
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Our suppliers

Continued

Hatch Mansfield

"The last 12 months have flown by! It was last year at
the London Wine Fair that the aston.shing news of the
acguisiticn of Bibendum by Convivialily wias anrounced,
Hot o the heels of the Matthew Clark acousition | Lhink
much of the trade was shocked and also sceptical about
the possibility of bringing all the cultures together to
create a strong and enduning business.

As a supplier of Matthevs Clark for many years i fact in
the case of Louis Jadot, &1 years! We were bolh excited
and concerned, there were varied cultures  vaned
purchasing philosophies and as w th all acguisitiors lots
of potential upsides along wth lots of chances to reduce
staxeholder value The master stroke was that there was
anly 3% overlep between the Bibendum account base
ard the Mattnew Clark one so in Conviviality Jirect there
vas little chance of can-bal'sation. The other wiece
of geniys was the very early segmentation in to three
divisions with one wine purcnasing team, This gave a
strong platform for each to work or and fecus on its or
cnannel specific otyjectives.

The Hatch philosophy has always been one of working
via a selecuve route to mairketl to ensue that as little
croes distributor disruption occurs as s nessilzle, On top
of this we laver a large tea whao work with the sales
team in gereraiing sales either by Ltilsirg our strategic
parlnerships or by sirrply helpmg knock ondoors! Inretail
we Lty 1o segment end tallor our product proposit on to
meot the demographics of the specific chamnel we are
cin shelf ine No retailer wants dust on a wine bottle so
s oall ebout relevance 1o target rracken Fortunately
these philoscphics fourd ceep faveur 10 the enlarued
Conviviality business ana as; such tne last 12 maonths bave
allowed us very good growth.

Clearly an orgamsalion vath scale proviaes opportunities.,
it you car clearly align to the dest'nat.on they are tiying
1o get to, Corviv ality works well “or us mthis respect

as we beliove our portfolio that Conviviality represent
should help them influence every drinking occasion.

Currently Conrviviality are set apart from cthers by &
combinaticn of factors, narrely scale, channel clavity and
a collaborat've appreoach. If you align to this the ability
to use insight to create a join forensic approacn to nevs
business acguisition, then 1t 1s haird to see why success
will not come, With scale comes data, with data comes
complexity, However as | see it currently Conviviality are
asking the data the right questions to help us all find the
right answers,

Success looks d'fferent in different people's eyes. | rom
the perspective of Hatch Mansfield success is contirued
growth i relevant distribution with a rate of sale that
mawes the chistribution work for the on and off trade
retallers. Working as we do vith shared objectives to
Director level and clarity of what we are both good at
allowrs us to outperform a declining market. A recent
examole of this s the wark we have odoled vitn emait
offers. We identify who we want to target we then create
the compelling offer and communication as well as tne
pull mechanic and we then go to market. interestingly
che first time we cid this we falled but because botn
Hatch and Corviviality are learn'rg organisations, vre
ihen locked at what went nght and what woent wrong,
reworked the communication tried again and achigved
superh results, However led’s not forget the pecple,
relationships i this mdustry are critcal. We work on a
one to one Das’s with targeted outcemes ard a shared
prize but alongsice that we actually have Puge espect
for the people and all those mvolved with Convviv ality we
like to a0 busmess vath voul”

R A T AR N R A L

Mark Calver
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AB InBev

Over 700 Bud Light
installs across the On
Trade within 16 weeks
of launch

Bargain Booze first
retailer to market with
in-store takeovers across
7Q0+retail stores

Bud Light set to achieve
10% share of the Standard
Lager Market in the On
Trade by 2018

Andre Amaral Finamore
Fud Lignht Brand MManaoor
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Our business model

An importent aspoct of Gur busincss modol s its Hexibility, protecung Gur
earnings through periods of sigrificant change i our organisation and

compelitive environment

Wine producers
& suppliers

k. ¥ 5

CrrvaZapara agmese BISOL

- MoétHennessy

Drink
suppliers

FE\LE? REE @;@M % Heineken

DIAGEO ABInBev = 5%

Pernod Ricard

Conviviality Plc

Tobacco &
convenience suppliers

= 2

= &
Mondetez, &

“Qur strategic goal is to be the drinks and impulse sector’s leading specialist wholesaler and distributor
to the On & Off Trade by being the most knowledgeable and inspiring partner for our customers.”

ConvivialityDirect

ity

Mottton (st

Conviviality Retail

Conviviality Retail
7 (L
- l&‘%m;w \1\327“1";---1 L
3487

“Our aim is to influence every consumer drinking occasion, providing knowledge and insight to our customers,
enabling them to tailor range and assortment to meet consumer needs by format, venue and location.”

starwood @
i Hilton

stonegate Bills

‘wetharspoon

S armott.

Our customers
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The Markets thal Convivialty brados in continue (o e exciling and {ufll of opoortunity

The UKretaildrinks marketis valued at £51bn, of which £40bnis alcoholic
drinks. In general, consumers can either choose to purchase drinks in
the On Trade (for consumption on the premises in restaurants, hotels,
pubs, bars, nightclubs and event venues), which accounts for 56% of
spend; or in the Off Trade (for consumption at home or elsewhere:
supermarkets, off-licences, online retailers and other retail shops),
which accounts for the remaining 44%'. There are 115,400 outlets? in
the On Trade in total of which ¢.25,000 are served by Conviviality.

Retail Market Split by Channel and Category

Market by channel =
Total Drinks Retail ~ ~ © -Off Trade .

£2256 (44

Market by broad category

BT

£1Q. 70 (219%)

Alcohol Retail by Detailed Category: : - i .

SpIrite <t Cidet/ Sparbling
Wire Ferry e
5% 2l% 7% 5%

On Trade

The overall Or Trade market compnises 15400 oullets
ancl s worth £29bn at retaill’. Over the past year, there
nas been a continuation in the trend towards food-led
messions, with a 3% increase i the numbier of food-lea
pubs (220 opemngs) and 5% lewer bars/clubs (880
closares)

Aoyronvwng foature of the market 15 a blarmg of the
trach tional divisions netween outlet types vrith the growth
of restaurant bars’ (such as Turtic Bay). restaurants tat
change thert theme or stvle between difforent mealtimes

(such as The Breakfast Club). restadrant concepts that
pop U e closed urits (such as Farang), and outdoor
or ‘street ‘ood’ offerings (such as Durmpling Shack).
Market growth 15 concentratec in these nonr-traciticnal
venues, which are more bkely to be owned and operater
independent|y

Change in licensed premises 2016 - 2017

et LAl Tl O
oo o -
Soeag Lo R
Ear [

Frrnalon &g

o]

(b i

The Or Trade drinks distribution market is estimated
to be worth £7.406n, Conviv ality Direct share ol valae is
estimates Lo be 14% .

Off Trade

The Off ‘rade market inciuaes supet mar<ets, convenic ce
stores. dscounters danks speciahsls, anlne pure-plays
and incepender: shops. and n total s worlh £23b0
at reta’l . The major crannel friends are those fowards
convenierce stores anid e-commerce, A a conseqauenrce
of consumer s’ Incteas Ng tondency Lo split missions and
shor Little and often, the growla of the converence
sector cortinues. Althocugh the large supermarkeis have
stowed their rollouts, with only .80 new convenience-
[ormat sites 1in 2016 compared with <. 750 10 the preceding
Zyears | the total value of the market continues G arow
and 15 exnected to reach £47bn by 2022, & growth rate of
3.3% per annum, figher than that expected of (e cverall
arocery matket”,

Among convenience stores, ¢ 15% (30%) are part of symbol
aroups ard c 19k (£0%) are independent retalers these
ate the retailers that Convraality Retall ams to attract

o

L0dad iaen
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Our markets

Continued

to on the Group as Franchsees. A trend driving the
convenience sectoristhe restrgence of consumer intérest
N participating 10 community hfe and shopping tocally,
and this 1s reflected in our Franchisees’ cmbeddedness
in tmer local commun'ties, Conviviality Retaill 15 the only
mational chan of drinks-led convenience stores giv na it
a clea' point of difference in the convenence marxet.

1GD convenience market size and forecast 2015 - 2022

. Conenence

£1780n

E«L'} Other Cnznnesls

£180bir

+3.5% CAGR
£47.06n 221%.

2405 pcolie) paloriy

2000

Consumer and Category Trends

Two of the most rnportant trends 0 tne market are
premidmisation and hyper-convenicnce.

Premiumisation:

Counsumers have an increasing desire for mure chaoice
ang guahty, creating a mix shilt lowards maore premiee
orooucts. Over the last 12 months, consumers have
contrved to snend maore on wine, with Conwviviality
Retail's store fascias, including both Bargan Booze and
Wire Rack, performing anead of this trend. Sales of
wine priced over £2 increased 7% across the Off Trade,
with an 18% increase for Conviviality Relaill stores”. The
prermumisation trend is also apparent 1 the spints
category. UK volume imports of premium spirits grewe by
10% bevreen 2015 and 20167, vath Conviviality Direct’s
prermiam spit sales rismg ¢ 40% m FY17. This Liend s
reflected in the successes of premium products recently
promoted 'n Conviviality Rertail: for example Croc vedka,
which retals ~or £29.99 at standard price and less on
promenon, now represents a bx greaster proportion of
ou- total vooka sales thar last yvear.

Consumets’ increasirg willingness to 1ry more cremium
orocucts has droven the artisan and coraft movemonts
across the food and drink sector. Theze trends are
evidenced vath the s‘armificant growth in gin. which has
novy surpassed vodka as the UKs rumter one st
In the last twelve months, ¢in sales have mcrcased "0%
across the or- and Off Trades . with 1in 4 consumers oy
mcking g as a favourte | Convivighty are leadmnyg the
am trend. havino outgrown the markel with croup-wice
g vales growth of c.20% n FY 7/

The <rend for premiumisatior has also translated 1nfo
arowtn n cocktals. with an increase 1n the proportion
of Cn Trade outlets serving these drirks to almost 30%
Over the last year, the greatest rise 1 demand was for
the Pornstar Martirl which novs has a market share of
8%, As one of the key ingredients of this cocktall, the
ncreasca demand has parily driven the sales growin
of flavourea voaka, with Conviviality Direct selling c.15%
more flavouredt vodka fhis year than las: year.

As standard ales and lager volumes fall, premium lager
and ale have seen value growth of +6% and +10%
respectively” . Over 11n 4 beer drinkers pick craft beer
as their favouritc bee anc 11n & of all consumers have
tried a craft ale i che last 3 montas . Conviviahty Retail's
craft beer sales have increased by almaost 40% over the
past year with a range of over 40 SKUs now avallable o
Franchisees.

Hyper-convenience:

Consumers are fuelling a second wave of convenence,
expecting outcomes that are especially convenient to
ther. This continues fo suppatt Convivisiity Retail's
strateyy o ygrovi through drinks-led ccnvenience,
Furthermaore the trend for ultimale converience s
demonstrated in more overt ‘mission sphiting’ (wnere
consumers’ choices of shops depend or the specific
shoppira miss.ons they are undertaking) ard the growth
of apps Into the OGN Trade as well as the Off Trade. The
Bargain Booze App continues to see usage of ¢ 85,000
and customers using the app spend almost twice as
much as the average customer. Our customers and
partners are also fincing success through apps, weekly
visits 1o the Bargamn Boosze tacebook paae, website and
App were up 216% to 79.000. S'nce its launch m March
2017, 1he JD Wetherspoons at-table ordernng app has
been downloaded over 22,000 times. since its launch in
March 217, the J Wetherspoons at-table ordering aop
fas been downloaded over 22,000 times. Conviviahity
Retail 15 exiending :ts mnvestment n the digital space.
work ng to increase engagement ar a local level.
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Our strategy

1he Conviviality goal 1s to bo the drinks and impulse producis sector's leading
specialist wholesaler and distributor to the On Trade and Off Trade by being the
most knowlodgeable and inspiring pariner for our CUslOMers

o
oo
oo

aximising Remfn,g
o5 F(anchisees. Uy,
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Progress

We have restructurec the busmess inlo three distingt
busmess  units with expertise  in antcipating and
understandina Lheir specific customer needs. The
Bushiess unit mission is to ensure that customets have
the support they necd to sefect the right products
from our extensive ranues 1o directly fulfil their target
cusiomer needs As Convivislity customers Lhey nave
lhe assurance of cur comeelling delivery proposition
throagh our nationwice logistics network., By workirg
with oves 980 suopliers and brand owners across an
assortment of aver 18000 SKU's Convivialily can affer
its customers and Franch sees the night assortmen: to
meet ther consumer needs oy format, outlet and reqior.
The erlarged Grouw is irdeperdent of maicr or nks
brands. enabhag Ut supply an untestnicied selection
of prooucts To customers who value breaath of range,
orfermo @ compelling route “or supplers to access Doth
o7 ara OfFf Tiade retalers, By sorang outlets scannmo
retail, outdeoor events pubs, cluls, prem um restaant s,
botels ana bars, this reach provices Conveaaliny veith
UnIgUE access 1o emerging trencs in the UK marcet ans
agaficant maght imte UK corsumers drnk ng nabtits.

Looking ahead

Conviviality s focused on ensuring that we aniicipare
the reguirerments of cur customers and to support this
we have invested n ERP systermns, Digital platforms
and EPCS systems o ensure that we not only deliver
outstanding service everyday but we stay anead of our
custamers future reeds, susporting ther profitable
growth. Already the greater scale of the enlarged Group
provides the potential to realise lower costs 1hrough
the mplementation of a consistent ERP system across
the Group that will unlock operatioral cenefits through
streamlined caoe office orocesses. I the year ahead
we will srart 10 set out plans to mmprove o nrocesses
maximising eff cicncy, in domng so we wall remove the
nevitable duplicoton thal existed within the thiee
bosmesses. We wll furthet strengthen cur capanihity
arow g our busimosics arganically i heth the Frarcize
busmessand nthe Or Traae madaditionte complerentary
striateqic acauisitiors where a~d vhen they provice value
creatton for the Groap and our sharehaolders,
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Fach of Capviviality’s business unite has deor shrateaics that individualiy

ona coliectively deliver against tho shrateaic thenes below

the achieverment of the Group’s goal

Maximising DI
Returns

Maximising returns for our
customers, Franchisees,
suppliers and investors by
censistently delivering against
our targets and metrics, and
balancing the delivery of

excellence every day with long
term sustainable growth.

Progress

We have built a business model that
creates a natural hedge against the
challengirg economic environment,
we span all the consumer segments
of the UK drinks market. Through
the diverse nature of our customer
base we cover both drnking in the
Fome and dinnking out of the horme
missions,. Conviviality has a unigue
service proposition  for  customaoers
as solution provider and one stop
shop for all drinks purchasing needs.
This  enacles  ocur  customers  to
create officiences within toer own
businesses by increasmuoly accassing
more of the Conviviaiity offer to
amplhfy ther operatior and remove
supply chamm duplicaticn,

LL.oocking ahead

As wie continue to stana i the shoes
of our customers we trecoygnise the

need to help themn drive greater
efficiencies and meet theit future
customer needs and trends. The

development of our digital platform
£ a key ariver of efficiency for our
customers, there has been o 20%
growlh year on year 1 the number
of customers using our platform.
I the year ahead we witl make this
avallable to Bibendum customers
Ouwr custorrers bencfit hom more
efficient and more accurate  order
oiocesses and o tuwrn Conviviality
benefits from areater engagemant in
the product range and assortiment
Nearly half of our existirg cuistomers
vicw Lhe site dally. with an average
af 15 paye views per session ard
we have feen a significant increase
in avorage oider size versus  the
traditionral orderning methods.

Succeeding Iy
Together O
Succeeding together, building

a strong community and
providing our people and

our partners with great

opportunities and rewards for
their achievement.

Progress
As a result of the acgusiton of
Matthew Clark and Bibendaum PLEBE

Group. Conviviality now  employs
over 2,600 people. All key leadership
roles have been recruited with the
team in place new and existing
tearmn members successfully working
together. With process streamhrning
we continue to develop and promote
our people into roles across the
organisation. In the past year 249
employees have chanyged roles across
the group. Conviviality olfers career
gevelopment  opportunities for all
employees acress the Groun, in the
Franchise business, through to the On
Trade whaolesale business, as well as
career apporturihies acrcss logisucs,
marketing, buying anda finance. This
benefits Conviviality by retaiming a
motivated and talented workforce
that 15 flexible to rew opportunities.

I ooking ahead

Conviviality  has out o place  an
organisational structure that leverages
the benefit of the enlarged Group,
Conviviality  will continue to grow
and develop talent from  wathin,
eNsUring we create a motivating and
sustainable future fur our emrployees,
VWe continue o mvest in the skilis and
capabilities of our pecple and ensure

that our custormers and supplets
roceive (he expertise and supgort
they have come to exgect from

Corvaveality people,

ahig ensute

Delighting Customers
& Partners

a0

Delighting our consumers in
every drinking occasion, on and
off-premises through choice,
convenience and great value.

Progress

The enlarged Group nowr has access
to 4902 SKUs of wine, 3,800 lager.
heer and Cider, 5400 spintts, 877 504
drinks. 4,500 1impulse and grocery
SKUs and 1900 tobacco products.
Increasingly Conviviality's supplers
value the access to route to market
banefits, the data and irsight and
brand buldinu capabhlity across the
Group engaging al a deeper level
than they previously would have
found possible pre acqguistion. This
exiensive assortment enables each
of the Group's customers to access
Fousehold rame brands as well as
exclusive ranges and own lapels to
directly meet thelr targel consumer
needs, by formal and venue and
address'ng regional variances. Tne
Group's customer support team, witn
the support of expert buyers. and
menu designers ana merchandisers,
can help customers and Franchisees
select the night range and assortment
and n doing so manage Lherr pricing
and .

Looking ahead

Delivering  dally  consislent  and
excellent setviee Lo our customers
s cote Lo our busmess. The strong
relationships with our supphers ang
the expertise we Pave wvathin the
evlarged Grouw wall result I owr
customers hemng able to access the
widdest  assortment to meet then
needs as well as oxpeartise and market
advice. Corwiviality will continue to
work wath brand owners maximising
distniution potential across all
drnkieg occasions, 1ir horme and out
of the home, across a deepet product
pottfolio, Our strateay is to deliver a
logistics capabiity thal amlicipates
ihe futue needs of our custoimetrs
and creates significant different ation
o othe  market,  therely  adding
sicmificant valLe to the orgatisation.

IR

Hodaas ol
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Risks & mitigation factors

The alcohol wholesale market
remains competitive with severa!
comoanies  seeking  to grow
organically and via acguisition to
leverage the benefits of scale.

The convenience retall market
remains competitive with several
larger companies seeking to
expand. The market is starting to
consolidate as comparies seek to
leverage the benefits of scale and
independents find it increasingly
hard to compete. The discounters’
reputation for price leadership is
firmly established with consumers.

The possinte emergence of larger
aicohol  wholesale  competitors
and the continued growth of the
disccunters may impact on the
developrnent of future revenue
streams.

Franchisee retention and quality

Retaining Franchisees and
improving the overall guality of
Franchisees is fundamental to the
Group's future growth. Failure to
retain Franchisees could result in a
reduction in the number of stores
through higher store closures
and fewer store openings as the

Group's ability to attract new
Franchisees may dimirish.
The quality of the Group's

Franchisees are a key driver of
sates growth, brand reputation ana
reputation with end consumers.
Any fallure to rmaintair or improve
Franchisee quality could result
N lower sales per store with a
consequential etfect on orofitabibty
of both the Franchisee and the
Grown.

Conviviality Direct has a strorg positiion 0 the alcohcl
vholesale market providing customers with a broao
range of wines. spirits beers and soft drinks availlaole for
next day delivery.

Corviviality offers its supphers unrivalled access to the
UK alcohol market erabling the developrment of shiategic
supply relationships. Conviviality's ability to connect
cappliers and customers creates the opportunity o
leverage scale providing even broader choice and better
value for our customers.

Conviviahty Retall has a unigue propesition as off-
llcence led convenience stores providing a compelling
combination of a value and choice of our 14,000 alcchol
range with 60% on promolion at ary cne time. The
extensive alcohol range and s'gnificantly imoroved
moulse and grocery ranges povides consumers the
choice they demard.

Franchisce  engagerrent remains  stionyg vt the
combmation o the Franchizsee Incentive Plan and cash
incertives providing Franchiusees the appottunity to earn
U to an oxtra £17.800 per annam.

The Group continues Lo provide high levels of traming and
support for Franchizecs anc is workng 10 an ncreasingly
collaborative way to launch new services such as the new
EPOS Tl systerm,

Thne contmued focls on improving store standaros has
resulted Iin sigrificantly toughor standards and it 15 very
nleasing that 262 achieved the "Gold standarc™.

Flat
Conviviality has
a natural hedge
to changes

in consumer
drinking habits
by giving access
to both the
drink at home
and drink out of
home markets.

The risk of
consolidation in
the convenience
sector is
increasing the
risk that stronger
competitors will
emerge,

Decreasing &)

Franchisee
engagement and
guality continues
to improve.



Britain's exit from the EU

Britain's exit from the EU n March
2019 creates sigmificant uncertainty
and could result i changes
to import tariffs and delays
mporting goods from the EU,

Minimum unit pricing

Minimum  unit pricing couid be
introduced in England and Wales if
It proves an effective way to reduce
axcessive drinking in Scotland.

Other legal and regulatory

There is a risk that new and
existing legal and regulatory
reguUirernents could mpact

revenue and costs. The Alcohol
Wholeslaer Registration Scheme
came nte force n June 2017
Failure to mamtan registration
would significantley disrupt the
business.

-

The UK government's position s that sutable trade
deals can be straox within the two year aexil period;
however. there are very few historical precedents of
trade deals agreed tris quickly. The msertionr of a border
with the EU, however, could be disruptive with the
possibility of delays as HMRC scale up processes and
systems, Leading groups, suchk as tre British Beer & Pub
Association (BBPAY and the Association of Licensed
Multiple Retallers (ALMR), are campaianing on benralf
of our ndustry to ensure concerns are voiced and
disruption caused by Brexit is minimised.

Minimum unit pricing continues o bhe debated vathin
the UK govetnment. In Scotland. where the leaislation
vias passed in 2012, the implementation has now been
approved after bemg held up by repeatedlegal challenges.
In Aprnl 2017, 10 their review on the 2003 Licensing Act,
the House of | ords Committes recommended that f the
implementation i Scotland was tourd to be offective n
reducing excessive drnsing then the policy should be
rolled out in England and Wales.

The Crour s ontheapproved list of registered wholesaler s

The Group continaes (o momtor regulatory and legal
developments to ceterming its strategic and competitive
response and ensure comoliance withits obligahions,

The Group 1s a member of the Association of Convenience
Stores and Wines and Speits Trachnmg Association through
wh Cn gives the Group msight and access to current
legislator thinking and debate

Consvsht - Pl Annual Report & Accounts 2017 Ex

Increasing &
The level of
drinks imported
to the UK is
broadly similar
to that exported
and as such the
impact on the
drinks industry
is likely to be
lower,

Increasing
The products
likely to be
impacted by
Minimum Unit
Pricing represent
only 4% of the
Group’s sales.

Flat &

Alcohal
legislation
remains on the
political agenda
and we continue
o monitor.

~
2
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Risks & mitigation factors

Continued

Reliance on key suppliers

The Group relies upon certair
key suppliers. A breakdown in its
relationships could result in short
term disruption to the Group's
business.

Reliance on key customers
The Group relies upon certan
key custorrers. The loss of a key
customer could result in lower
sales with a conseguential impact
on profitability.

Reliance on key personnel

The Group has a relatively small
leadership team and the toss of
any key ind'vidual could impact on
the Group's future performance.

Conviviality has a broad range of supohers and following
the azcau siuons of Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLE
Group has leveraged its reach into the UK alcohol market
to furtner strerother ts supplier relationships,

Jomnt business plans have been agreed with mary key
supihers with regular review meetings and biaanual
conferences takirg place.

Rotast contractual arrangements are mamntamed with
key suppliers and the Group continually reassesses the
strategic value of its supply relationship and the potential
o utihise alternative sources.

The Group works closely with its key customers to
provide outstanding choice, wvalue and service. The
Group ‘s utihsing its enlargeda scale to further improve
the proposition for all customets.

Robzust contractueal arrangemenrts are mamtaincd with
ey customers anc the Groun continually reassesses its
customer relationships.

High qualty Managmg Directors run each business unit and
are supported by the expertise of Group functions led by
the Chief Financ:al Officer, the Group People Dnector and
the Group Log'stice Director. A clear succossion plan s in
place for each executive.

A senior leadership team bas been established comprising
approximately  5C  leaders  feor across  all parts of
Conviviality.

The Group has ntroduced a consistent remurcration polcy
and launched a | ong Term Incentive Plan. The erlargec
Group provides enhanced opportan hes for advarcament,

Flat &)

The Group has

a broad range
of suppliers
offering them
unrivalled
access to the UK
alcohol market.

Flat 3

The strength

of the Group’s
Customer
relationships
and contractual
profile is broadly
in line with last
Year,

Decreasing ©)
The senor

leadership team
is far stronger.
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Loss of a key operating system or a major health and safety incident

The Group operates from offices
in Crewe, Bristol and London and
16 distribution centres throughout
the UK. The ioss of a key operating
site could seriously disrupt business
activity.

Business integration

The Group is in the process of
integrating Matthew Clark and
Bibendum PLB Group to delivery
buying. distribution, revenue and
arganisational synergies. Failure
to implerment the integration plan
effectively could resuft in lower
synergies and result in short term
disruption to the Group’s business.

Tobacce demand

The UK government and health
industry continue to discourage
smicking and on 20 May 2016 plain
packaging was introduced.

Whilst  tobacco sales do not
make a significant contribution
to the Group’s profits, tobacco
remains & key driver of foctfall into
Conviviality Retail's stores.

A disaster recovery plan s in clace to enable a proactive
and effective response If a site should be severely
mpacted. A detailed review of the plan will be urdertaken
in the next 12 months. Thete ate regular and 1obust risk
assessments to identify and mitigate business interrdiation
risks in the distribution centres. The Board considers
health and safety at each meeting.

The Group s executing a robust and weil-rescurced plan
teintegrate Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLEB Group and
create three customer facing busimess umits (Conviviality
Direct; Conviviality Retail and Conviviality rading)
supported by a number of group support functions.
The integration is on tiack and the Group's Change
Board continues to lead the change program and meets
monthly to review progrese, risks and to ensure adeauate
resources are available.

Conviviality's 1eliance on tobacco sales has substantially
reduced with tobacce sales mix falhng from 30% i the
year ending Aprl 2005 1a 7% n the year ending 30 April
2017

The Group's reputation ‘or value has mitigated the
impact of the mtroduct’on of plan packaging with tike
for ke tobacco sales down only 1.2%.

Recent growth n the electronic cigarcttes and Vape
procductls provides a new revenue stream with strongetr
maigines.

Data security and IT reliability

The Groug relies on its T
infrastructure and n particular its
ERPOS. warehouse management
and ERP systems ta service its
customers, Cyber securty risk is
ncreasing.

A maojor breach or malfunction
of these systems would cause
significant disruption to the Group
and its parformance.

The Grows s neaing campiebon of aignhicant 1T projects
Lo implement new svsterms inte Convviality Retal and
expand Matthew Clark’s systers to Bibendum Wine

A Group T Director has been appomnted to oversee
all systems develooment as Conveviality  continues to
nnplement its systerms convergence strategy.

Flat &)

Health and
safety is a key
priornty.

Decreasing ©
The integration
is progressing
well and each
business unit
continues to
trade strongly.

Flat &

Tobacco sales
are a low
propoertion of
total sales and
the impact of
plain packaging
is offset by

the growth

in electronic
cigarettes and
Vape products.

Flat &

Improved
interpal
capabilities and
more resilient
systems offsets
the increased
cyber security
risk.

2
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Financial review

A strong financia! performanco

Andrew Humphreys

Crned Sinanomt Officer

Overview

Following the acguis hiong of Matthew Clack on 7 October 2015
and Bicendum PL B Group on 20 May 2016, sales greve 85% to
£1560m (5Y16 £841m7} and adjustec EBITDA ncreased 102% to
LE0.9mM (FY16 £30,2r ),

Adjusted profit before tax increased by 1M% to £45.8m (FYIE
E21.7m) and adjusted fully diluted earmings per share increased
A48% tao 21.0 pence (FY16 14.2 pence)

Profit before tax mcreased 147% 1o £22.5m (Y16 £91m) and
fully dilLted earrings per share Increased 136% 0 10.2 pence
(FYI16: 4.4 pence)

Net debt at 30 April 2017 was £95.7m (1 May 20°6 £86.m) with
leverage fall ng to L6 times adjusted EBITDA {1 May 2016 2.2
tirmes).

Revenue

Revenue increasea by 85% to £1.560m' (FY16: £841m) due to
the full year impact of acquinng Matthevs Clark, the acguisition
of Bibendum PLB Group and organic growth of 5.8%, with each
husmess unit growing strongly.

Conviviality Direct generateo sales of £1.040m 1n the 52 weeks
endirng 30 Apnl 2017, This recresenis an increase of 6.4% on the
corresponding prior penod with sales por outlet increasing by
4 3% and the nurber of outlets served ncreasing by 1.5%. The
Matthew Clark and the Bilbendum Wine sales tearms arg working
well together and customers are recognmising the benefits of
sourcing from a sate suppher that offers great choice. service
and value.

Conviviality Retail's sales increased 6.1% over the corresponding
prior perioa prircanly due to a 10.7% increase in the number of
average stores trading during the yvear (FY17:703 FY16.635) due
to a Mranchisee acguting a large parcel of stores in the final
quarter of FY16. This resulzed in lower sales per store in FYY7
and, as the Francnisee closed or sold a number of the smaller
undetpetforming stores, the number of closures increasec o
G3 (FY16: 34y AL 20 Apnil 2017 the Group operated /135 stotes
(1 May 2016 718) with 43 stores opemng and 17 acaousit-ons
the vear.

Sales improved during the year with ke for like sales' +0.5%
in the second half compeared to (1.7% in the first half In the
financial vear ke for ke sales veere (1.0)%.

Comvvial ty Tradng salesincreased LO% over the correspond ng
prioe pertod as strong growth n BEvents weas partly offser by
lower sales inthe Ageoncy business as the business evcolyes from
gl volino [over marain sales 1o higher margin lover volurme

sales,

Adiusted ERBITDA:

Adjusted EEBITDA: ingreased 102% to £60.9m (FYioe £3C.Am)
as sales growth of 85 and a 1.3% pont improverment nogross
prott marg n percentage inctieased aross profit by 1056% to



F207Im (FY16: £101.2m). This was partly offset by an
mcrease in operat ng costs (excluding excepthional tems,
depreciation, amortisation, share baseo payment charges
and farr value movement on foreign curtency contracts)
of 106% to £146.2m (5YI1& £7°.Cm) cue to the full vear
imMpact of the acguisition of Matthew Clark in October
2015 anrd the acquisition of Biberdem PLB Group in May
2016,

Gross margin percentage improved 1o 13.3% (FY16.
12.0%) primarily due to ouying synergies of £6.0m {0.4%
oot mcreasea) and the acguisitons of Matthow Clark
and Bibendum PLE Group (O.4% point increase).

Profit before tax

Group profit before tax increased by £13.4m to
£22.5m' (2016, £21m) primanly due to the £30.7m
increase in Adjusted EBITDAC offset ny higher finance
costs, depreciation and amortisation (ncluding the
arnortisation of Matthew Clark ana Ribendum PLB
Groun acauisition ntang bles), an ingrease m share
based charges and an adverse fair value adjustment on
foreign exchange contracts of £3.3m.

et finance cosls increased by E2.7m primarly due
to interest on term loans drawn down to fund the
acguisitions of Mattnew Clark and Bibendum PLE Group,
amortisation of nanking arrangement fees and increased
utilisation of working capital facilties.

Depreciaticn and amortisation (excluding amensat.en of
acgusition .ntangibles) imcreased by €3 .3m reflecting a
full vear charge from the acguisimion of Matthew Clatk,
the acguisition of Bibendum P11 B Group and our recent
mvestment i 1T systems and stores,

Matthew Clark and Bibendum PLR Group acguisiticn
mtanable assets include the Matthew Clar« and
Bicendum Wine brands and customer bases (tofal net
pock value £60.0mM) The brands are being amortised
over 10 yvears and the customer base over their expected
hfe of belween 5 and 6.5 yeals giving an amaortisaticn
charge in the year of £10.0m.

Share pased chatges ncreased by FO7m dus to the
conttinued mvestment i the Frarchise Incentive Plan and
Management skhare options to ensure bhoth Franchisecos
and management are aligned with the Group's obectives
and rewarded cased on the performance of the Group.

Exceptional items of £1C.0mM primatly  comorises
ptefessional fees  gelating to the  acquesitich  of
Bibendum FLEB Group of 00.6m and costs to intearate
and restucture the Group following the acquisitions of
Matthew Clark and Biberndum PLE Group of £8.7m. The
mtegration of Matthew Clark ana B'bherduam PL B Group
with Cornvivialty Retagl was completed as a single croject
to make the integration more officient and reduce costs.
Aosignificant amoant of wortk was undertacen i FY17 to

Lo ity Flo Annual Report & Accounts 2017 ‘.

create three customer facing busmess units (Conviviality
Direct, Convivialty Retal and Convivialiy Trading) plus
aroun support functions (1 ogistics. Finance, |1, Leyal and
Human Resources). The Group 1s now operating within
this structure which faciditales the delivery of buying,
loagistics and organisational syrerygies whilst ensuring
the Group is well positioned to cortinue to drive organic
sales growth,

Conviviallty owns 61% of Pepperrunt Events and s
committed to acguire the remaining 39% n the vyear
ending April 2020 or April 2021 based o EBITOA 1 the
vear ending Apnl 2012 or Apnl 2020. The timing of the
final earn-out will depenrd on whether Peppermint Fvents
exceeds an EBITDA target that has been set for the vear
ending 2019, If the target 1< not met the earn-out moves
to the year ending 2020. The EBITDA targets set at the
date of acguisition resulted in @ contingent consideration
of £6.2m and a liabilily was established for this amount.
Reflecting current market conditions the estimated
contingent consideration nas decreased by £3.4m This
has been recorded as exceptional ncome.

Acyasted orofiit before tax: ncreased 111% to £45.8m
(FY1&: £217m) as Adjusted EBITDAY of £60.9m \was
offser by net finance charges of £5.2m, depreciation
and amortisatior (excludimg arrottisation of acgu.sition
mtangibles) of £7.4m and share based charges of £2.4m.
Tax

The tax charge of £4.0m reprezents tax on Group proiin
before tax and exceptional items of £6.1m offset by a tax
credit tax on exceptional wteme of £21m. The effective
tax rate on Group profit befure tax and excepticnal
terns s 18.8% due to movements n defetied tax. The tex
credit on exceptional tems s 20.9% aue to disallovrable

transaction costs on the acguist'on of B bendum PLE
Group.

Earninygs per share

Profit after tax increascd 249% to J18.5m (FY16 £€5.3m)
and the basic weighted average number of shares
increased 48% 1o 1/00m (FYle N5.35m) followirg the
placig of 15.6m new shares wilh mstitutional mvestors
to ralse gross proceeds of ¢ £32.0m o patt fund the
acguisinon of Bmendum PLB Group. This resulted inbasic
FPS Increasing 135% to 10.8 pence (FY16: 4.6 pence).

Fully ciluted weighted average shares ncreased “8%
te 177.0m (FY'6: N9.4m) resultirg in hully diluted EPS
ncreasing 136% to 104 pence (FY16. 4.4 pence)

Adjusted profit after tax noreased 119% to £F37.2m (FY16
F17.0m) resdlting m adjusted pasic CPS mcteasing 49%
to 279 penco (FY76: 147 pence) and adjusted fully dilited
EPS moreasing A8% to 210 pence (FY'6H: 142 pence).

S
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Financial review

Continucd

Cash flow and funding

The Group s strorgly cash gererative with free cash flovs”
ncreasing by 349% to £51.2m (FY16 £11.4m) as adiusted
EBITDA- of £60.9n was augmented by a teduction in
workng capital of F17.3m ard offset by ret canital
expenorure of £134m, irrerest payments ol £5.3m and
Lax pavments of £8.3m.

Capital expenditure incluces a continued nvestiment
n stores of £6.0m ana the cevelopment of |1 systems.
reluding a rew EPOS il system. the implementation
of JO Edwards ERP system into Bibendum Wine and
Conmviality Retail and the implementation of warehouse
management systems and logistics planning tools, of
£9.8m. This 1s offset by the proceeds fiom the sale of
assets of £6.3m, primarily the sale and leaseback o the
Shefford depot.

fiet debt increased by £9.6m as ‘ree cash flow ' of F51.2m
was offset Dy @ net cash outflow on the acowsiton of
Bibendum PLE Group of £28.6m. the acqu sition of KMD
Enteronses for cash consideration of £E4.0m. restructuring
and integration costs of £8.7~ and dividend nayments of
£19.9m.

The considération tor Bilbendum PLB Croup was £39.7m
which, together with £121m of depbt acguired and
acaguisition costs of £16m, resulles in a total rvestment
of £60.4m. "This inves: ment was funded by proceeds from
the 1ssue of new gramary snares of £31.8m gencrating a
net cash aut flovw of £28.6m.

AL ZO Aprd 201/ the Group's net debt totalled £95.7m
(0 May 2016 £88.1m) and comprised £9258m of term

Key performance indicators

Revenue' L

£1,560m

Increase of 85% from 2018

Diluted EPS : ..

10.4p

21.0p

Increase of 136% from 2016

Alternative performance measures

Adjusted EBITDA? .-

£60.9m

Increase of 102% from 2016

Adjusted diluted EPS? [

Increase of 48% from 2016

loans and £10.7m drawn dovin under the Group's working
capital facilit'es, less casn of £10.4m and unamortisec
han«ny arrangeraent fees. The bank facihties include a
leverage ard an interest cover covenan:. The leverage
coverant reguires debt (excluding any amourts drawn
dowr on under the Groun's invoice aiscounting facility)
ro ke less than 2.5 tirmes the last 2 months adjusied
EBITOA . The interest cover covenant reguires aoiusted
EBITDA- to be at least four times net finance charges. At
the measurement date of 3C April 2017 levetage was 16
and mierest cover was 11.5.

Bividend

Conviviality nas a mogressive dividend policy and aims to
ircrease dividend cover (based on fully diluted adjusted
EPSY to twa times by the year ending April 2020, In e
with tas pelicy a final dreidend of 8.4 pence per share
;s proposed. Subject to shareholder approval at the
Annyal Gereral Meeting, the final dividend will be paid
on 5 Oclober 2017 to sharenolders on the register o 8
Septemier 201/ Tnis increases the total dividerd for the
vear by 33% to 12 6 pence per share (FY16 9.5 perce per
shate) and increases divideno cover to 1.7 timmes (FY16:
1.5 times).

C"A-L\B\/\

Andrew Humphreys

‘ o f - B Y 7 FU
Chend P oo SaMflice

17 July 2017

Profit before tax - -

£22.5m

Increase of 147% from 2016

Free cash flow® _-

£51.2m

Increase of 249% from 2016
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Corporate social responsibility report

A Values based auproach Lo sustaimnainlily

We see it as our responsibility to offer our talented
and committed people sustainable and worthwhile
employment where they can grow and thrive in a safe
and secure environment.

Our culture
and values

%

Passion

Aagility

S5,

Teamwork

e

Customer
focus and
excellence

The Group takes it responsiilties as a
pUsSNess 0 Its community seriously, creating
sustamable employment within the industry
for local communitics across the UK Several
members of cur senor leagership team glay
impaortant roles with trade organisations and
charities. so that as well as runnmg our bxusiness
they represent the mterests of cur customers
and our industry to the trade hodies who
influence Government. They will harness their
access to these opthion formers and decision
makers to lobky on behalf of our small bhusiness
custormers for fair and eguitable treatment.
We vill fundamentally remain committed to
sustamabile growth for all our stakehalders:
customel s, Franchisees. supplats, our peosle.

QOur culture and our values

It 1s trrough our people that our supphers
zna customers sec our business, its talent and
its potential, Qrgarusaticnally we have vetry
purposefully lowered the centre of gravily to
empower our people closest to the customer
o they can focus on dehghting our customers.,
We have put in place Employes Forums across
all of our depots and sunpor centres ensuring
we isten to the views of out people and make any
changes necessary to improve how we work.

Our values are ariven from oul people acress all
ol our busimess and they underpin hove we work
1oyether 1o dehver our stralegie goals. 10 the
lazt year we have launched the values across
the entive Groun and we novs sce our values
I action across every one of our len depots
and eight out-pases, our four support centres
as vl as our retal ootlets and our teams
operating out on location with custormers -
work that we will continue to embeo, We have
appomled Values Champions, a group of 33
employees who help us biing the values to life
and chamoien the apint of "One Conviviality”
Or 2 May 2017 the Values Champions created a
celebratory event that took place i every one
of cur support centies and depors ta laanch the
start of the finaraial vear as One Conviviality

The values champions caontinue to work at the
heart ¢f the business to help make Convivality
a great place to work for everyone.

Conveiality beheves i treating all employees
fairly and equitably and 15 a champion of
equal opportunities. As such. having brougnt
together three large businesses a koy element
of our integration activity has to be to ensure
all roles across the organisation are paid farrly
and equitably across the group and relative Lo
the external market. This full benchrmarkirg and
ahignment exercise Gn pay 15 complete and Fas
been communicated to all crmployees az part of
the pay review process

A further benefit of the bencharking exercice
nlo roles and pay s that we now have a robust
database that enables us to understand the
diversity  of our workforce, Ouwr workforce
balance 15 spht 1805 male and 876 fermnale
and whilst there's only a simall pay dffecrertial
between male and fernale employees of 2.5%,
we remamn commitiec to ensuring we have
egual pay for egual roles with performance
being the only differentiator on pay.

We recognise anc reward positive behaviours
and the performance of our people through
our anndal performance review prosess wnere
every employee In the organisation has the
apportuty to discuss ther performance and
ther future career aevelopment with thewr hine
manager.

E]
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Corporate social responsibility report

Continucd

Our culture
and values

Y%

Passion

Agility

S,

Teamwork

U

Customer
focus and
excellence

arts 20Ty

Apprenticeships

Apprent.ceships provide an ooportunity for us
to develep and grow our talert locally. We have
three apprentices across Group and we have
two colleagues who have completed ther twe
vear aporentice prograrmime and rave secured
roles  withim the business. Apprenticéeship
programmes are not just a way for us Lo fnd
great people they also streagthen cur links
with the communities where v/e operate,

3

Apprentices across the Group

Training

Our commitment te tramning and developing
our people 1s parl of what makes Convivialily
special. We encoutage employees (o take
orofess onal  gualifications  for example  in
Finance, HR. Logistics and Marketing. We have
17 team rmembers completing AAT ACCA, or
CIMA gualificatons. We alse provide framirg
anc developrmont in business and maragement
ckills as well as 1ob skills at all levels. During
the past year 84 employees took the WSET
(Wine and Spirits Education Trust) courses as
part of the'r career ceveloprment, In addit'on
more than “103 of our customers’ employess
also tooxk WSET courses led by our expert and
avard winning trairers.

Community

Charitable Giving

We believe tnat our busiresses and our people
play ar rmportant ele i the communitics
vwaere we trade All Conviviality busmcsses
sdpport chanties as well as encourage and
invalve ther poople in charilanle giving and
1 volunteerning. During the last year more
than 22 charities benefted from the support
of Conviviality and over £27.373 was donateo.
Conviviality  specinically  supports Cheshre
Community Fourdat'on and “he Ramnmbow Trust
velien Lenetred throuah the vear from £14.049
between them. Throual tne chanty matcamng
ceherre for volunteerio ir Matthow Clark, over
80 employvess andertook activities for charity
ard (6,000 was malched by the Company Lo
the charity of then chowe. ot example eight
crployvees from Drect and Trading Look part

ir a sailing reyatta woich raised £70C0 for Brain
Cancer and Team Margot. Conviv ality furtner
suppor. our people ir volunteering by allow ng
a paig cay off for every emplovee 1o fundra se
for charity.

22 B

The number of charities that benefitea from
the support of Conviviality

Responsible Retailing and Drinking

Resporsible retaillng and  drin<ing 1z an
important pact of row we do ousiness. In hine
with this we contribute £23.288 annually tc the
Drinkaware Trust. We support the WSTA witn
two members of the team acting as Trustees
as well as contiiouting  £56.860 annually.
We also support the Benevolent, the drinks
industey chanty, agan with a member of the
team aclirg as a trustee as well as contributing
£22.500 above our fundraising activity.

Gas Emissions

Conviviality Plc operates a core of 307
commercial vehicles ranging from 35 to 40
tonnes. The business continues to iNvest in fuel
efficient vehicles with 200 vehicies fitted with
the nevs Eurc & engine. The residual vehicles
ate fitted with Eurc 5 engines and are due to
be replaced over the course of the next two
vears. Inaddition 2838 of our delivery fleet have
been fitted with a telematics systems that
monitors the efficiency of drivers and 1o ensure
our vehicles are being operated as optimally as
possible.

Conviviality understands that technelogy 1s
only one part of the drive towards reducing
carbon emisstons and to that end we are
investing N driver behaviour training  and
are introducing the “Smith  Svsterm's  on-
road training” that vall provide cur transport
colleagues the tools to improve fuei efficiency
as well as improving safety and awareness
in changing envircnments. Conwiviahty has
trained 20 instructors that are located across
the distribution centres and to date has 140
cqualified drivers in the new techniques.



Energy Efficiency

Conviviahly 1s fully compliant with the ESOS
regulations, Energy efficiency initiatives are in
mlace across the business and have continued
to reouce averall energy caonsumrption by 5.4%.
This 15 demonstrated with the commissienirg
of twe new distribution centres both  of
which have high performance rigid thermoset
insulation thermal conductivity as well 25 being
BREAM “very goodiat ng”, Canviviality has PIR
activated hghting systerns n place helping to
reduce energy usage versus the prior year, The
business is registered with the Carbon Trust.

Waste and Recycling

Conwviviality continues to work hard in reducing
waste across the busness. Our business has
decreased waste sent to landiil by 13.66%
with an increase of 8% of waste diverted from
landfilt. All our depots have recyching faaclities
for cardboard and plastic and all mixed vaste s
sent directly to a Matevials Recycling Facility, so
Ilmiting the amount we send to landll

The eleven depots that are operated by
Conviviahty  are  accredited to  the 183001
Occupational Health and Safety standard, Fout
of depots have achieved the IS0 14001 standard
which relates to environmental management
and one cepot has been accredited with the
Britisn Retal Counsel food safety standard.

lhe Strategic Report, as set cut on pages 1 to
4% has becen approved by the Board.

By arder of the Board

lhede

Diana Hunter

Cloef Daerulve Orfoooe

17 July 2017

Cencanazbty Bl Annual Report & Accounts 2017
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Board of Directors

A Strong lcadarship team commitled Lo driving growlth

David Adams

Cloirrinn

David joned the Board
in July 2013,

David 1s an experienced
Pl director who has
served in both executive
and non-executive
capacies in the retai
ndustry, Past roles mclude
Finance Director and
Deputy CEO at House

of Fraser, Chairman of
Jessops Plc and Moss Bros
Flc and Non-Execulive
Director of HMWV.

Chairman of the
Nomitation Committee,
Acting Chair of the
Remureration Commitlee
and merrber of the Audit
Commitize.

avid i= cunrently
Charrman ¢ Ecovision Ltd
ara Park Cameras Ltd, In
aad:oion he helds Plz Nona-
Executive Director roles at
Hallords, Hornly. Fever-
Tree Drinks, Elegant Hotels
and Thinksmart, and 1s a
trusten of Walk the vralk.

a breast cancor caarty.

Diana Hunter

CHiel Fayorative Tffi o

Diana joined the Board
in February 2013,

Diana has over 25 years
retall experience. Prior

to leading Conviviality
Ciana helo senior rotes

at Waitrose mcluding
Director of Store
Development and latterly
Convenience Stores
Director. Diana began her
career at J Sansbury plc
where for over 13 vears
she held numerous senmor
roles.

Diana 1s not a member
cf any ¢ the Board
comrmitiees,

Diana e on the boara of
the Davining Strateg:c
Investment Trust and the
WETA (Wine and Spirit
Trade Associalion). Dana
s also a Trustee of The
Benevolent {(ne drinks
incdust:y charty).

Andrew Humphreys

Chied o b Grfc e

Andrew joined the Beard
n June 2014,

Anarew jomed ‘from Direc:

Wines, where he neld the
positior of Chief Financial
Officer, having previcusly
held scnior finance roles
N the retait sector at
Shop Direct Group and
Catphone Warehouse
Group ple.

Andrew 15 not 2 member
of any of the Boa-d
committiesas.

Ararew has ro external
appointments,

Jenmifer _arrg jomed the Board on 9 May 2016 arcesianced 30 Apnl 2017

Mark Aylwin

Mesesrcimeg [ivecto s

Mark joined the Board
in May 2016.

Mark joned from Booker
Group PLC where he vias
Managing Director of
Boaker Direct. Mark has
over 35 years' experience
in the food ard drinks
inclustry and has served
o the boards of Booke
anc Blueheath plc.

Mark is not @ member of
any Boarc committees.

Mark has no cexternal
appointments,
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David Robinson
fManzgng Director
Corpeivialhiy Retal

Dawvid joined the Board
in August 2016.

Dawvid joined from Home
Retail Group where he was
Chief Operating Cfficer of
Argos. Dav-d has over 20
vears retaid experience and
ras held operating board
pasitions over the last 10
yeats at Homebase and
Argos,

David is not a memper of
any Board commitiees.

David has no extetnal
appointments,

Martin Newman
Nars Frscouting Duccier

Martin joined the Board
in February 2014,

Martin's previous roles
have included Head ot
E-commerce for Burberry
Group ple and Ted Baker
plc. Interim Director of
E-commerce for Pentland
Brands plc ag well as Head
of Marketirg for Harrods'
home shopping divison,

Member of the Nominat:on
and Remmuneration
Committees,

Martin s currently CEQ
of strategic multichannet
consultancy Practicology
ard 15 a Non-Exocutive of
White Stuff Limited.

Steve Wilson
MNom-Fxoorilye irector

Steve joiredt the Boara
in February 2014,

Steve has significanl
public company
experience, having been
on the board of Headlam
Group ple since 1991
where be has helped
develop the business fram
Its origin as a company
with revenues of £2Tm

to where it is today. He
served on the board of
Synergy Health Plc as
Non-Executive Chalrman
for cight years betweenr
2002 and 20710,

Chairman of the Audit
Committee and member
of tne Nomimation

and Rernuneration
Committees.

Steve Wilson 1s Chief
Executive of Headlam
Group plc. Headlam s
Corope’s fargest flaor
coverngs cistnibutor and
is iisted on the London
Stock Exchange's Main
Market.

lan Jones
Non-Erecuinve Mirecfor

lairt joined the Board
i May 2015,

lan was previously at
tHomebase Ltd where
he was Retail Director
for nine years, Durmg
this perod. lan was also
Distribution and Supply
Chain Durector for five
years. lan took a central
rote in repositioning
[Homebase as a home
enhancement rctailer and
was responsible for 340
stores and 18,000 retall
oersonrel.

lam is a member of the
Rernuneration Committee,

lan Jones 15 a member
of the Retail Advisory
Commitiee for Mane Curie,

2einding

of

Saupluen
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Corporate governance report

Strong lcadcrship team committed (o driving growlh

As an AlIM-quoted company, the Group is not
required to produce a corporate governance
report nor comply with the requirements of the
UK Corporate Governance Code. However, the
Directors are committed to providing information
on an open basis and present their Corporate
Governance Report below:

The Board of Directors

The Board currently comprises one Non-
Fxecutive  Cnalrman;,  one  Non-l xecutive
sonior independent Director: two independant
Non-Executive Diectors and four Executive
Direciors. who are the Chef Executive, the
Chiel Firancal Officer. the Manag ng Director
of Convivialiny Direct and  the Managing
Director of Conviviality Ketail.

Tre Non-kErecutive Dnectors demonsirate a
range of experierce and suffcient calibre to
oring independent judgement on issues of
strategy, Tinanclal performance. resources and
standards of cenduct, whaeh are vital to the
caccess of the Group.

The Boata meetls at regular intervals and s
responsible for setting corporate  sirategy.
approving  the annual  budget  reviewing
frantial porformance, agreeno the renewal
of and ary new banking/treasury faclties,
aprroving ma or 1tems of capital expenditure
ard reviewing and approving acguisitions. The
Boaid s provided wth appropriate information
in acdvance of Board meetings to enable 11 toe
d'scharge ite daties effectively. The Charran
ensures that the Directors are able to take
mcdopendent profeassioral advice as reqgaired &
the Compary's exoconse.

The number of meelnygs of the Board, ard the
aitendance of Directors 1g set oul to the rnight.

Number of meetings attended in FY17
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Renumeration committee

The Remuneration Cormmmittee s comprised of
David Adams as Chatrtnan. Steve Wilson, Marun
Newman and lan Jo~es. The Cormritices policy
and the detalls of cacn Directat's remuneralion
ate clearly explained ir 1ts rcport on pages 54
and in nate 5 to the accounts,



Audit commitice

The Audit Committee is compnsed of Steve
Vilsan as Chairman and David Adarmms, The
meetings are also attended, by invitation, by
the other Directors. The Audit Committee has
et on two occasions during the year and once
SINCe yeal end.

The Audit Committee bhas prirmary respons bty
for monitoring the guality of ‘nternal controls,
ensunng that the fimancial performance of the
Group 1s properly measured and reported on
and for reviewing reports from the Group's
auditors relating to the Group's accounting
and financial reportinrg, n all ¢ases having due
regard to the interests of shareholders.

The Board has established a Risk Committee
for vihich the Chairman is the Group Chiet
Financial Officer. The Risk Committee identifies,
evaluates and manages risks faced by the
Group. The Chairman of the Risk Committee
reparts the outcome of the Risk Committee
meetings to the Plc Board.

The Audit Committee also  oversees ‘he
refattonship with the extornal aucitors 'ncluding
approval of remuneration levels, approval of
terms of engagemenrt and assessrment of ther
independence and objcctivity. In se doimng
they take nte accourt UK professional and
regulatory requiements and the relatiornship
with the auditors as a whole, including the
provision of non-audit services, KPMG LLE have
been auditors to the Group since Novemiber
2015,

Nomination committee

The Nomination Committee 15 comprised of
Dawvid Adams as Chairman, tan Jones. Steve
Whlson and Marl n Newrmnan, The Committee
wdentifies and nomimates. ‘or the approvel of
the Board. candidates 1o fill Roard vacanciec
when they arse. Tre Commillee meets at least
ONce & yoear,

At each AGM of the Compary, the articles or
the Company requne one-third of the Directors
(or the number nearest o but not exceeding
ane-third when the number of Directors is not
a multiple of thtee) to telie hom office. Each
such Direcror may, if chgibile offer themselves
forre-election. The Company has adopted best
practice by having all 'ts drrectors stand for re
appointment at each AGM,

It the Company, at the meeting at vihich a
Dhrector retres. does net Il the vacancy, the

e
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retiring Director shall, if valling, be deemed to
have keen reappointed uniess it 1s expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution
for the reappomtment of the Director s put to
the meeting and lost.

Internal control

The Board 1s responsible for establishing and
maintaining the Group's system of nternal
control and for reviewing 1ts effectiveness,
The system 15 des'gned 1o manage rather
than elmmale the risk of falwe to acnmeve
the Group's stratedic objectives and can only
provide reasonable and not apsolute assurance
against material misstatement or [oss.

The Board has overall responsibihuy for the
Group and thercs a tarmal schedule of matters
specifically reserved for decision by the Board,

Each vyear the Board epproves the annual
budget. Key risk areas are wdentified, revievwed

and monitored. Performance s rmonitcrea
against budget, relevant actior is  taken
throughout  the vear and quarlerly clling

forecasts are propared. The reports roviewed
Ixy the Board mnclude reports on oberational as
well as finarcial 1ssaes,

Capnal and  development  expendibure 18
reaulated by a budgyetary process  and
authorisation levels. For expenditure beyond
specified levels, detaled wiritten proposals
have to be subimitted to the Board for approval,
Reviews are carned out after the purchase is
complete. The Board requires management o
explam any major deviations from authorisea
capital proposals ana to seek further =arctior
from the Board, Due diligerce work s carried
out if a bLsiness i1s to be acguned.

Where the management of operabional nsk
requres outside adv.ee this 15 scught from
expett censultants, and the Grouo receives this
N the areas of employment law and health and
safely managemrent.

The Board has reviewed the eftectiveness of
the Groups system of internal controls and
has considered the need for an internal audis
function, At this stage the Board has decided
that an internal audit function s not required
as the Gioups mlernal controfs systerm m place
15 appopnate. The Board will keep this andet
reviewvy,

The Board also teviews  the Cioup's
arrangements ‘o 'ts employess  raising
soncerns, N confidence,  about possible

%)
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wrongdoing in financ al reporting or
other matters, The Roard ersures that
such  arratgerments  allow  for  independent

investigation arg follow-up actiornr.

Board composition

Mon - Executive

Chairman
I

Retationship with shareholders

Cornreunication  with sharehcloers s cliven
gh priorty. Tnere s regular dislogue with
@) or and/or  nstitutional shareholders.
mclud ng presentations after the Company's
anncuncermenrt: of the half-year and full-year
recults i February and July. respectively.
Presentatichs are also made to aralysts at
those times to present the Group's results and
report on developments, This assists with the
promotion of «xrowledge cf the Group in the
investreent marketplace and with shareholders,
The financizl statements include a review of
the business ard future cevclopments. These
financial statements ana oither corporate news
relating to the Group are also available on the
Group's viebsite.

Following  tae  half-year and  vear-end
oresertatiors of rosults. the Executive Direciors
repott 1o the Board on the leedbacx 1eceived
from analvsts and shereholders In addimor,
“he Compary’s Nominated Advisor prodaces
=z leadback report from those meetings wh'coh
& maoe  avelable o all Duectors. The
Executive Doectors also report to the Board
onany  meetines  wiho snareholders or
mstitut:onal ‘nvesiors that may take place
at other Froes of the year

The Board encourages sharerolder participation
at its  Annual  General Meeting. wherc
sharenolders can be uecdated on the Group's
actnities and olans.,

Going concern

The Group's business activities, together
with the factors lkely o affect 'ts future
development. performance and position are set
out nthe Strategicreport. The fimancial pesition
of the Group. its cash flows, hgudity pos.tion
and borrowing faclities are descrived within
the Financal Review sect'on of the Strategic
report also. In addition, note 18 to the financial
statements ncluces the Group's objectives and
policies of 1ts firancial risk management and
details of its financial iInstruments and hedging

activities and its excosure to credil nisk and
hawdity risk.
The Directors have prepared cash  flow

forecasts for the period until April 2019, Based
on these. the Directors confirm that there are
suff cient cash reserves to fund the business for
the perod under review, and beleve that the
Group 15 well placed o manage its business nsk
successfully. For this reasen they contirue to
adopt the going cancern basis i preparinag the
firancial statements,

C_ .A_L{’_\

Andrew Humphreys

Chaef oancial OFbeer

17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee Chairman’s Letter
Dear Sharehaolders.,

i my role as acting Chair of the Remuneration Comimettee, | am
pleased to present, on behalf of the Board, the Remuneratior
Committee’s report for The year eraed 3C Aptl 2017, Follzwing
Jenpifer Laing steppirg down from the 1ole. and the Board,
cuiing the year we are urdertaxking a search “or a replacement,

Te continue to improve tne transparency cf our reporting this
year we have sef our ouwr remuneralion report in the style of
a main markel sted comoany: this ncludes a Remuneration
Policy report descriting the principles bebind our approach to
Directors’ Rerruneration, and an Annual Report setting out how
the polcy has been implementeda in this past year, and outlin ng
our approach to the vear anead, As an AlM listed company ve
are not required to submit either section of cur repart 10 a vote
at the upcoming AGM. However, we are committed to consulting
with our shareholders. as evidenced by the consuliations we
have undertaker in this and in previols years.

As disclosed inlast yvear's report, follewing the transformational
acquisitions of Matthevy Clark and Bibendum PLE Group, the
Commuttee sought Lo establbsh o clear Rermung ation framework
for directors. Durng this year. we have revievsed that frarrework
and engaged In consultation with our major sharebolders,
haolding around 60% of the share capital of the bus ness. on tw
topics - executve ponus deferral, and the introduction of
extra level of potential LTIP, awarded i return for exceptional
performance,

an

Feedoack from the consultalion exercise was taken into
account in our approach going forward ir fhese two areas of
remuneration. The key changes in the arnual bous celerral
avrangemenrts ae 2 mondatory deferral of 25% of any bonus
earncd, the oppartunity to defer up to 100% at the executive’s
digcretion, the irtroduction of an extra allocation of shares as an
ncentive tc do so. and the mtroduction of e three year Polding
period, For the Long Ternn incentive Plan we have introduced a
“super streloh  target wath a 20% gher award potental takng
the CLO aware to a potential '50% of Dase salary and other
executive directors 1o 120%. A two year holding penca has heen
mtroduced on top of the three yvear vesting period. Full details
of Annual Bonds and Long Term Incentive Plans are oathned in
the report.

No  retrospect ve  changes wote made as part of these
amendrments, We Believe the changes macde will act as a strong
neentive for cuw talented executive tearm. encowage greatel
retention, and give greatar al.gnment to shareholaer interosts,

We hope vou ind this report beth clear and intormative,

David Adams

. e S I
S, i
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17 July 2017
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Remuneration Committee Membership

The primary role of the Committee is to:

Determire and agree vath the Boara tne framewors of rersaneration tor the grouo of executives
withinits rermit.

Frsure that effective performance maragement systems are in place to assess the performarce
of the executives and tne company:

Set the remureration for the Plc directors, selected senicr maragernent and the company
Chairman:

Oversee the implementation and cperat on of shart-term and long-lermincentive arrargements
TOr senior management:

Monitor the overall cost of remuneration structurcs for the Plc directors, selected serior
management and the company Charrman; and

Agree the policy for authorising claims for expenses from the Chairman and Ple directors.

Remuneration Committee activities during the year were as follows:

Benchimar<ed executive director’'s total remuneration vs, companiges of a similar size and sector;
Determired executive directors’ salary moreases for FY18;
Reviewed and approvec salary noreases for other semor management for FY18:

Reviewed and apporoved executive ditectors’ perforrmance against annual objectives for Y1/
and determined bonuses navable;

Determined executive ditectors” annual bonus oblectives for FYI18, including opportunilies ano
performance mmeasurcs, weightings and larges,

Determined executive directors long-term centives for FYIE, including opportunities ano
performance measures, we:ightings and targets:

Conducied a cetaled review of execative incentives anc consutted vath major shareholders on
proposed refinements

Prepared the Directors’ Remuneratior ikeoaort.

The Committes’s terms of reference are set out ot theé Compary's website.

During the year, the Committee consisted of 5 Non-Executive Directors:

Jern e Lang, Remuneirzbon Comimittee Chan, was appomtea or 9 May 2016 ard stepoco
dovn from the Board on TO April 2017 Ske attended 4 out of 5 meetings duting the vear

David Adams Company Chaitran and acung Committee Chan. attended 5 out of 5 meetings
aduring the vear,

Martin hewman attendeo 4 oul of 5 meetings durng the vear.
Steve Wilson atterded 3 out of 5 meetings durra the year,

lar Jones attended 4 oul of 5 mectirgs durnra the year,

Tne Board urdertakes an annual evaluation of the Commuttee’s pertor mance to ensare contiruad
alulity Lo maependently and object vely rev o remune atior at the Group waite sapport rom its
advisers
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Advisors

Duri~g tre vear the Committes appointea Kepler, a brand of Mercer (Kepler ), part of the MMO group of companies, to
wrovide independent advice on exaecut ve remuneration matters, Kepler was appoimrted by the Committes followmg
a competibive selection process. thiough which the Comrmittec has satisfied itself that Kepler's aavice 15 opjeclive
and mdependert. Kepler 15 a signatory to the Code of Conduct for Remuneration Consultants in the UK, detalls of
which can be found on the Remuneration Consuling Group's website at wwwremunerationcansultanisgrou.com.
Services provided by Keplet included advice on remmuncration packages for executives and assistance wiln a review
of therr incentive arranyements, dratting the Director s Remuneration Report, as well as other ad-hoc advice related
to remuneration. The Committee evaluates the suoport provided by Kepler annualiy and s comfortable that they do
not have any connections with Conviviality that may impair their independence, Other than advice on remuneration,
no other services were provided by Kepler (or any othor part of the MMC gioup of companes) to the Group.

Directors’ remuneration policy

In this section of the report we outline the nolicy for directors’ remuneration at Convivalty Ple. The Committee has
sought to establish @ remuneration tramework tnat 15 strongiy aligned to the nterests of shareholders and the needs.
values and strategy of the Group. The framework recognises the Company’s need to recrunt, retain and approptiately

mcentivise high calibre colleagues Lo deliver the strategy set by the Board
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Base salary
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Notes to the policy table

Shareholding guidelines

Executive ditectors are expected to buld up a shareholdng of 100% o7 salay (200°% of salary
for the CEO) within five vears of appointment of the mboduction of tins aguideline (whichever
15 laterd. to help abgn executive sharenolders’ interasts. Detaills of execulive arrectars cuarvent
shareholamgs are provided in the Annual Renort on Remureration,

Legacy schemes

The Comrmittee will honour the payment of any outstanding schemes Lo exacutive directors.
which were granted prior to the implementation of this palicy or before the director joined the
Roard including but not hmited to the following legacy scnemes for current execative directors:

Joint Share Ownership ("JSOP™)

In respeact of vested options granted by Conwviviaiity Pl in respect of shares which are held by
Bargan Boore EBT Trustees |imied (“FBT™) a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group, such
shares were made subject of a Joint Share Ownership ("JSOP™) arrangement wheraby the
applicable executive and the EBT jointly own the relevant shares, with certain nghts accrumg to
the refevant executive, inciudimg the right to dividends declared on such sharés, This arrangement
apphes 1o B86.809 shaies held by the ERT of which 826,809 are jointly held by Diana Hunter and
70,000 are jaintly held by Andrew Humphreys. No furtter jont share ownership anangements
are anticipated to be made to executive directors.

Employee Share Option Plan ("ESQFP")

Prior to the introduction of the LTIP, awards were made urder the ESOF to executive directors.
Avrards were subject 1o performance and continued employment. Andrew Humehreys has threc
ESOP avsards that asc outstanding, nerformance targets for wheh have beern metan full, and
wiich are due to vest in Seplember 2017, Following the introduction of the LTIP no further awards
are anticipated to be made to cxecutive directors under the ESOR.

Performance measure selection and approach to target setting

Tre measures used under the annaal bonus plan are selected annually to reflect busimess phorities,
Financial Largets are st witheference to marke! expectarons and nternal budoets.

The Committee selected Farn nys Per Share (EPS) for the [ TIP and the uphft on voluntary bongs
defetial as it is well-alignea wth shareholders' invetests, and can be translated irto measures which
provide good line-of-sight 1o all LTIP paiticipants. The discretionary urdergin on L7IP vesting,
whicl takes into account factors includirg the Company's TSR performance further reinforces
alignment with shareholders, EPS targets are reviewed i1 advance of grant, and lake account of
a ~umber of internal and external reference pomts. imcluchng Corviviality ple's strateaic plan and
broker forecasts,

Rermuneration policy for other employees

Conviviality's approach te anoual salaty reviews s consistent across the Groun, with corsideration
given to the level of accountabity experience. Individaal perfonmance plus salary compansors
irternally and externally.

Over 2.000 cmployees are ehgible Lo participate in an arndal bonus scheme vath similar rnetnics
to those used for the executive ditectors,

Approxmately 40 Semor Maragers are eligible 1o participate incthe LTIR Perfotmance conditions
are broadly consistent for all participants.

The Company has now extended the invitation to all emoloyees with mote than & rmonths service
i patticipate na Share Incentive Plan (SIF) There are 3 elements 1o ths plan.

Partnersiip Shates wnereby emoloyees can use pre-tax selary to purcnase shares:
Malchmg Shares wherclyy Partrersbin Shares are matahoed for free by the Company,

Performance Shares wirerety employees can receive shares through an annual scherme bhased
on Compaliy portonmance.

o]
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Service contracts and treatment for leavers and change of control

Execyurive Director service contracts, including arrangements for early ter—ination, are carcfully
corsidered by the Committee. Each of the axecutive directors has a rolling service contract
reguiring 12 rmonths’ notice of termiration on e'ther side. Suclh contracts contain no specific
provizion for compensation for [oss of office. other tham an cbligation 1o pay for any not ce period
walved oy the Company, where pay is defined as salary only, Each of the execative directors has
agreed to confidentiality undettaskings, without mitation as ¢ time, and have agreed Lo non-
compete, non-solicitation and non-cealing restrictive covenants that apply for a penod consistent
with ingividual notice periods followimng termmation of ernploviment with the Group. The Company
may reimbuarse reasorable legal costs in connection with & term™atiorn of er~ployment, If the
Committee considers it appropriate, Executive Dhirector service contracts are avallacle to view &t
the Company/'s reqistered office.

When corsidering exit paymenis, the Committee reviews incernitive outcomes ta ensure they are
fair to both shareholoers and participanis. On leaving, current year annual borus and unvested
LTIP awards normally lapse, Lnless a participant s considered a ‘good leaver  in which case
bonuses and/or unvested LTIP awards wall he paid only to the extent thal perfo mance conditions
set at the begirn'ng of the period have been mct. Any resulting incertive paymaonts will be pro-
rated for time served durirg the yaar,

Deferred bonus shares paid in respect of a previous year would normally be released &t the end of
the normal deferral perica. Any dividends ana uplft shares on volurtary deferral would noraally
lapse unless the individual is a good leaver 11 which case the dividends and uplift shares would
vast at the usual time. subject o performance and time pro-reting, with Committee discretion to
treat otherwise

The Commttee retains discration to accelerate vesting in exceptional crcumstances, eq. i the
evenl of death, hared on a reasonable est mate of the extent to which any performance condition
fas beer met at that time. In the event of a chanae of control awards may alternatively be
exchangec for neys equivalent awards in the acqurrer If approwprate. The final treatment of any
avi/ard rermams sab ecl to the Committee’s discretion.

Date of

Execgtive - appointment

[ i RS e NN
Rt M BT I e 20
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External Appointments

wWith the aporoval of the Boara in each case, anc subjec: to the overridirg reqguirements o the -
Group, execulive directors may accept external appointrments as non-executive directors of other =
compaties and retain any fees recelved.

Non-Executive Director remuneration

Subject to anrual re-slection by shareholders. Non-Executive Directors are appoirted for an
initial term of 3 years, Subseqguent tferms of 3 years may be grantec. The appomntment and re-
appontrment and the remuneration of Non-Executive Directors are matters reserved for the full
Board. The appointments are terminable by either party with one month's written not'ce. with the
excephion of the Chairman for whom it is three months

The Non-Executive Directors are not eligible to participate in the Company's performance related
honus plan, long-term ncentive plans or persion arrangements.,

Fult tetms and condimons for each of the Non-Executive Directors are avallable al the company’s
registered office durnng normal business hours and will be available at the AGM prior to the
meeting and during tne meeting.

Detalls of the policy on fees paid to our Non-Executive Directors are set out in the table at tThe
bottom of Page 55,

Date of

Non-Executive Director Appointment

AR

BoustRAcE dRIodInT

Fees . . — . N P

To allract anid retain Non- Fec levels are 1ay 0vied MNon-Esecaiive Jirecto: (ee

Mon-Exccalive Direciors go

Executive Directors of the
highest calinre with mrosd
cormmercal and ohel
expeliencs teleant to the
Cormiparns

ahinuatly sath ar s adjustoents
tyoically etfect e | May i the
vearl follovn ¢ieview,

Tre focs paid lo the Charman
cre doeterorined oy the
Committce, v rlst tne Toos of
the Mon-Executrve Drectors
cre deterrmined oy Lhe Boara
{encludmng the NED o group
Of MED whose fees are being
detennired),

Adeitonsa! fees ma, be vaid
tor adaitionsl resparainl L ce
SUCh as oo bing Gs Sorot

Independert Dirocior and ax

Chatman of any of 1ne Board

Cormmraliees,

Foc levels are benchr kel
cgovaT sz roles oL
comparable comos ue-. TImre
corrutriert and respencidnl b
cre tehen nle account whon
rov ¢ ng fee levels

Mcreases ae appued n be
vt the outcome of the
shitiual fee tevigw,

ot pattc pate tary incentive
scherics
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued
Annual Report on Remuneration
Single total figure of remuneration for Executive Directors
The table beiow sets out a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Executive
Director of the company for the financial year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous year,
representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a director
of the company
Diana Hunter Andrew Humphreys Mark Aylwin' David Robinson?
FY17 FY17 =Yl FY17 ik FY17
£000 £000 EDOD £000 £C00 £000
Saary 450 300 288 375 - 304
Taxab e benefits” 20 15 13 15 15
Annual bonus? 428 194 V76 231 241
Long terrm incentives® - - - - -
Pensicn benefit® 68 42 45 56 46
Total 966 344 554 477 677 - 606
Tt aereg The Ul L an LAy 2700 Mark Sy wan wims o pronted 50 a0 Dvec s bive Dirg o s May ZIVE The

nove reters o Mark Ay win s S9 a0 st banet ts from 1 May 2076

sup cn L duy 2018 aead was acpoinied a5 an Excoutive Diector an 1 Aagast 20068 The
abtr s abiwe refers o 03 d Tonnsene sgar, anc bare s frem | iy 2008

5 for FY°7 ar !
dther pretrs s Lida

privens ol cara ags a1t e exelul ve Jredtons (s rate s o

A5 aranse

& oAreya bor

LAy ants ro =i pensior cortal Lt onsd o YT csene 150 07 w3 3ry for a0 e 1mvie a reThons (12

SN o drres Humer rey s TN

Incentive outcomes for FY17

Annual Bonus

Executive directors' annual bonuses for FY17 were based on a combination of financial performance,
delivery of synergies and personal objectives. Maximum annual bonus opportunities were 100%
of salary for the CEQ, 85% of salary for the CFO and 75% of salary for other executive directors.

Farthe FY17 bonus no bonus is payable for achieving below Threshold, 30% is payable for achieving
Threshold, increasing on a straight-line basis to 60% of bonus for achieving Target, and 100% for
achieving Maximum. Any bonus payment is contingent on achieving threshold EPS performance.
Executive directors’ bonuses were based 50% on financial measures, 25% on tailored objectives
linked to the delivery of synergies and 25% on personal objectives Financial measures included
EPS and free cash flow, based on performance during FY17, the Committee determined that 95%
of this elerment of the bonus would be paid. Subsequently, executive directors’ bonus payments
as a percentage of maximum opportunity were 95% for Diana Hunter (95% of salary). 76% for
Andrew Humphreys (65% of salary), 82% for Mark Aylwin (62% of salary) and 88% for David
Rabinsen (66% of salary)

As described in iast year's Remuneration Report, as FY17 bonuses exceeded 50% of maximum,
exacutive directors are required to defer 50% of their bonus into shares for 1 year.
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Long-term incentive (LTiP)

As outlined in last year's remuneration report, awards were granted to executive directors and
members of the senior management team. These awards were made in August 2016 and the
performance period ends in May 2019.

Scheme interests awarded in FY17

Details of the awards made to executive directors are outlined in the table below:

End of
Type of Date of # of Face % vest at performance
Executive Director award award shares' value? Threshold period
D Hunter Nil-cost option 24 August 2016 5022572 £1125000 30% 1 May 2018
C A Humphreys Nil cost option 24 August 2016 133929 £300.000 30% 1 May 2019
M T Ayiwin Nii cost option 24 August 2076 16741 £375.000 30% 1 May 2019
D P Robinson Ni cost option 24 August 2016 162946 £365000 30% 1 May 2019
1 Baseo onsnare proe over vae traang days rnmedgtely precedira date of grart o £2.94
2 Face value based o enw valent awaro s ze 0 260% of salar, for Diara Hurter and 100% of salary tor all oty o executve
cire s
Exit payments made in the year
No exit payments were made during the year.
Payments to past directors
No payments were made to past directors during the year
Singje total figure of remuneration for Non Executive Directors
The table below sets ocut a single figure for the total remuneration received by each Non-
Executive Director of the company for the financia! year ended 30 April 2017 and the previous
year, representing payments received in respect of the period for which each individual was a
director of the company. The Non-Executive Directors' fees remain unchanged for the period
from 1 May 2017
David Adams Martin Newman Steve Wilson lan Jones Jennifer Laing'
FYT7 Y FY17 e FY17 Ty FYI7 EYIe FY17 e
£000 B0 £000 £ £000 Lo £000  [UCC E£000 LT
Base fee 120 65 45 40 45 40 45 40 45
Additiona. fees - - 10 : - 5
Total 120 65 45 40 55 40 45 40 50
Toenr Sl 2 oaed e 2oard et ot rom toe Board on 20 Ao 201/

2 Al org fees of 50 st Dire, e gnd Una s of the S0t

Commrmbisn (Sreve Wisor

trarcos of Sorar ndep
1 Chaod toe Peroundraion Coromitten Clereibor | aimal

Jodas abajeis

soueulanob 3 ei0dion

sjUBLWaleRIS BIDURUIH
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Remuneration Committee report

Continued

implementation of Executive Director’s remuneration policy for FY18

Base salary

Base salaries are reviewed annually, with reference to salary leveis for similar roles of comparable
size and complexity in the market, taking inte account the individual contribution of each executive
director. On this basis, the Committee approved the following base salary increases for FY18.

Percentage
Executive Director FY17 base salary FY18 base salary increase
D Hunter £450,000 £456.750 15%
C A Humphreys £300.000 £304 500 15%
M T Aylwin £375000 £380625 15%
D P Robinson F36500C £370475 15%

Pension and Benefits

Executive Directors will continue to receive a pension contribution of 15% of salary or an equivalent
cash allowance

In addition, Executive Directors are eligible for a car or equivalent allowance, private medica!
insurance and life assurance.

Annua! Bonus

For FYI18 executive directors’ annual bonus oppartunities as a % of salary are unchanged.
Performance will be measured 50% against financial measures, including sales, EBITDA, EPS,
free cash flow and net debt. For Diana Hunter and Andrew Humphreys financial measures will
be based on Group targets and for Mark Aylwin and David Robinscon, they will be based on an
equal combination of Group and relevant Business Unit targets. 25% of awards will be based
on individual targets focused on ensuring the future performance and delivery of the change
programme and the remaining 25% will be based on perscnal objectives The overall payout of
the bonus will continue to be subject to achieving Threshold EPS for the Group

For FY18 a change is being made to bonus deferral arrangements 25% of any bonuses paid in
respect of FY18 will be mandatorily deferred in shares for three years. Executive directors may
voluntarily choose to defer up to the remaining 75% in shares and earn a 25% uplift on voluntarily
deferred shares, subject to continued employment and achievement of the LTIP Threshold EPS
for the Group for the relevant 3-year period (see below for details).

Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)

A grant will be made by the Autumn of 2017 to approximately 40 Senior Managers in total,
including the four executive directors.

As described earlier in this Report, the Committee reviewed the maximum long-term incentive
opportunity available to executive directors in normatl circumstances and determined to increase
this by 20% to a typical award of 150% of salary for the CEOC and 120% of salary for the other
executive directors for additional performance In order to receive the additional 20% uplift,
executive directors will be reguired to achieve a 'super-stretch’ EPS reqguirement, to ensure that
the overall cost to the company is more than funded through the higher performance required
for the award.

Awards will vest after three years in accordance with the performance conditions cutlined in
the table below and the Committee being satisfied that TSR performance has been satisfactory
over the period To ensure that the increase in award size is funded through higher performance,
the Committee has introduced a new “super-stretch” performance level for maximum vesting of
awards No award will vest below Threshold performance and vesting will increase on a straight-
line basis between defined levels of performance Any vested awards will be subject to an
additional two-year holding period.
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% of LTIP

Earnings vesting

Vesting schedule per share* (% of super-stretch)
Threshod 26490 25%
Target } 2801p 50%
Stretch _ 31650 B3%
Super Stretch 3576p 100%

TEY2U

Directors’ interests

A table setting out the beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of the Company as
at 30 April 2017 is set out below

Since 30 April 2017 there have been no changes in the Directors' interests in shares

Date of Number at Number at
appointment 30 April 1 May
Director (and resignation) 2017 2016
D Hunter' i February 2013 2829294 226809
D AR Adams 30 Juy 2013 58163 33163
M D Newman 1 February 2014 34164 18933
S G Wison 1 February 2014 125000 100800
C A Humphreys' 16 June 2014 1014683 92660
MW Jones 11 May 2015 17317
MT Ay win' 9 May 2016 132170
JCE Lang 9 May 2016 (30 Apn 2017) 11401
D P Robinson 1 August 2016 20393
3330370 107571
DN TeTors iterasTs for Darag Froantes Aradeew Houor poreys anod Mark Ay aan o0 Jde vaste s Cub unovern, sad pote s
The Directors’ interests in share options are as follows:
Weighted
Numbey average
Exercise Number Number forfeited/ Number market
Earliest price at vested lapsed exercised price on Number
Date of exercise Expiry p {per T May during during during exercise at 30
Director Grant date date share) 2016 the year the year the year pence April 2017
D Hunter 3200 LTTNG 00 p00s 27 826,809
BT 0T, 2206 LIS AOEE |[SiaRe} 2,001,000
A bt pbirey 5 T80 200 TSP AN P24 263474 263,929
15/006,/2004 12/083/201% 141068 S2000 70,000
OGO/ Q903208 495 149,517
T Ay am 0/ N2 DAL 2T -1 £2000 eCory 60,000
L2 ROk nsore S22 00 ST TN CiyL20 [ 36,667

The executive directors have also been granted awards under the LTIP as described on page 55.

Jodal 216918115
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Directors’ report

Directors

The Directors present their report and
consolidated financial statements for
the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

The Directors present their Report and Consolidated Financial Statements for the 52 weeks

ended 3C April 2017,

Date of appointment/

Director (resignation) 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
D Hunter 1 February 2013

C A Humphreys 16 June 2014

D AR Adams 30 Juby 2013 ~

M Newman 1 February 2014 . B

S G Wilson 1 February 2014

MW Jones 1 May 2015

M T Ay win 9 May 2016

JCE Laing 9 May 2016 (30 Apnl 2017)

D P Rcbirson 1 Juy 2016

Insurance cover is in force in respect of the perscnal liabilities which may be incurred by Directors
of the Company in the course of their service with the Group, as permitted by the Companies

Act 2006

Share listing

The Company's ordinary shares were admitted
to and traded on AIM, a market operated by
the London Stock Exchange, with effect from
31 July 2013 On 20 May 2016, the Company
issued 15,609,757 new ordinary shares at £2.05
to raise £32m (gross). The proceeds from the
issue of such shares was used to part-fund the
acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group on 20 May
2016. As at 30 April 2017 the Company’s share
capital was 172,642,934 ordinary shares of
£0 0002 each. Further information regarding
the Company’s share capital is set out in note
21 to the consolidated financial statements

Capital structure

The acquisition of Bibendum PLB Group Limited
on 20 May 2016 resulted in a significant change
in the Group's capital structure. As at the 30
April 2017 the Group had term loans of £95.8m
and working capital facilities of £160 Om. At 30
April 2017 the amount drawn down against the
working capital facilities tetaled £10.7m.

The term loans and the working capital facilities
are provided by a bank syndicate comprising
RBS, HSBC and Barclays. Additional details of
these facilities are provided in note 17 of the
consolidated financial statements.
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Governance

The Directors acknowledge the importance
of the principles set cut in the UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012 The UK Corporate
Governance Code 2012 is not compulsory
for AIM-quoted companies and has not been
complied with However, the Directors apply the
principles as considered appropriate given the
size and nature of the Company in accordance
with the UK Corporate Governance Code 2012
and the QCA Corporate Governance Code for
Small and Mid-Size Quoted Companies 2013,

On 9 May 2016 the Board was further
strengthened by the appointment of Mark
Aylwin, Jennifer | aing and, on1July 2016, by the
appointment of David Robinson. Jennifer Laing
resigned during the period and ceased to be a
director on 30 April 2017 and a replacement is
currently being sought. The Company intends
to operate with nine Directors, of which four
are Executive Directors and five will be Nan-
Executive Directors. The Board refiects a blend
of different experience and backgrounds (see
Directors’ profiles on pages 42 and 43) and
meets every 6 weeks to consider strategy,
performance and the effectiveness of internal
controls amongst other things.

At each AGM of the Company, the Company’s
articles of association require that one-third
of the Directors (or the number nearest to but
not exceeding one-third when the number
of Directors is not a multiple of three} shall
retire from office and stand for reappointment
by shareholders, however, the Company has
elected to adopt best practice and have all
directors stand for reappointment at each
annual general meeting.

If the Company, at the meeting at which a
Director retires, does not fill the vacancy, the
retiring Director shait, if willing, be deemed to
have been reappointed unless it is expressly
resolved not to fill the vacancy or a resolution
for the reappointment of the Director is put to
the meeting and lost

The Audit Committee is chaired by Steve
Wilson and has primary responsibility for
monitoring the quality of internal controls,
ensuring that the financial performance of the
Group is propetly measured and reported on
and reviewing reports from the Company’s
auditor relating to the Group’'s accounting
and internal controls, in all cases having due
regard to the interests of the shareholders. The
Committee meets at least twice a year, with

David Adams being the other Audit Committee
member. The Audit Committee has established
a Risk Committee chaired by the Group Chief
Financial Officer to manage the Group's risks
and report to the Pic Board.

The Nomination Committee is chaired by
David Adams and identifies and nominates,
for the approval of the Board, candidates to fill
Board vacancies as and when they arise. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with lan
Jones, Steve Wilson and Martin Newman being
the other Committee members.

The Remuneration Committee was chaired by
Jennifer Laing from 12 September 2017 unti!
her resignation on 30 April 2017 at which point
David Adams became acting Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration
Committee reviews the performance of the
Executive Directors and determines their
terms and conditions of service, including their
remuneration and the grant of options, having
due regard to the interests of shareholders. The
Committee meets at least once a year, with lan
Jones, Martin Newman and Steve Wiison being
the other Committee members

Executive Directors are invited to attend
Committee meetings as required from time
to time.

The Directors understand the importance
of complying with the AiM Rules relating to
Directors' dealings and have established a
share dealing code which is appropriate for an
AlM-guoted company

Controj environment

The Directors are responsible for the internal
controls of the Group and have established
a framework intended to provide reasonable
but not absolute assurance against material
financial misstatement or loss

An annual budget is prepared against which
specific objectives and targets are set This
budget is reviewed and approved by the
Board on a regular basis, with trading activity
monitored weekly and internal management
accounts prepared and reviewed monthly, with
comparisons against the latest plan and prior
year. The Group will continue to review and
develop operating documentation and controls
as the business develops.

uodal 01691015
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Directors’ report

Continued

Heaith and safety

The Group is committed to high standards in
health, safety and environmental performance
It is the Group's policy to abide by all laws,
directives and regulations relevant to its
operations and to act in 8 manner so as to
minimise the effects of its operations on the
environment. The Group seeks to provide
safe places and systems of work, plant and
machinery and handling of materiais and
ensures appropriate information, instruction
and training is in place. The Group has
procedures relating to the appropriate reporting
and monitoring of accidents, incidents and
dangerous occurrences and employees are
encouraged to identify and report on any
potential policy breach to ensure preventative
actions are taken to avoid any unsafe work
practices. Emphasis is placed on all employees
having a responsibility to maintain a safe
waorking environment

Financia] risk management

Financial risk is managed through a formal
quarterly update by the Board and informally
on an ongecing basis. The key risks relating to
the Group are cutlined in more detail in note 18
to the consolidated financial statements.

Reguiatory

The Group’s Risk Committee is responsible
for monitoring, controlling and ensuring all
regulatory obligations are complied with on an
ongoing basis.

Responsibfe retai ing

The Group acknowledges that alfcohol misuse
and underage drinking are issues causing real
concern, The Group takes these matters very
seriously and is committed to the responsible
retailing of alcohol in order to mitigate their
impact The Group is a supporter of Drinkaware,
the government sponsored trust that promotes
responsible drinking and, in addition, the Group
cperates the Challenge 25 scheme to ensure
that minors are not able to purchase alcohol in
our stores. Responsible retailing is re-enforced
through awareness training for both our
employees and Franchisees We insist on high
levels of training for Franchisees and regular
store audits. We believe that our independent
Franchisee retailers take their responsibilities
very seriously and, through their excellent local
community links, are in a strong position to
exercise responsible retailing effectively.
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Substantial shareho({dings

At 30 June 2017, the Company had been notified of the following interests of over 3% of the

issued unused share capital:

Number Percentage

of shares of shareholding
O d Mutua 149325192 255
River & Mercanti e Asset Managment 12422212 719
Octopus nvestments Limited 11549227 669
Promier Assel Management 9542500 552
AXA SA 94358676 547
Hargreave Hae Ltd Stockbrokers 318a615 474
Miton Group p ¢ 7507144 435
C ose Brothers Group 7421068 < 50
Unicorn Asset Managment Limited 6,950,000 402
Jupiter nvestment Managment Ho dings 5492000 318
Janus Henderson Group pc 51R2467 300

Future deveiopments

Future developments are included in the Chief Executive Officers Statement on pages 6 to 17,

The Directors’ Report as set cut on pages 58 to €1, has been approved by the Board.
By order of the Board

b

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

17 July 2017
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Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

in respoct of the Annual Roport, the Strategic Reporl, the Dircctors Roeport and the

financia! statements

Trhe Drectors are responsible for creparng the Annual Repaort,
the Strategic Report. the Directors’ Report end he financial
statements 1 accordance vath applicable law and regulations,

Company lavs recuires the Directars to prepare Group and parent
company finanaial statements for each financial year. As required
by ibe AlM rules of the London Stock Exchange they are required
to prepare Croup financial statements In accerdance with
International Financral Reporting Stanoards (IFRS') as adopted
oy the Europear Union and aoplicakle law and have elected to
prepare perent company financal statements on the same basis,

Jnder company lave the Directors must not approve Lthe financial
statements unless they are satisfien that they give a true and fair
view of the stale of affairs of the Group and the parent company
and of the'r profit or loss that period. In preparing cach of the
Group and parent company financal staterments, the Directors
are requ-red to

Select suitable account ng polices and then apply them
consistently;

Make udgmenris and account ng estimaters that are 1easonahble
and prudent.

State whetber they have heen prepared in accordance with
IFRSs as adopted by the EU:

Prenare the financial staterments on the gomg concern basis
unless U is ineporcpriate to presame that the Grovo and the
pareat company vall cortinue in Lus ness,

The Directors are responsible tor keeping adequale accounting
reconds that are sufficient to shovs anc explain the parent
company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy
at any ume tne financial position of the parent company ana
eqable them to ensure that the finanaial statements comply wath
the Companies Acl 2006, Tney are also responsible for takira
cucn steps as are ceasorably open to them to safeguard the
assels of the Grows and to prevent and detect fraud and other
rregulatities.

The Directors are resaonsible for the maintenance and integrity
of the corporate and finercial irformatior incluaing or the
company's web site. Legislation in the UK goverring the
preparation and dissemination of financial statements may differ
from™ legislation in oiner insdict'ons.

By order of the Boarc

Dl

Diana Hunter

D S

17 July 2017

Auditor and disclosure of
information to auditor

Each Director in office at the date of approval
of this report has confirmed that:

So far as he/she is aware, there is no relevant
audit information of which the Company's
auditors are unaware; and

He/she has taken all reasonable steps that
he/she ought to have taken as a Director in
order to make himself/herself aware of any
relevant audit information and to establisn
that the Company's auditors are aware of
that information.

In  accordance with Section 489 of the
Companies Act 2006 a resolution will be
proposed at the AGM that KPMG LLP will be
re-appointed as auditors.

By order of the Board

Diana Hunter
Chiet Faecutivee Officer

17 July 2017



Independent auditor’s report

To lthe members of Convivialily Plc

We have audited Lhe financial statements of
Conviviality Plc for the year ended 30 April
2017 as set out on pages B4 to N3 The fmancial
reporting ‘framrework tnat has been agphed
- thelr preparation s applicable law and
International Financial Renorting  Standards
("IFRSs™ as adopted by the EU and. as regaids
the parent company fmancial statements. as
applied 1 accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act 2006. This report s made
solely to the Company's memizers. as a body,
in accordance w'th Chapter 3 of Part 16 of
the Companies Act 2006, Our audit wark has
been undertaken so Lhat we might state to
the Company's members those matters we
are required to state te them n a9 auditors
report ard for no other purpose. lo the fullest
extent permilted by law, we do not accept or
assume responcbility to arvone other than the
Company and the Company's members, as a
body, for o audit woirk. for thig teport. or for
the ophrions we have formed,

Respective responsibilities of Directors
and auditor

As explamed more fully 'n the Directors
responsinilities  statemest on page 52, the
Directors are responsiole for the preparation
of the fimarcial statements and for bemnmg
satisfied trat they give a true and fair view. Cur
responsitzihity is to audin, and express an opinien
on, the financial statements i accordance vwith
apphcable law and International Standards on
Aunditing (UK ard freland). Those stanaards
requ re us to comply witn the Aud ting Practices
Boards Ethical Stendards for Auditors.

Scope of the audit of the financial
statements

A descripton of the scope of an audil of
financial statements s provided on the Financial
Reporting Council's webste ot voww fre.arg.uk/
auditscopcukprivate,

cevaahn s Tle Apnual Report & Accounts 2017 [

Opinion of the financial statements
in our opMmon,

The financial statermerts aive a true and fair
view of the state of the Group's and of the
parest company's atfairs as st 30 Aonl 2017
and of the Group's profit fol the year then
ended;

The Grocpe financal statements nave been
properly presared in accordance wiith IFRSs
as adopled by the EWLL

The parent company financal <atements
have been properly prepared in accordance
with IFRSs as adopted by the EU and as
apphed n accordance with the provisiors of
the Companies Act 2006, and

The financial statements have been prepated
1 ageeordance with the reguirements o the
Comuanes Act 2006,

Opinion on other matters prescribed by
the Companies Act 2006

In our ocpimior the mformation given in the
Strategic repoit and the Durectors’ report for
the finercial period ot which the financial
statements are prepared s consistent with the
financial stater~ents

Matters on which we are reguired to
report by exception

We have nothing to report in respect of the
folleweing matters where the Companies Act
2006 rtegunes us tc repotl 1o you I, In ow
ORINION:

Adeguate accounting recorcs have nol been
kept by the parent corrpany or returrs
adeqaate o our auwdit pave not Leen
received from bDranches not visited by us. or

The parert cotmoaty tmandtal staremerts
are net n agreement vath the accounting
records and returns, or

Certamn dizclosures of Directors remuneration
specified by law are not made o

We have not received all the infanmation and
explaraiions we requine for our audit,

Nicola Quayle

Seror Moty St s

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP

Statutery Auditor, Chartered Accountants
1 St Peter’s Square

Manchester, M2 3AE

17 July 2017

£ 31ea0dion
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Consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017 (2016: For the 53 weeks ended 1 May 2016)

Before  Exceptional

exceptional itemns
items (note 4b) Total
2]07 2017 2017
Iore E£000 £000 £000
Continuing operations
frervenuc vk S 1,560,081 - 1,560,081 el FA1T77
Crosl cfsaes (1,353,012) - (1,353,012) [FAG eI (7RI
Cross wr' 207,069 - 207,069 [LOANST 01750
Tinerat mg excer ses Z (169,369) (9,788) {179,157) 179 7R3 ) (3 eC8a,
Operating profit < 37,700 (9,788} 27,912 i RRY
[Mrarce naores S 62 - 62 24
Firarns e eapense & (5,283) (229} (5,512} (2526
Profit before income tax 32,479 (10,017} 22,462 G an
coorme tax h (6,105} 2,089 (4,016}
Profit for the financial period 26,374 (7,928 18,446
Other comprehensive income
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cash'low hedaes
Effectve porton of chargzs i far s (522 (522, [£=15%) RG)
Tax or effect ve oorlon of granges o far sz ac i 124
T er COMETenenShee CCDme rat oF lax AR alns el
Total comprehensive income 25,956 {7,928) 18,028 (AL B Ed
Earnings per ordinary share
R g 10.8p A
D wtodd & 10.4p a4

The resu ts for the Iinanciar period are derrved from continuing coerations

A of the profit for the financia period and tota comprehensy e income are attrnbutab e to the owners of the parent In both the
cJrrent vear ard the pnor year
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Consolidated statement of financial position
As at 30 April 2017

2017

Note £000
Non-current assets
Frooerly gart and eau prert 17 17,610 1924y
Fooda n 210,954 177 291
rtargb e assets 1z 73,861 H6 58
Deterred taxat on asset izl 6,051 3198
Tiade ard otrer recovab &5 14 1,579 421
Total nhon-current assets 320,095 262520
Current assets
rwventorn es 13 93,840 ©1825
Trade and other rece vab e A 220,699 1928
Zasnh anc cash egu. s erns e 10,424 G RAD
oenatives 356 12326
Total current assets 325,319 224579
Total assets 645,414 443009
Current liabilities
Trage and oiher pa, sbes R3] (299,210) {1BZ2.2643
Horrowings s (24,657 (2B1E7)
Der satives {1,915)
Jurrent taxathon payakre (1,759) (2815
Brovisins 27 1,015} 4493
Total current liabilities (328,550) (AN46545
Non-current Habilities
e catives (608)
Borrow rigs 17 {81,519}
Cefered taxatisr s by i {10,524)
Trade and oithear cay shees I (2,B859)
Frosions o ¢5,517)
Total non-current liabilities (101,027)
Total Jiabilities {429,577)
Net assets 215,837
Shareholders’ equity
Share capta N 78 7%
TR LTI 7 196,142 edELs
share basaed oayrmen: ard o ber resen es 22 5,31 ARAY
Felared eamings 14,306 1456
Total equity 215,837 e

These financia statements were aporoved and authonsed for 1ssue by the Board of Cirectors on 17 Juy 2017

Dl

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Plc
Company registration number: 5592636

uodsa 316918015

anuewssaof ayesodiol)
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Consolidated statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share-based
Share Share payment Other Retained Total
capitai premium reserve reserves earnings equity
foore £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
A v vE A 2075 Ly 240 22075 2o B BZER0
rofivto the teancie coood 5277 G277
Cash fow hedgc reserve for mlerss! rale Swap 22 F
Total comprehensive income for the period 2l L84
Transactions with owners:
5.2 Oof nigw Jrdnany snaees N 12 1202222 130340
Trarsfer Jf s—are pased caym ant charae 22 RSPy 34
L «idends 9 7415 (74
Srre [Asal pay nens Lhanon o TEh s
Leforr=d “a< nshare Dased pa,nant orarge B= Zrd Z854
Tota ransacticns w bt owcers 1= 125327 ¢ (7E20 :
Balance as at 1 May 2016 / 16177 [ TS 137875
Preft for te finzom penod 15 447 TRALE
Cascflow redge reserse for interes rate swao 22 (524) (522
Deforaed Lax o nontensst rate swat &7 1i24 102
Total comprehensive income for the period (A 1844€ 18028
Transactions with owners:
ssae o new rdimary sbhares 7 K Eap=isie 2EC2
Trarafer ¢ f share bascd payr ent charse 77 (1714 12°32
D oeras g (M:914) a9
Diaposa f srares o Brp oyoo Zenct b Trust 122 172
Yhate tased payrnent charge 7 2724 2z
Defeneatax o share hased na, ment Crarge 1% ZA% 249
Teros transgacs o s with Gurners 4 1800 Rt 27 27070 14884

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 5719 (408) 14,306 215,837
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Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Reslalen
2017
Nofe £000
Cash flows from operating activities
Canagercraled o oerauans 25 78,276 EEMEYS
rlerest oa 3 {5,348) (289
wilome tax pad (8,251) (A 5héd;
Net cash generated from operating activities 64,677 218
Cash flows from investing activities
Flechases of cioperty fant ard eaupmert e (10,090) 70
Fruremanes of iIrMaroi e assers i (9,668) IR
ceecds from sae of procrty, foant aod enuiprent 6,338 prael
ritersst reccived 62 3
frurchase oF subs diary unaartakir Qs (me? oF Cast acguress 28 (43,526) (2072
Nt debt ard aebt ke o or pechase of Subsdione Lodortaking 28 {19,147} MNOLsS
Exceptions costs re ating ta acaustizn and irtegraticn of g,Ls dizry undeitakings (9,788) {8958}
Furchase of other business combratons & 28 (396) {795
Froceeds from sae oF other business combanations Z8 - 1G5
Net cash used in investing activities (86,215) (272 6€9)
Cash flows from financing activities
Diaoends pan 2 {19,914> (704
Pepay mernts of boree vings {19,589) 16,25
Praceeds rom sae of shares A 31,803 120 440
Procacds trom sa o of srares he d by Ermp oy e Bernott “rust 2 122
Froceeds from tenm aars 30,000
Net cash proceeds from financing activities 22,422
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 884
[~ cand casn eou 23 ents Al the beaqimnirag of tre perod 9,540
Fffec: of reovemonts ir earbange retes of cash e d -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 15 10,424

yodaa 16918415

aouewianot ayesodion
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Notes to the financial statements

General information

The princica aclivity of Convena ity P o (the Company') and ite subsidianes (together, the "Group” or
‘Convraalty™) s that of who esa e of beers wines spints, tooacco grocery and confectionery to the UK
On Traoe and Off Trade markets

The Company 15 incorporated and domic ed in the United Kingdom The address of its reaistered offics g
Weston Road, Crewe CTheshire W1 BB The registered nurmber of the Company is 5582636

The finarcia information presented s for the 52 week penod ended 20 Apn 2017 and the 52 week
period ended 1 May 2016 The consoindated financia information s presented in stering which is aiso the
functiona currency of the parent company and nNas been rounded to the nearcst thousand (EQC0)

Accounting Policies

The principal accounting po icies applied In the preparation of the consoidated financia information are
et out be ow These pa'icies have bheen consistent'y app ed tc &' perods presented. un ess otheraise
stated

Basis of preparation

The Consoidated Financia Statements for the 52 week penod endoed 30 Apnr 2017 have been prepared in
accordance with ntermationa Financial Reporling Standards as adopted by the European Union ( FRS )
and with those parts of the Companics Act 2006 app caltle ta companies reporting under FRS The
consolidated financia ‘nfarmation has been prepared on a gaing concearn basis and under the histonca
Cost Convenion

The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts for the oencd unti Apne 2019 Based on these, the
Dircctors confirm that there are sufficient cash rescrves and avalab e working capita facilitics to fund the
business for the poriod under review, and be eve that the Group 15 we't p aced 1o manage its business nsk
succossfu v The Group is forecasted to be cash genorative gong forvard For this reason they continue
[0 adopt the going concorn basis in prepanng the financial statements

Restatements

On 7 October 2015 the Group acqu red the entire 1ssued share capita of Malthew Clark (Ho dings) Limited

As of 1 May 2016, management had not fina ised the far value assessment of certain of Matthow Cark s
ssets and iabiities and as a resuit the 2016 resuits refiected the provisiona: asscssment of the farr va'ues

as at the acquisition date During the period ended 30 Aprit 2017, management identified an additional

fair value adjustment A provision of £5824 000 was identified with a corresponding deferred tax asset

of £1779.00C This generated additicna goodwi: of £4045000 The balance sheet and applicable

notes have been restated to reflect the above changes Further detal's are given in note 28 Business

Combinations

' addition. managerment have changod the classification of retrospect've sa es rebates, 1sting fees and
franchise fees in the income statement In the prior perod retrospectrse sa es rebates of £22 056000 were
treated as a coct of sa e Management now beeve it is more appropnate to recogrise Ltheso rebates as

a reduction to revenue in the prior penod isting fees of £4 113000 were recognised within cost of saes
management now beleve it is more appropriate Lo recognise these fees wathin revenue Franchise fees

of £2.024 000 were pravious v recognised as other operating incorme, these have been rec assified as
revenue The prnar yvear comparative mcome statement and appicab e rotes have a so been restateo Lo
reflect the abcve changes

The ¢ assification of cash and cash egui.a-ents in the cash flow siatement has been amendod Lo

esc-ude the recevab es financing faci ity The impact of the change is Lo increase the cash and cask
equiva onits reported m the prnor period by £20 255000 and Lo decrease the repay ment of borrowings by
£20255.000 The priar sear comparative cash flow staternent and app 1cab e notes hay e been restated to
reflect those changes Thore 5 no change n net debl as a resu t of the restaterment

Basis of consolidation

Tre Inarcia nformalion compraes a conso idation of ke finaacia informaticn of Conviviaity Po and a
e subsidiaries The financial penod enas of a Grouo entities are coterm nous

Subsidianies are a: entities 1o which the Group s exposed, or has rgbts ta vanab o returns fromts

INvG vement wito the suos chary and has the sk 1y Lo alfect those relurns tvough its pov.er oger the
supsidar, Subsidianes are fu oy, conscdseted from the date on whick contro.is transforred to the Group
Theoy are de consol dated from the date Lhat conlro ceoases
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Accounting Policies continued

Basis of consolidation continued

mter cormpany transactions, balances and unrea ised gaing on fransactions between Group companics are
eaminated Unrealised iosses are a so @ minatea excepl Lo the extent they prowvide evidence of impairment
of the asset transferred

The Group operates an Employee Benefit Trusl CEBT ) and a Franchisec incentive Trusl (F T for the
ourposes of acquinng shares Lo fund share awards made to ernpoyees and Franchisees respective y The
assets and 1abilities of these trusts have been incuded In the consolidated financial nformation The cost
of purchasing own shares held by the EBT and F T are accounted for in other reserves

Business combinations

The acguisition of sunsidianes and businesses are accounted for using the acguisition moethod The cost
of acquisition 1s measured at the aggregate of the fair va ues. at the date of exchange of assets given,
iabihtes mcurred or assumed. and eguily instruments ssued

‘dentifiable assets acauired. and liabi ities and contingent haby ihes assumed. are recognised at the far
va'ues at the acquisition date The excess of the consideration transferred over the farr va'ue of the
Groun's share of the identifiable et assets acauired is recorded as goodw:

Acquisition costs are evpensed to the income statement and are inc uded within exceptional items

Any contingent consideration payatic is recognised at fair va ue at the acquisition date Subsequent
changes to Lthe fair value of the contingent consideration are recogrized in the income statement

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial iInformation n conformity with (IFRSs requires managemenrt to make estimatec
and assumpt.ons that affect the reported amounts of assete and abiities at the date of the conso idated
financia statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses dunng the reporting penod
Athough these estimates are based on management's pect know edge of the amourt, event or actions,
aclua events u limately may anffer from those estimates

tstimates and judgements are continua vy 2/a uated and are based on histonca erpernence and
other factors. inc'uding expectat:ons of future ovents that are believed 10 be reasonable under the
circumstances

The Group makes certain estimates and assumptions concerning the future The resu ting accounting
estimates w: by definition. se dom equai the related actual resu'ts The areas Invo'ving a higher degree of
judgoerment or comp-Oxity, or areas where assumplicons and estimates are significant to the conscohdatoed
financia Informaton are considered 1o relate to

a. Carrying value of goodwill and other intangible assets

Determining whether goodw s impaired requircs an estimation of the va ue in use of 1the casn
generating umits (CGUYD to which goodw has been a ocated The vauc in use ca culation regquires
managcment 1o estimate the future cash flows expocted to anse from tne CGL and a suitable discount
ratc in order to calcuate presont vaiue The estimation of the timing ana vaiue of underlying projected
cash flows and se ection ol appropriate discount rates INvo ves management judgement Subseguent
changes to these estimates or judgements may impact the carrying va Je of the goodwi! which as at
30 Apn 2017 was £210994.000 (note 1y Other intangis e assets, incuding brand names and customer
bases. have been va ued at far vaiue using the renef from roya ty va.uation method for brand names
and the muti period excess earnings (MEEMY va'uaticn method for custorner bases The estimation

of rova ty rales. future cash flows and customer altrition rates reguired for these methods invo ves
management jJudgement

b Impairment of trade receivables

The assessrments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingendes have been made in
accordance with 1AS 39 A provision for the mpairment of trade receivab es is ostabiished when there
15 objective evidence that the Group wil not be able to cotect ait outstanding amounts in ‘u - due to
the receivabies being classified as bad or there are indications that the collection s doubtful The
amacunt of any 05215 recogrused i the income statement within cos! of saies Subsequent recoverno.
af amounts previously written off are credited against cost of sa es in tne income statement The gross
amount of trade receivales al 30 Apn' 2017 was £186.962.0C0 and the asscciated provision was
F2779000 (note 14)

69
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions continued

c

Share options

The estimation of snare based payment costs requeres the se ectior of an apprognate va uation
model (B ack Schoes pricing mode ). consideration as ta the inputs necessary for the «wa uation model
chasen. and the estimation of the numiber of awards that wi U timately vest The key assumplions are
on expected ife of share options vo'atinty of share price. the nsk free v.e d to maturity and expected
drvidend yield The lota charge for eguity and cash sett ed share based payments for the financia:
penod was £2923000 (note 27)

. Provisions and contingent consideration

The recognition and measuremaont of prowvisions and contingent consideration require managemeont
Jjudgement to assess the tke hood and magnitude of the future outflov: of resources and payments of
consderation

Acquisition accounting and fair values

Acauistion accounting and far va ue adjustments reguire management judgemen! Lo assess the
identifiabie assels acguired. and habities and contingent hiabrities assumed Lo ensure they are
recognised at the fair vaiues al the acquisiion date

Classification of exceptional items

The ¢ assification of items as exceplona reguires management Judgement to assess whethor the
particular items. which by virtue of ther sca'e and nature. are appropriate 1o be separaten cassified as
exceptiona items within the imcorme staterrent

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported 1n a manner consistent with the interna reperting provided to the chief
operating decision marer (CODM) The CODM. who is responsicie for arocating resources and assessing
performance of operating segments has been identifed as the Chief Execative Officer

Foreign currency transiation

a.

Functional and presentation currency

tems inc uded in the firancal nformation of each of the Group's entitios are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the funclional currency’)
The consoiidated financia information 1s presented in Ster mg. which is the Compan ss and its
subsidiaries functiona and preseniation currency

. Transactions and bailances

Foreign currency transact:ans are translated into the functiona currency using Lhe exchange rates
prevaling at the dates of the transactions Monetary assets and habilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporung dale are trans ated at the exchange rate runng al that date =orcigr
exchange gans and osses arnsing on frans:ation are recogrised in the income statement for the period
except for differences ansing on qualifving cash flow hedges, which are recogn.sed directly in other
comprehensive income Non monetary assets and abitios that are measured in terms of histonca
cost in a foreign currency are lransated using the exchange rate at the dato of the transaction Non
monetary assets and nabil'ibes denomimated in foreign currercics that are stated at farr va ue are
retrans ated to the functional currency at foreign e-~change rates ra'ing at the dates tre fair value was
astermined
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Accounting Policies continued

Revenue

Revenue retates to the whoesae supp v of goods in the UK to the On Trade and Off Trage markets and
15 recognised when the sigrificant nsks and benefits of cwnership of the product has been transfarred
to the buyer Rovenue s the total amount recevab e by the Group for goods suppicd excuding VAT
Revenue 15 recogrised net of discounts and retrosoccti.e rebates to customers

wWholesaie revenue 15 recognised on devery of the product to the customer Retall revenue generated by
company owned stares is recognised at the point of sa ¢ to the customer Events revenue 1s generated
through the operation of temporary bars at events and s recognised as the event cccurs

Fees for the provision of Continuing services to Franchisees (e g IT support, marketing training ctc) are
recognised as revenue In the conso idated Income slatement as the services are rendered  nita fees arc
recogrised as rovenue when gerformance of ai the inhia services and other obligations required of the
franchisor have been substantially accomplished

Cost of sales

Cost of sales represent the cost to the Group of the product soid t consists of ai externa costs incurred
in procuring goods for resaie and delivenng them to the distribution warehouses, together with any
adjustments to inventory and any bad debt expense

Supplier income

Supplor incentives. rebates and discounts, co ectively known as ‘supp’ier Ncomae . are recognised on an
accruals basis as they arc carned for each relev ant suppiler contract within cost of saes The accrued
value at the recorting date s inc uded In accrued iNCome

The maost common types of supp er income which the Group recerses are
Retrospective discounts typically based on an agreed surn per item so d on promotion for a pericd
Fixed amounts agreed with supp iers to support specific promotions

Supp ler rebates Lypicay pased on saies largels on an annual cacondar sear basis

Operating costs

Operating costs consist of distribution costs administrative expenses, head office costs and the conls
associated with running carporate vy owned stores

Financing income and expenses

Financing expenses comprise nlerest payabie and finance eases recognised In Lhe consondated income
staterment account unng the effective Interest mothod Financing iNcorme comprises interest recaivab ¢ on
funds invested Interest Income and interest pavable 1s recagrnised in the consoidated income statement
as it accrues using the offective interest method

Property, plant and equipment

tems of property. pant and cquipment are stated al historic purchase cost '0ss accumuated depreciation
and any crovision for imparment Cosl inc udas the ongiral purchase pnce of the assel and the costs
atiributable to bringing the asset nto working condition for its intended Lse

|l and 1s deemed to have an infinite e and 15 nel depreciated

Deprecialion is recogrnised an a straight ine basis Lo wnle down the cost ess estimated rasidua vatue of
burdings plant and equipmoeont, and motor vehic'es The folowing useful wes arc appled

Leasehold buirdings Shiorter of icase Lorm and 50 vears
P ant and eguipment 2 to1h years
Mator vehigles 3 vears

The assets reaidua va ues and usefu lives are reviowod and adjusted if approprate at each reporting date

il
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

Accounting Policies continued

Property, plant and equipment continued

Leases in which the Group assumes suipstantial y a! the risks and rewards of ownership of the eased asset
are ¢ assified as finance ‘eases Where 'and and burdings are he d under eases the accounting treatment of
the and s considered separate y from that of the bui dings Leazed assets acquired by wa, of fimance casc
are stated at an amount equa to the awer of ther farr va'ue and the present va ue of the minimum ease
payments at inception of the ease &ss accumu ated depreciation and ess accumurated imearrment osses

Intangible assets

a Goodwill

Goodwi represents Lhe excoss of the cost of an acquisition over the far va-ue of the Groug s share of
the net identfiab ¢ assets of the acquired subsidiary or businesses al the date of acquisition Goodwa!

s tested annua v for impairmenrt or morg frequent v if events or charges In crcumstances ind cate that
the carrying va ue may be impared and s carmed at cost ess accumu ated imparrmeoent losses

Goodw! 15 a ocated to CGUs for the purpose of imparmant testing & CGU s identified at the osest
aggregation of assets that generate iarge v independent cash inflows, and that which s reviewoed by

management for momitornng and managing the business The Group's CGUs are Bargan Booze, Wine
Rack, Matthevw C ark (Ho'dings). Peppermint Exvonts, Bioendum PLB Group and KMD Enterprises

f the recoverabie amount of the CGU 5 iess than the carrying amount an mpairment lcws 15 allocated
first to reguce the carrying amount of any gocodw 3l ocated to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit The recoverat © amount
s the higher of an asset or CGU's fair va ue ess costs of disposal and its valuo in use Any impairment 1s
recogrised iImmediately in the income statement and is not reversed Gans and 1osses on the disposs
of an entity Inc'ude the carrying amount of goodw relating to the entity seid

Goodwii ansing on acquisitions before the date of transition to FRS has been retained at the previcus
U« GAAP amounts subject to being tested for iImparrment at that date

b. Cther intangible assets

Brand namos and customer Dase Brand names and customer bases acquired i a busingess
combination that quanfy for separate recognition are recognised as intangib e assets at therr far wa ues
The farr va ues have been ca:cualed using the reef from royva'ty method for brand names and the
multi period excess earnings method (MEEM) for customer bases

nterng v deve oped software Expoenditure on the research phase of prejects to deve op new
custormised software for IT and te ecommunication syslems is recognised as an expense as ‘ncurred
Costs that are directly attributable Lo a project s development phase are recegnised as intanaib’'c
assets provided they meet the foilowing criteria

the de selopment cost can be measured reiabty,

the project s technical y feasib e and viab e

the Group ntends to. and has sufficient resources Lo compicle the project.
the Group has the abnity to use or sel the software and

the software 1§ erpected to generate probab e future econarmic benefits

ntangibie assets are carried at cost less accumu ated amortization and any impairment 0ssos
ntangible assols ansing on acguisition of subsidianies or businesses are recogrised teparate  from
goodw if the farr va ue of these assets car be idenhfed separate vy and rreasured reiab v

Lmorusation s cacu aico on a straight ine basis over the estmated usefu  ife of the intangib e asset
The usetu fe of the Group's intangible assets is b years (o 20 vears for brands and customer bases
and 5 years for other mtangib'es which are predominate’y software

Irmparmont review s are carned oul if events or changes in crcumslances ndicate that the carrying
vaue of an asset may ce mpared Snampairment 0ss 1S recognised ir the mcorme statermoert whon the

soels Carnying va Ja exceeds (s recoverable amoont il recon erak e smount 15 the higrer of an azzel s
far Lalue ess costs to se' or value inuse mpairment losses arc not rovesed
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Accounting Policies continued

Inventory

m entory compnses goods hoeld for resale which are valued at the ower of cost and net realisable vaue
Cost s calcu ated using the first in first cut method et rea isab e value 1s the estimatea seiing price in the
ordinary course of business less app'icab ¢ vanab e seling expenses Provision 1s made for slow moving
and chsolete stock if required

Trade and other receivables

Tradc recewabiles are recognised initiahy at farr va ue iess any provision for impairment 4 provision for
impairment of trade roccivables 1s estab ished when thore is objectize evicence that the Group wil not be
ab e o co ect all outstanding amounts in fut due to the receivables beng classified as bad' or there are
indications that col'ection is doubtfu

The carrying amount Of the asset is reduced through the use of an al owance account, and the amount

of the toss Is recognised in the income statement within cost of sases When a trade recevab'e is
uncolectible. it 1s wrilten off against the a lowance account for trade receivabes Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previcus vy whitten off arce credited against cost of sa-es in the income statement

Other receivables are non interest bearing and are recognised nitialy at fair value and subscguent v at
amortised cost

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguiva ents compnsa cash on hand and demand deoposits, together with other short Lterm
high v iguid investmaonts maturing within three monttis or ‘ess from the date of acquisition that are readry
converlile into known amounts of cash and which are subject Lo an insignificant risk of changes in va ue

Trade and other payables

Trade payables are ob igations te pay for goods and services which have been acquired in the commerc:al
operations of the Group Trade pavables are classified as current 1abiities if payment is due within one
year [ nol they are presented as rnon current 1abinities

Trade pavables are recognised mitiahy at farr va'ue and are subseguently measured at amortised cost
using the offective interest method

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the ba ance shoot when the Group has a present lega: or constructive
obigation as a resull of a past event, that can be re1ably measured and iLis probab e that an outflow of
cconomic benelits wi' be required to sott ¢ the obligation Provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre tax rate that reflects risks specific ta the labiity

Dividends

Interim dwidends on ordinary shares are recognised In eguity in the penod o which they are paid Fing’
drvidends on ordinary shares gre recognised ~hon thoy have Deen approved Dy the shareha ders at the
Annua General Meeting

Leases

Leases are c.assified as finance leaszes when Lhe terms of the ease transfer substantiaily al the nsks and
rewards of awnership 1o the Group Al other leases are ¢ assilicd as operating leases

Operating leases

Assets leased under operating eases are not recorded in the statement of financia position Rental
payments are charged direct'y ta the income statement on a straight line basis over the "ease term Any
ease incontives, primanly up front cash payments or rent free periods, are capia ised and spread over the
penod of the lease term
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Accounting Policies continued

Leases continued

Finance leases

Assets acquired under nance eases are capita sed and the curstanding future ease cbrastions are
shown in short term and  ong term borrovengs Minimurn ease payments are apoortioned betvieen the
finarce charge and the reduction of the outstanding habi ity The finance charge is a iocated to each
penod durng the ease term so as Lo produce a constant pencdic rate of interest on the remaining

ba ance of the baoity

Employee Benefit Trust

The assets and abiities of the Emp:oyee Benefit Trust (EBT) have beerninc'uded in the Groug accounts
The assets of the EBT are he d separately from those of the compary Any assets held by the EBT cease
Lo be recogrised on the conso idated statement of financial posiion when the assets vest unconditicna iy
nodentified cenefiziaries

Finance cost and administrative expenses of the ERT are recorded in the comgany’s income statement
whore matenal, gains and gsses on the purchase. zaics 1ssuc or cance 'ation of the compary's own shares
are recorded as movemeants on reserees MNeither the purchase nor sa'e of own shares cads to a gain or
Ioss being recoarised in the Groue conso dated statement of comprehensive iIncome

nvestments in the company’s own shares he d by the EBT are presented as a deduction from reserves
and any dividend income received by the EBT is deducted from the aggregate of dividends paid and
proposed The number of such shares he d by the EBT 15 deducted from the number of shares in 1ssue
when caculating earrnings oor share

Interest-bearing borrowings

nterest bearng borrowings are recogrised nilighy at fair va ue tess attnbutab e transaclion ¢osts
Subseauent to initial recognition, interest bearnng borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the
cffective Interest melhod. ess any imparment owses

Taxation

The tax expense far the period comprises of current and deterred tax Tax is recognised in the :ncome
staterment except Lo the extent that it retates to items recognised directly in ather comprehensye ncome
orineguity nthis case, the tax is recognised directly in other comprehensive iIncome or in cguity

a. Current taxation

Currert tax 15 the expected tax payable on the tarab'e ncome for tne penod. using tax rates and

aws cnacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date Management pernodicaty ova uales
positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which app icab e lax< regulation 1s subject to
nterpretation testab'ishes provisions whore appropriate on the basis of amourts expectad to be paid
to the tax authorties

b. Deferred taxation

Deferred ta< s recogrised Lsing the staternent of financial pasition hakiity method, on temoorary
differences arnsing between the tax basc of assels and iabiities and ther carrying amount in the
historica fimancia’ information Deferred tax 1s calcu ated at the tax rates and aws that ha. e been
cnacted or subctantive v enacted by the reporting date and are erpected to apey whon the reated
deferred tax asset is regised or the deferred tax iabnity 15 settiod

Deferred tax assets are recogn-sea oty to the oxtant that it 1s prebat e that future taxab ¢ profits v
pbe avalac e against «~hick the tempaorary differences can be uliised The carnong amaount of deferced
lax assete is reviewed af each reporting gate

Deferred tax ausots and habnivos are offset aganst each other when therg 12 a caa 'ty enforceab e nght
to set off current assets aganst corrent 12b™ities anda 1is the ntertion to sett ¢ these on a net basis
Pension costs

The Group aperates a stakenolder defined contrbution pension scheme The total expense recognised 10
tne mcome statement reoresents contribulions payab o to the furd by tne Group as specilied nthe rues
of the scherme
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Accounting Policies continued

Exceptional items

The Group classifies cortain items as except.ona where thoy possess a high degree of abinorma it, which
arse from ovents or transactions that fall outside the ordinary activities of the Group and which are not
expected tarrecur

The Brectors apply Judgement in assessing the particu ar lems, which by virtue of therr scale and naturc,
shou'd be c.assified as exceptionat items The Directors consider that separate disc osure of these tems e
reievant ta an understanding of the Group's iinancis performansce

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivative financial instrarnents are recoanised at far vaue The gain or 053 ON remeasurement to fair
va ue is recognised immediately in profit or loss Howener. where dernvalives guanfy for hedge accounting,
recognition of any resultant gain or loss depends on the nature of the item beoing hedged

Where a derivative financial instrument is designated as a hedge of the vanability in cash flows of a
recognised asset or liabity. or a tugh v probable forecast transaction, the effective part of any gain or loss
on the derivative fimancial instrument 1s recognised direct'y i the hedging reserve Any ineffective portion
of the hedge iz recognised immediatelv In the income staterment

Share-based payments

The Group 1ssues equity and cash settled share based payments to certan emp oyees and Franchisees
Fawty sctt ed share based payrments are measured at farr va ue. exc uding the effect of non market based
vesting condilions, at (he date of grant The fair va ue determined at the grant dale. 1s expensed on a
straight line basis over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of the shares that wil o ventua v
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market based vesting conditions

Fair vaue is measurcd using the B:ack Schoies pricing mode  The oxpected usefu ife used inthe mode s
has been adjusted, based on managaement s besl estimate for the effects of exercise restrctions and
behavioura considerations For cash sett ed share based gayments a habiity equa 1o the portion of

the goods or services recowved 1z recognised at the current farr value delermined al each reporting date
National nsurance is accrued ponodically i ing with the share bascd payment charge

Equity
Eauity comprises the folowing
Share capita!l represents the nomina va ue of cquity shares,

‘Share prermum’ represents the cxcess over nominal value of the far vaiue of conzideration receved for
oquity shares net of expenses of the share issue,

Share bascd payment reserve represents the FRS 2 Share based payment” charge for the vear

Other reserves INCOrporates moverment in the Group's FBT and the hedging reserve croated for Lhe
nterest rate hedae,

Retamed eamings represents cumulative retained earnings
e}
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Accounting Policies continued

New standards and interpretations

The fo owing amendments to accounting standards ard interpretations 1ssued by the eternations
Accounting Standaras Board { ASB). have been adooted for the first time by the Groug in the percd vwith
ro significant impact on its consohdated resu ts or financia oosition

Discwosure ninative  Amendmoents 10 3451
Annuai -mproverments lo -FRSs 2012 - 2014 Cyc o

Amendments Lo AS1E and AS28 C arfication of Acceptabe Methods of Depreciation and
Amorusation’

Amendments to FRSI Accounting for Acgusitions of nterests in Jont Operations’
Armerndments to FRSI0, 'FRSIZ and ASZE nvesimont Entities Appiving the Consolidation Exceotion

IFRS 9 Financia nstruments’ s expecled to be applicabie after 1 January 2012 f endorsed. this standard
wi simpify the classification of financia assets for measurement purposes. but it is not anticipated 1o have
a significant impact on the financial statements

FRS 5 Reveonue from Contracts with Custormers' is evpected for penods that commence on or after |
January 2012 The standara wil' rep ace AS1R Revenue and FRICIZ Customer Loyalty Praograrmmes The
standard introduces a new re senue recognition maodel that recognises revenue cither at a point in time or
over a porod of time The medel features a contract based five step analyais of transactions Lo determime
whether, how much and whon rovenue is recognised The Group is current y undertabang an :mpeact
assessment of the kely effect on the Group's consoidated results and financial position

IFRS 16 Leases 15 effective for pernods that commence on or after 1 January 2019 and wii significanty
affect the presentaticn of the Group financia stalomaents with al ieases aparl from short term leases being
recoanised as on-baance sheet finance 'eases with a corresponding 'iabinty being the present va'ue

of lease payments ‘FRS 16 15 a 50 expected to have a matena impact on key components within the
Consolidated ncome Statement as aperating lease renta: charges wili be repaced with deprocistion and
finance costs The Group is current y undertalking an impact assessment of the ike'y effect on the Group's
consoidated rosu'ts and financial position

The Groyp continued to morilor the potentia’ impact of othoer new standards and interprelations which
mav be endorsed and require adoption by 1he Group in future repoerting penods The Group doas not
consider Lthat any other standards. amendments or interpretalions issued by the IASE bul not yel
appicab e wi have a significant impact on the financia statements

Segment information

The Group's aclvities censist of the who esaic and retar distnbution of beers, wines, spirits, tobscco
grocery and confectianery within the United Kingdorn to both the On Trade and Off Trade marbets The
Chief Executive Officer is considered to be the chief operating decision maker ("CODM)

Each trad ng divisior witnin Comaviahity P-C who esaies to businesses that retal a coho via stores pubs bars,
restaurants and events The performance of each division i therefore drniven by the UK market for aicoho:
consumption, wheh is a single market with a s'ng e set of economic charactenstics and risks 'n addition
Q0% of the Grour's sa'es are of the same products and the sa.es process s simiar in each divisicn and s
serviced oy a sing e suppiy chain Conscquent vy, @ |l activities are reported as one segment To asaist with the
understanding of porformance, hosever an ana vois of sales 1< disc'esed for cach of the business units
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Segment information continued

Restated
{note 2)
2017 2016
£000 £000
Revenue
Cornvia ity Direct 7 1,040,515
o vnas ity Petan - 378,014
Corwviasity, rathog ) 145,982
nrge seJrmest revenue (4,430)
Total revenue 1,560,081
Ll s e aeladd 2007 re ste to Pe 57 weeker ersed S0 AC 2017 T aires i thie e headed 2076 = Ate
tor thie B S andod 1 vay 208

hot 2 Acconrting Pecles gro o des detan on theorastatamest of can yea reLer g

The CODM manages the business using adjusted EBITODA which s Not a statutory profit measure As
required by iFRS 8 Operating Segments, the tab'e be ow provides a reconci iation from this figure, to the
reported profit before tax in the consoiidated income statement

2017

£000

A stes FE DA 60,870
e enaton (4,560)
Amentsat ofh ot ron acgu s tor rtano o (2,871}
Share baseo payment charge 2,427y
Nt firarics expecse (5,221
Adjusted profit before income tax 45,791
bxcopticna iterrs (10,017)
Arrort satine of arawsior taeas ¢ ausets (10,028)
Farwvave of foreaar exchae e a2 atives (3,284)
Profit before income tax 22,462

Mo ndividua: custemer accounted for 10% or maore of the Group's revenue in either 2017 or 2016

The share based payment charge above of £2.427.000 exc udes share based payment charges classified
as exceptiona of £497 000 (2016 £Ni) (see note 4)

The net finance costs of £5221.000 abo. ¢ exciudes exceptional finance costs of £229 000 (2016 £MN1)(see
note 4)

Operating Profit

a. Operating profit is arrived at after charging/{crediting):

2017 PIANY
e £000 L2000
Lastributioe: coats 65,861 24576
Uiepreciat o 2 propctty L o oant and g o et 17 4,560 2832
Aracrt 23t en o rrtang tes geae i 12,899 [SIat=3]
Drec A en disoesa of proparty, coant and Gularant (621) (E5)
CILErEnGg ease Dayrerts
Lang ano Lurd nigs 4,414 L1/
Frant ard macbiner 4,571 2621
share tased payment exponss (nor except oma . 2,427 1767
b3 vane of froign encharae senLaties Tas 31,284 (1955

[xcepticna tarrs Al 9,788 EICUES
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4 Operating profit continued

b. Exceptional items

The exceptiona items are ana ysed be ow

2017
€000
Within cperating costs:
sS5oc ated with tre acoost on of Matteew Ciark (Ho o s Lirmited - raa”
= assac aten w h e acaoait or of B oendurs PLE Grovugs 1.644 E3
= of progerty, pant and equapent 390
B ainess intearaton a - restruc tanr ey Cosls 8,699 3322
Srare based vayrent costs 497
. oL e dwerh St or bosiness combir at ons - R
N oContngent consizesat on Fastic rredauctons Linatea 1,365
Wz ease Of contnaent cons deration FecranrirT Foonts e ted (3,.375)
Ciber nen recurming avarts and prooacts 568 AZz2
9,788 JEREA
Within finance costs: -
a4 ol G eceaet e provis one ang defarrea cons et 229
Total excepticonal items 10,017 A=ER

The costs associated wiln the acgquisihion of Matthew C ark (Ho'dings) Limited and Bibendum PLE Group
inc ude professional fees Incurred during the acguisition

Business integration and rostructuring costs inC ude employee management and consuitancy costs
associaled with the generation of buying. logistics and organisational cynergies

Share based payment costs reate Lo emp oyee share based benelits awarded to retain specific
employees to faci late the inlegration of businesses

ncreasc in contingent consideration re ales Lo an increase 10 the deferred conaideration pasab e in ro ation
to the future acquisition of the remaining shares in E astic Productions Limited

The re ease of contingent consideration is due to a reduction in the estimated deforred conaideration
payab e inre ation to the future acguisition of the remaning shares in Feppermint Events Limited

Costs associated with other business combinations in the prior penod inc.ude £58 000 additiona costs
ncurred in respect of the purchase of GT News (Ho dings) Limited and £21.000 reating to the acquisition
of Peppermint Events

Incuded within Other non-recurring o sents and project costs of £568.000 (2016, £422000) are

costs relating to a one off cash bonus of £322000 paid 1o Diana Hunter on 13 September 2016 and
£245000 re ating 1o the unwind of a favouraty ¢ ease creditor in Matthew Cark The prnor vear costs
relate Lo professional and consu tancy charges arising from one off lransactiona activity of £208000
and reslrucluring and reorganisation costs of £214000 fo owing an exercise Lo create efficiencies and
streamiine processes
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Operating profit continued

¢. Auditor’s remuneration

Durning the perod the Groupn obtamed the folowing services from the Comparny's auditor

2017 SvE
£000 £
Foes payaly & 1o e Comoany S 300 T0r 500 08 st OF s 46 35
Fros payab: o 1o e Company's aud tor i the sumt oF ¢ 190 v
Feas payvab & 10 e Comparsy s auator for affgr sern ces
At re gre: Jrarce sefviies 15 1
Jther 3ssurance services - &
Total fees payable to the Company’s auditor 251 15
Employee costs
a. Employee benefits expense
2017
£000
W 3gGh and wa anes 72,667 A4
SOl Ll Ty COSls 7,736 A60d
Borsom cortr iy aiens 2,400 HAE
5 Ql SeCLI Ty €088 On share DASED Goyinent cnange (ot 27 199 106
Share based payment charac (elc 27 2,724 6L
Comnoonsation (o oss of aflice 1,628 v
87,354 A

The average month  number of peop ¢ (rcludng Exccutive Directors) emploved by the Group dunng

the period was

2017 00
Number M er

Directors 9
Adrrinisteatan 729 S
Marketn g, sear g and distro,ion 1,528 1208
i 374 S
2,640 21580
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Continued

Empjoyee costs continued

b Directors’ remuneration

The remureration of the Directars compnse

Saarcs, fois sna Dthar 5700 el £ D Ly ae Cane s

2017
£000

3,126

Payrent o e of censon o rout L

e e ened arad ther shert Lo e reent rerefty

68
3,194

Sharg rasen fay et Thards [Dparainy esoerses)

[rree s s Ll 3 rneald Jore g £ ranla pencd

“he rrarcat cand iectors corapensat ar S as fo owes

S 3 Giher sl L 2 e bt ts

Shiare Diesery Caayree L chiiras)

Finance Income and Expense

Finance income

397
3,591

Number
4

2017
£000

1,024
1,024

2017
£000

Brarin mberast e e 2 24
Ctrer rtonoslrecanal 2 60
Total finance income 62 A
Finance expense
Non-exceptional:
Veotlarg capete tnancree fac ties 1,659 A/0
lerm cans 2,759 T AZ%E
Tobarao guaraniees 315 222
Armortsat on of arrangemert foos 416 2%
MNon Lt-isation orarges 47 J3E
rlerest onr U ngne o 205es 18
bz ban <onteres: 69 17

5,283 2R
Exceptional:
Liscount urd md GRS erGus CoTRIETt prones on 154
Foscnt areaer dhon T e parrrart conbimaent 2ons dsral oy 75

229

Total finance expense 5,512 s
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Income Tax

2017
£000
Current tax:
Crront Tax on prohts for the osans 6,323 45
Ad)stment = respenct of proor pencds 132 (25
Total current tax 6,455 1054
Deferred tax:
Dngiraton and everss of temiparan, d ffererces (2,535)
Chiangss 1 tAvat o0 rafe 96
Total deferred tax (nore 72 (2,439)
Income tax expense 4,016
2007
£000
Tax onoproht Lefare eacepliong nems 6,105
Tax onexeerlicna fems (2,089)
Income tax expense 4,016
2017 2306
£000 £ 07
Amounts recognised in equity:
Digfareet L% N Shedts Dased [y o0onT onaras (249) (2643
Defarred a3 cnartomest rata swap (04)
Total amounts recognised in equity (353) (4R4Y

The tax charge differs from the thearetica amount that wou d anse using the werghted average tax rate
app 1cabe to prafits of the consoidated entities as forows

2017
£000
Profit before tax 22,462 5RO
Preefon o ardmary actwities = gt ied Ly rate of
corparat.an tay othe UKol 1Sy (2070 20 00%; 4,473 HE
lax cffects of
Fxpanses not doduct Do f0r tux prpases 278 T704
Charnges in Lacalion raie (486} 1£5
Shate Fasen Dayrnernd (527 6
Adustment rorespect of pror pesis {193) Y
Non oud' “pra degreciaior 262
Movermeni i deferrea Lax ot pronadded (329) 4]
b arffers a8 53
Tax charge 4,016 351

Factors that may affect future tax charges
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Reductions in Lthe UK corporation tax rate from 20% Lo 19% (effectye from 1 Apri 2017 and to 7%
teffective from 1 April 2020) were substantive'v enacted on 26 October 2015 and 6 Septernoer 2016
rospeclivey The reductions in rate wi! reduce the company's future lax charge according:y and the
refevant deferred tax ba ances have been re measured with consideration to the reduction inrate to 17%
N accordance with the rates enacted at the balance sheet dale
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8 Earnings Per Ordinary Share

Az al 1 May 2016 1585232 488 ordinary shares were nswue Dunng the yoar an additiona 15404446
ordingry shares veere 1ssued gving 172642934 shares o ssue as al 30 Apr 2017 {ncte 27)

2017 N
o Al nutat e L Lt A, S AT 18,446 24
Ba rngs O st ats (parcel 10.8 RiS
T LTEG 2arr nas L1 57 3ne (Lan ) 10.4 44

Basic and druted earnings per share are ca cu ated by dividing the profit for the period attrioutab e to
equity holdeors by the weaighted a.erage number of shares

2017 Pt

Number N s

S ANl weQntod avarage 170,142,975 S26TL2E

outeg weEiore SLeraag 176,985,247 G APIEE

The basic weighted average number of ordinary shares 1s ¢a'culated as fol ows:

2017 20

Number Mumber

O A IR T bohe start CF the per o 155,238,488 £E a0 888

Sffect of Erne cyze Berefit Trust {TRT) shares ne (897,755) rans  Ln
Effect of shares ssuen for the Franomise neertne 2 & (F B2 556,697

2 eaued for the Share nventr e Far (5) 413,387 1/8.C938

e fon thie Matthew Cark aomaastion - 45300795
=g ] fon th e Bt erna o PLE Groud mogquiseien 14,794,962

Frlact ot srares sound Ao tre Zens Cop e waran: - FAASTT
ffact Lf share cpuors aranteo 37,196

W Qhiles avarans comber O ordinaty snares 33 the el ol the peiod 170,142,975 RSV IRgsyl

The difference between the pasic and di uted average number of shares represents the drutive effect of
share oplions and warrants 1In existence The woighted average number of shares can Do recondi'ed to the
welghted avelrage number of shares mciuding ditutive shares as forows

2017 200k
Number N
Sanit weinnled averone shares 170,142,975 VG 263,575
Joateq effect of
?( aphong emp Gyoe sharcincent v cars resalng from PO 816,914 21 Jions
_berp b e CEnTee ¢ on 786,029

LOVEee STars C Centive Cans 2,048,579

Froarchisoe anare mca e 8hn 3,190,750
Tota diur e eflect of ¢ RN 6,842,272
Lo sted weaghtad 3060338 namtsr o s 176,985,247

Adjusted earnings per share

A lhough not prosented on the face of the Income Slatoment. Lne adjusled carnings per srare 1s based on
adjusted profit before tax with the non excoptiona cffective ta<rate app eo Adusted earnings per share
is cacuated in he tab ¢ be'ow & reconchiation of profit before tax Lo adjusiod profit before ta« s shown
I rote 3

207 7o

Sonted CnLhD CcEieTe InnI e tas L 45,791 PARKS
T tlus b, rate TEHR P0F (8,586) (4 730
Adiesten ool tutat e to ord rany snarahe der 37,205 RSl
Acdivsioa Baso s cas o share 219 147
AchuRtea Tt e s L sk 21.0 ALY
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8 Earnings Per Ordinary Share continued
Adjusted basic and diuted earnings per share are ca culated by divicding the adjusted profit before income
tax of £45791.000 (note 3). less tax at the effective rate of 18 8% (FB.586 000} by the weighted average
number of shares, which is the same as disc osed in the tab es above
9 Dividends
Armounts recognised as distnbutions tc ordinary sharcho ders in the perniod comprisc
2017
E00Q0
Firal doveder d for 2016 of 74 pence and 2008 of G2 perce nor ora nany share 12,785
rier o i dend for 2007 of 42 perce v 2018 of 21 pence per osdin ary, stare 7,237
_ess amnourts recon ed by the Erp oyec Benefin Trust {108)
19,914
The 2017 final proposed dividend of £14 502000 (84 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not
heen approved by the period end Sufficient reserves are In place to pay the final proposed dividend
10 Property, Plant and Equipment
Leasehold
land and Plant and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
£000 £000 £000 £000
Cost
As at 26 Apri 20°5 1560 £4 16,354
M s hens threuges bos ness oo ations st 488k
Addnons oo 770
[nsesa s (20 oy [4E T
As at 1 May 2016 262 s 2022
AaL s tens througn hus ness corbnr ahnns [rote 2875 1476 =y 2922
Auddd hons =03 R 12080
Lisposa s OOR3) (H3) (7.074)
As at 30 April 2017 3,488 146 32,970
Depreciation
As at 26 Ao 205 E=U 8RN G arza
Charge *or tre pencd 275 251N G 2847
Chspesa s (723 ('n2; 5y HER8)]
As at 1 May 2016 753 11,000 20 n,773
Chargc “or trc penad 37 4070 44 ALL O
mparmenis Y EEZ A0
S 8 {AEY (96, {45 (1,864
As at 30 April 2017 862 14,465 33 15,360
Net book value
Mot 200 A F007 2,626 14,871 n3 17,610
Mg oAl s Ma, 2ale 14 Zao8 25 e

The net bock va ue of assets he d under finance eases as at 30 Apn 201715 £205000 (2016 £127000)
The ob igalions under finance cases are cecured on the assets to which thoy re ato

The net ook vaue of iand not depreciated as al 30 Apri 2017 5 £N1 (2016 £1969.000)
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n

Goodwiil

Restated
Total
£000

Cost and net book value

As at 26 April 2015

Acquisil g troro Lab cuseess corrbinatiue s

ther acows Lons

Other dispcsas
As at 1 May 2016
Acqestr s th

= combiraimes Irote 283

suah tus

NSNS rnte 280 2o

Toher disnnse s

As at 30 April 2017 210,924

Other acguisitions in the pericd reiate to a number of individua! sma'! or store acguisitions for a tota
cash concideration of £396000 (2016 £,96.000) a: of which has been recognised as goodwi  When
purchasing individua stores the Groug is purchasing both the trade and assets of the store

Goodw! acquired in a business combination s atocated at acgusition, to the CGUs that are expected
to benefit from that ousiness combination or are eslablished as a resut of the business combination The
carrying amount of goodwi! has been al ocated as fo'lows

2017 20

£000 Lo

Bargan & 43,228 AZEE2

Weore Sack 720 o0

Matteow Cans (Ha d ros 126,483 EAES

Sepperrirt Fvsnts 7,456 TAGE
Aiendun P2 reop 30,488
AMD Entorpnsss 2,619

210,994 17743

Gooawil as at 1 May 2016 has been restatea due to an increase of F5224 000 in an acquisition fair value
prosisian in Matthew C.ark (Holdings) Limnited, offset oy a decrease of £1.779000 re ating to the deferred
tax asset reating to this farr va ue prossion (note 2)

Goodwi'| haz an indefinite usefu 1fe and 15 subject 1o annuat impalrmeant testing The recoveral'e amounts
of the CGUs are determined from va ue in-use ca.culations The va ue in use 1s the present va ue of the
ore tax cash flow projoctions The key assumplions used in determining va'ue in use are growth rates and
the discount rate

For each CGU. cash flow orojections are based on the most recent financiz budgets approved by
rmanagernent for one year Subseauent cash flows are extrapoated using an estimated annuai growth rate
of 2% for a further four vears and termina’ groath rates of 1% are then applied to perpetuity The rate used
to discount the projecied cash flows being a pre tax nsk adjustea discount rate. 1s 755% (2016 740%)
This bas ceen ca culated using the Group's weighted average cost of capita taking account of market
assessment of nsks Fisk factors are simiar ir each of the Group's CGUs A gssumptions appiv toa COU's
due to each CGU who esaling Lo businesses that relal a coho via stores, pubs. bars, reslaurants and
events and the porformance of each CGU s therefore driven by the UK market for a cobo consumption
which s 2 2mgle market with a oing e set of eccnomic charactenctics and nsks

Managoement have reviewed the «<ey assumptions in the forecast and Fave cong uded that no mpairment
is reguires 0 rescect of the carying vaues of the goodwi A sensifivity ara ysis on the impairment test of
cach CGU s car, ng va ue noludmg reducing sales eve s and increasing tae discount rate has a so beer
carrcd out
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intangib e Assets

Brands &
Other  customer base Total
£000 £000 £000
atels 1180
s COMEGITEaTees 23512 629435
Ao ors 5F
As at 1 May 2016 5277 EL124 7200
Acan s nons throualh busir ess combanations (noie 287 0 150 10247
ACLOns EXSIStS) HEER
Thisprosa & an ]
As at 30 April 2017 TRUAL LR nrEu s
Amortisation
Agat 26 Apn, 2075 e w4
Charge for the year 1250 Ln47
As at 1 May 2016 144 491
Crargs for the year 287 10 Cle
Misposas 53] 43S
As at 30 April 2017 4,27 PRk 17140
Net book value
As at 30 April 2017 13,837 60,024 73,861
Ag At m Ma, 200R 6 4af S22 £EI108

Acquired brands and customer bases are intia 'y recognised at ther farr va ue on acquisition Acoured
brands arc amortised over 10 years and customer bases are amortised cver their expected «fe of between
5ard 65 years

Other intangib ¢ assets are predominant v software costs which are initia v recognised at their cost on
acguisition and amorlised ovar 5 years

{nventories

2017
£000

93,840

Mo secunty nas oeen granted over inveniones The Group operates a bonoed warehouse and as such the
maonty of the censed slock he'd s under band and va ued exc uding duty, "he dul, payable whon said
will be £38 706000 (2016 E223320.000) Of this amount, £MNIHZOE £270.0000 has been provided as a
gudaraniee to HRMC

Tho cost ol inventoros recognised as an expense and inc uded N cost of saes amounts ta £1353.012.000
(2016 £739.831 000)

a5

10dal J15a1e NS
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14 Trade and Other Receivables

2017

Trade and other receivables due in greater than one year £000
Creer et 8,978
Crep syrrerts 2,601
1,579

2017

Trade and other receivables due in less than cne year £000
Trae recsiviab, es 186,962
Lee peoy s foromipa s et OF naoe recenal oo {2,779)
Nes rads recevalas 184,183
Cthier derslors 9,635
Accued roome 7,104
HropEymicr s 19,777
220,699

The £120.000.0G0 recenab es financing faci ity (ncte 173 16 secured over the trade roceivab os of Matthaw
Crark (Ho dings) Limited, Bibendum PLEB Group and Bargain Boose Limited

The difference between the carrying value and far va ue of a recervabies 1s not considerad to be matena:
5 of 20 April 2017 trade receivabl’'cs of E42 263000 (2016 £6813.000) were past duc but not impaired
These relate to customers and Franchisees for which there is no recent history of default

Movamonts on the Group provision for impairment of trade recenab es are as fol ows

2017 AVE

£000 Lo

Cpenimg 1,859 13RE
Chs foorgueivab os mipa rmiens 892 297
= arou od thrswab Bosiness comoin at gre 2,610 G

2ocen al 2s ar tes i as ur oo ectaboo {2,582) Iy
ST 2,779 TERa

Prov sions are estimatad baseo upon past defau t experience and management's assessment of the
current 2conomic environment The creation and re ease of provision for impairment of trade recei abies 1s
charged/(credited) te cost of saies in the iIncome staternent Trade receivab es consist of a large number
of Franchisees and customers for whom there is no significant histery of defaut The credi risk of the
Franchisees and customers is assessed by taking account of their financia positions, past experiences
and other reievant factors ndwidua! Franchisee and customer credit imits are imposed based on these
factors The maximum exposure Lo credit nsk at the reporting date 15 the carrying va ue of each cass

of recervanes mentioned above n tne evenl of a defau’t in payment by a Franchisee the Group may
recover unpaid inventory heid in the Franchisee’s stere, further reducing the credit ek for this e'erment of
the Group
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Cash and Cash Equivajents

2017

£000

Lok At Eane ananr reand 10,424

Trade and Other Payabjes

2017

Trade and other payables due in more than one year £000
Ltk o creditoes 2,859 [N

2017

Trade and other payables due in iess than one year £000

Tiage payar es 235,819

S0Cia secunty and otbor tases 20,329

Acoras s 43,062

299,210

Trade and other pavaby &3 due in grealer than one yvear reiale to contingent consideration ansing on the

acquisition of Peppermint Events Limited (note 28)

Trade and olher payab-es due iniess than one vear comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases
and ongoling costs The average credit period taken for trade purchases is 55 days (2016 55 days) The
Direclors consider that the carrying amourt of trade and other payab es appreximales Lo therr farr va ue

Borrowings

2017

£000
Current
Term car A 13,972 2ILD
m noereant foes on e Gars 193) (165
Fecamvan s i g faon, 10,741 200755
W 24% e ueder baance eases (ous e £9s than one year) 131 A
Total Current 24,651 28137
Non-current
Terrr car A 31,806
Tt Oani 13 50,000 ¥
;ar.gw' sl fecs on torm Cadr g (622) Lt
i SATCrS UrARr Trar e 28508 e babasan twT ana Tive years’ 335 e
Total Non-current 81,519 F7510
Total 106,170 ILEAT

Jodal o1bsIeNs

aduewzAcE 3RI0dI0T)
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

17 Borrowings continued

Or 16 January 2017 the Group's recerval & financing fachitics «ore restructured to reduce costs and increase
flex bt Under the rew agreement the Group can se any delxts osed to Matthew Clark ‘Whoesae

Limred, Bioendum FLB Group and Bargain Booze Limiteo by its customoers who havwe purchased goods or
services The masimum fact ity avalab e = 85% of the a 'owab ¢ trade recen ab es up to £130m The discount
margin for the funding of debis i 125% There 13 a nor uwinsation fee of 05% of the avalabe faci ity payab e
during the minimum period of the faciity, being 24 months from the date of the agreement The agreement
terrminates in October 2020 An arrangernent fee of £150,000 was incurred and is being amortized over 3
vears The Groups ovisting senior term and re /0 aing faci ities agreement have been revised Term ican A bas
increased from £41m to £51m and Term oan B has increased to £50m

The Group has a revo ving credit faciity (RCF) tota ing £20m which was undrawn at 30 Apn: 201/ in
addition the Group had an accordion option of £15m which s unutrised at 30 Apa. 201/

The interest maragin pay ab & on the two terms cans and the RCF s 25% above Libor A non utihisation
foe of 10% is payab e on the RCF up to the agreement termination date of 7 Septembper 2020 An
arrangement fee of £1260,000 was incurred on this agreement The e.ement reiating to the RCF
(£437.000) is being amortised through prepayments over the Iife of the agreement The e'ement reiating
to the term oans (E825000) s baing amortised o «er the ife of the agreement with the balance as al 30
Apri. 2017 of £215.000 (2016 £730000) neing netted off against the term 'oans in short term and .ong
term borrowings

The senior terrm and reve ving faciities agreement terminates on 7 September 2020 and the tvwo term
lpans are repavab ¢ as o ows

Term Loan A Term Loan B
£60,000,000 £50,000,000

24 Apv PO 4,000 -
23 Cerolier 2006 51 -
20 S 2017 5,111 -
2 May 2007 1,250 -
2 Cotober 2007 6,361 -
29 AL Z0E 6,361 -
28 Cotobher 207 6,361 -
AP 2015 6,361 -

6,361 -
Z6 Apn 200 6,361 -
Terrmination aate (7 Senternbear 20200 6,362 50,000
Total 60,000 50,000

The RCF 15 repavab e at the end of each interost poriod The interest period can be selected by the Groun
at the point of drawdown and can be one three or s months

Al amounts outstanding under the faa ilies are secured b, debenlures over certain assets of the Group
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18 Financia Risk Management and Financiai instruments

The Group's activilies expose L to a vanely o financia risks The main financia: nsks faced by the Group
re:ate to the nsk of defaut by counter parties to financia transactions, the aval ability of funds to meet
business needs, nterest rate movements and foreign exchange movemerts These nsks are managed as
described beow

The Group's nsk managament 1s coordinated at 1ts headguarters, in ciose cooperation with the Board of
Directors, and focuses on active v secunng the Group's shorl Lo meadium term cash flows by minimising
the exposure to financia nsks

The Group does not active vy engage In the trading of financial asscts for specuative purposes nor does 1t
write options The most significant financial nisks to which the Groue 1s exposed are described be ow

a  Credit risk

The Groul's principa assets subject (o credit nsk are cash deposits. cash and trade recer.abes The
credit risk associated with cash is imited The principa credit risk anses from non recovery of trade
recervabies norder to manage credit risk Franchise agreements specify that collection s by direct
debit and crodit imits are set for customers based on a combination of payment history and third party
credit references Credit 1imits are reviewed by the credit contro! er an 3 reguiar kasis in conjunction
with debt ageing and collection history 'n addition. the Group has a recelvables financing faciity in

p ace and any trade receivables owed by 115 customers. up to a maximum of 85% of the a owab'e lrade
recevabies ba ance can be sold up Lo the maximum fac ity evel of £130.000 000

b. Market risk

The Group finances its operations through a mixture of retained profits ordinary shares a reccizabes
financing faciny of £130.00C 000, term loans of £95 778000 and a RCF of £30 000000 The Group
a0 has ava able a F15C00.000 Accordion option which al.ows the RCE to be increased at any time
At 30 Aprn 2017, the drawdown on roceivailes financing facity was £10.741.000 (2016 £20.255.000;
and the drawdown on the RCF was £81 (2016 £12500.000 reiating to bank issued guarantees for the
benelit of certain suppliers) The Accardion opticn has not been utiised The term ivans hawe been
drawn in fuil to fund the acguisitions of Matthe.w Clark (Ho dings) Limited and Bibendum PLB Group
The headroom or the faciities as at 30 Aprl 2017 was £164 259 000 (£119.259 000 recenab es financing
faciity £30 000000 RCF and £15000 000 Accordian cption)

¢. Interest rate risk

The Groug has interest rate nsk on the terrm gans of £95,77800Q nterest 1s payable at a viscount
margin piys Libor The interest rate risk on 80% of the £50.000.000 Term icar B, which 15 not repayatic
untll 7 September 2020, has beon mitigated by entering into an interest rate swap dated 25 Apn 2016
untll 7 September 2020 The interest rale swap fiscs the Likor rate at 1%

89
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Notes to the financial statements

Continued

¢ Interest rate risk continued

The interest rate cxposure of inanca' assets and

18 Financial Risk Management and Financiai instruments continued

abntios of the Group = shown be ow

Fixed Floating Zero Total
2017 E000 £000 EOQD £000
Financial assets
Cane and shert terr depos i - 10,424 - 10,424
Trage rece val 05 - - 184,183 184,183
Financial liabilities
Trade pavab es - - (235,819) (235,819)
Obymations under france eases (466) - - (466)
el - (45,778) - {45,778)
Tenn 7 {50,000) - - (50,000)
Racenaat s inance 3530 10, - (10,741) - {10,741}
Total (50,466) (46,095) {51,636) (148,197}

Fixed Floating Zero Total
2016 E000 £000 £000 £000
Financial assets
Cash ard shart tern dspaosis A nal 3540
Trade recavat es aeaA7 1293647
Financial liabilities
‘rade e ares AEED 21650
Chimatiens under firsrico cases "2z [V
Terrn can & (Ae000)
lerm cam B
Senelcabies fracanyfaat, (200
Total 1122 (IR

2077

The Group had the following available undrawn facilities: £000
Agairst lra = recevac o3 19,259
Revovng credt fac ty 30,000
Accordl o ophien 15,000
Tora 164,259

The nterest rate swap has beer valued at farr va'ue by using the Mark to Market rate and has been
hadge accounted as a cashflow hedge through other comprehensive income As at 30 Apnnl 2017 the
Marv to Market va uation of the interest rate swap was £610.0C0 (2016 £88 00

2017

£000
Lowr g far vaue {88)
AT A e 53 fores e 23 G by (522) sty
Toany {3 va el {610) bt

APy change to the far saue is taken through cguity except for any part of the hedge which s deemed
Lo be neffecave AL Z0 Apns 2017 the hedoe was deemed te be 100% offectne and therefore a of the

hedgo has poeen recogrisced througr equity

The miterest rate swan has been used to hodge the three month Linar nicrest rate evposure on the
nal £40.000000 tranche of term oan B which s repavaby e n ful on 7 September 2020 Under the
hedge interest payments ara payab ¢ every guarter at morth end Jaruary,, Apnl. Ju s and Octobor

at the discount margin of 2 5% plus the heoged Licor rate of 10% unti the final repaymoent on 7

Seolember 2020
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Financia| Risk Management and Financiai \nstruments continued

¢ Interest rate risk continued

The table bo'ow summarnscs 1he matunty profite of the nlarest rate swap baseo an centraclua
undiscounted payments

2017 206
£000 £ 07
At 1 e (254) {47
2atweer land 7 yeas (325) EEr
Setween 2 ard 5 oears [&1)] 2
ol (610) 5o

Sersitvity ananysis A Q25% ncrease in the Interest rate curve wou d resut in a fair value asset of
£310.000 (2016 £203.000 asset} A Q25% decrease n the interest rate curve would resut in a fair va ue
iabity of £313000 (2016 £502000 lisbity)

d. Foreign exchange risk

The Group 1s exposed to an eement of foreign exchange risk, with a numiber of supp 1ers from abroad
A saes are made frorm the UK The Group manages this risk by entering into forward exchange
contracts The forward exchange contracts taken out are based on forecasts of purchases for the next
12 months The forward exchange contracts are vaued at lair va ue by uzing the Mark 1o Market rate As
at the 30 Apn 2017 the Group had 4] forward exchange contracts oulstanding with a negative Mark to
Market valuation of £1.557 000

2007 U
£000 Ll

1,324
Cornbiratens {n 403 (£,%24)
=1 annng e (3,284) S its
1,557) 1,424

Any change to the fair value 1 taken through the ncomc statement 1or each penod The forward
exchange contracts mature between 15 May 2017 and 19 February 2018 and the total amount payaile
on maturity is £44.398.000

The carrying amaount of trade payab ez are trans-ated from the folowing currencies

2017 206

[1elel¢] £700

203,213 Tzbh mss

217 5195

3,441 12

Austratan [N o 1,954 a7
New Zexa af Jd Lic ar 990
Soth At Rard 1,446
3,558

Cooningg 221 w3 e 235,819 &hh

uods 2|681RIIG

3ouUeLIBA0B Bleiodio])

SIUBWSIRTS IB(DLBUIY



92  Conviviality Plc Annual Repart & Accounts 2017

Notes to the financial statements

Continued

18

19

Financial Risk Management and Financial instruments continued

e Liguidity risk

Tne Group seeks to manage firancigi nsk by ensunng sufficent Iquidity 15 ava ab e to meet forezeeab e
needs and to invest cash cafe v and profitab'y The Group maonitors 1its cash resources through short
medum and fong term cash forecasting against avalal e facnties Short term fle dbiity 13 achiceeca by
the use of a recenvab e< financing facty and an RCF the detars of which are set out in the tab e above
The matunt s OF borrcwings 15 set out 1IN note 17

Capital risk management

The Group manages its capita to ensure that the Group wi be able to continue as a going concern
whie maximising the return to shareharders through optimising the debt and eguity baance The capita
structure of the Group consists of cash and cash equiva’ents and equity attributaly-e to cquity ho ders of
the Comopany comprising 1ssued capita  reserves and relained carnings as disc osed in the conso idated
statement of changes inequity N order to mamntain or adjust the capitai structure, the Group may adjust
the amount of dividerds paid to chaseho ders, return cap'tar to shareha.dars. 1ssue new shares or sell
assets to reduce dabt The Groun s capita is not restricted Management may, seek additiona oxterna
borrcwings to fund the future Investment and growth of the Group

N addition the Group has entered INlo a recenables finance faciity agreement under which the masximum
faciity avarable 1s 85% of the a: owable trade recervab es up to £120.000.000 and an RCF agreement
under which the ma<imum faciity 1s £30.000000 The Group draws down on these faciities from time

to time as reqguired to support short term xorking capital movements The amount drawn down on Lhe
recenables finance faciity as at 30 Apnl 2017 is £10.741.000 (2016 £20.255000) and £MNi on the RUF
(2016 £12500.000 reiating Lo bank issued guarantec: for the benefit of certain suppiersy The Group has
an Accordion opt'on an the RCF that alows the Group to increase the RCF by a further £15 000,000
reauired

The Group has a progressive dividend poicy which aims Lo ncrease the vawwe of ordinary dradends over
timo taking into account the results of the past year and the outlock
Borrowings and cash

The carrying va ues of cash and short terrm borrowings aporoximate to thelr fair vaiues because of the
shart term maturity of these instruments

The ¢arrying va'ue of long term borrowings 1s hed at amortised cost which is considered to equate to far
vaiue
Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

The carrying values of a- the Group s financia assets and financiz 1abiities approximate to therr fair values
because of the short term maturnity of these instruments

The fair vawe of trade recevables ana payablos is considered to be oqua’ to the carrying va ues of these
items due to ther short term nature 4 other financia assets and nabilities are carned at amorntiszed cost
Cashiiz he o with counterparties with a credit rating of A1 A2 and BBB:*

Deferred Taxation Asset and Liability

£000
As at 26 April 2015 9T
died e the ~oom o statoran (nets 72 744

Chargod toeout

A L0 IS Of sLansi an o9

A3 ko gh g cess cube R 24
As at 1 May 2016 (K
. athe ronrcssiatement rite Pl gis
5 | ST TRTIEN 453
fateib ikcnte B TSNS LI SN ot of LA Sl il | U A LW KRTAbE | P72

As at 30 April 2017 (4,473)
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19 Deferred Taxation Asset and Liabiiity continued

2017

The net deferred tax liability is made up as follows: £000

IRRIED Ly Cusse! 6,051

[Crefared 2o oty 10,524)

MNet ozlered 1oy At o, (4,473)

2017

The net deferred tax liability is made up as follows: £000
AL S1ATed CIR T @ Gwal Ces 632 147
'aN O TR 05588 271 19
Tax un share bazed payrmenis 1,462 696
Tax on ntargiks € assct (e sed on acgastcr of subsioar, (10,759) (3273
Short tern temparary Jffarerces 3,817 P
Tax onaruzrest «ate hedg no 104 I
(4,473) (FIET)

The recon erabn ity of the deferred tax asset 1s dependent on future taxab e prefits in oxcess of those
arising from the reversal of deferred tax Yabiiities The deforred tax asset has boon recognised (o the extont
that it 15 conaidered to be recoverable based on forecasts for future penods As at 30 Apri 2017, the vaue

of the unrecognised deferred tax asset 15 £Ni (2016 £329000)

The deferred tax asset as at 1 May 2016 has been roslated to reflect a £1.773,000 deferred tax asset
re'ating to an increase «+ an acqguisibion far va ue provis-on in Matthew Crark (Ho dings) Limited (rcte 23

20 Provisions

£000
As at 1 May 2016 - Restated Tl
Uirve md of the dise . ant %4
Feeasad taircome stalerment (2443
Frovisions utsed (44623
As at 30 April 2017 6,532

2017
Provisions are made up as follows: E£00O
L, 3100 @b 1am Or e e 1,015
Thois S Or2ater thee one year 5517 s
TS TS O 6,532 780

Provisions relate to certain onerous contracts that were in p ace at the acguisition of Matthew Clark
(Mo dings)y Lirmiled and to rocogrise Lhat renovation works were required at certain Matthaw Clark
{(Hoidings) | imitea depots acquired at acquisition Tne provisions are expected to be uthised ¢rer the next

ten vears

Provisions 'ess than one year represent the chort term eiement of prowisions for onerous contracts that
were In p ace at the acqguisition of Matthew Cark (Mo dings) Limited and the short term elemaeont of
provisions to recognise thal renow ation works need to be carmed out at certain Matthew C ark (Hoidings)

L imited dopots acgurred atl acguistion

The provisions baianca as at 1 May 2016 has been restated to reflect a £5824.000 increase inan
acguisition fair vawe provision at Matthew Carlk (Holdings) Limited (note 2)

Madas mBajedls

goueulanot alelodio)
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21 Share Capita)

2017
Authorised, allotted, called up and fully paid £000
EERZRIA sedirary groegs ot 1D 34 z
ZI7OER A0 aeferag shaos of 44 oA
Total 78 7

N g May 2016, 15609757 ordinar  shares of £Q 0002 each were 13sued at a price of £205 per share in
re ation to the Bibondurm PLE Group acguisition creating a share premium of £31800 000 net of costs

During the year the company 1ssued and a iotted 6/0 246 shares Lo fu fit obligations under the Bargam
Boore Share -ncentive Pan 2013 928360 free shares were a s 1ssued to franchisees under the Bargain
Booze Franchise Incentive P an (note 27) dunng the 52 weeks to 30 Apnl 201/ 1in adaition 36 667 shares
WwWore 1ssucd in re ation to a new erxecutive director and a further 149,416 wore wwsued to cover share option
axercises for senicr managoement

Ho ders of deferred shares do not have any naht to receve notice of any genera meelng or Lo attend
speak or vole at any genera meeting of the Company No dividend sha't anse on deferred shares save for
a cumuiative fixed rale dradend of Q 00000% per annum of the narminal value of the deferred shares On
areturn of capita on a winding up ho ders of deferred shares shal receive ony an amount egual to each
deferred share’s nominai va ue after ak other shares have received £1000.000. and deferred shares shall
have no othor nghts to participate in the assets or profits of the Company The Company may rodeem or
purchase al or any of the deferred shares for an agaregate sum egual to the accrued but unpaid dividend
due on such shares and anv Director may, execute any transfer of such deferred shares on beha f ol the
o dars of such deferred shares

Hoders of ordinary shares aro entitled to receive divddends as declared from time to time and are entit ed
Lo cne vole per share at meetings of the Company

Detars of dradends paid in respect of these shares in the 52 weeks to 30 Apnl 2017 are disclosed in note 2

22 Other Reserves
Share based

Share payment Other
Premium reserve reserves
£000 £000 £000
Asg at 26 April 2015 24,02 2 T2 126
Sriane based puaymien: charae (note 27 TR
Deferred tax on share oasea gay mest cha-ge 4641
Irarsfor of shas based paymien chorge for cested options (34
—ecdgirg resarce for nlerest fats swar (el
STErmIUr &5 T g O sha [o1s] 130320
As at 1 May 2016 WA 3ZAZ 4303 a2,
Share tasan ooy rant char s z 121
Lizferred t3x on share bassd aqa, rresl charge 24
Trarster oF shiare Gosen pay' Losted op uens 24
Huag ~3 neser. e o miesst (522
[t frae or b=t rste - T3
Tusen e of o 127
[rremum ansing TROT
As at 30 April 2007 196,142 5,719 (408)

nc uded withun the Group operat ons s Bargain Bocze Emeio yee Benefit Trust (the EST) The EBT
purchases shares to fund the share option schemes As at 30 Apri 2087, the Trust heid 857756 ordinary
shares (2016 954 755 ordirar, shares) with a cost of £24000 (2016 £26.0C0) The mar«oet vaue of these
shares a5 at 30 Apr 2017 was 304 00 pence per share (2016 21350 pence por share) Of these shares
96 209 are under option as at 30 Apn 2017 (2016 826809

During the 52 wecks endoed 30 Apri 2017 the Trust so d 57000 shares at a pnce of £2 14 por share to
satisfe part of the banus pad to Thana Hunter



Conviviality Pic Annual Report & Accounts 2017

95

23

24

Cash Generated From Operations and Net Debt

2017
£000
St fit bar th frian O penoad 18,446 .
PO T BN G 4,016 BTl
Frof e betere ooyt 22,452 HOE
A usirreets o
Caprec anoes ard irngaiiment 4,950
A crnsator 12,899
Frofit onsae of croperty, o art & eguipraent (621)
Foery setled sharo cotions chargs (note 275 2,724
Cranga rifara ar exchangs 3,284
Nel fimance wosts | 5,450
Croase i rventories (8,557)
W) Obreer rece sah es (17,370)
ricresse in lrade ana othe pavak es 47,920
Crecrease 1r OrowviSions (4,653)
Tevats gssocited vtk 300w 5 Lo o subs Jlanes 9,788
Cash generated from cperations 78,276
As at As at
1May 30 April
2016 Cashflow 2017
£000 £000 £000
urant Lo rowels (rote 7 (28,137) 3,486 (24,651)
NGO L g (note 17) (67.510) (14,009) (81,519}
Total debt (95,647) {10,523) (106,170)
Casaan bk ard o0 bard frote 150 9,540 884 10,424
Net debt (86,107) (9,639 (95,746)

Commitments Under Operating Leases

AT the reporting date the Group had the foiowing future aggregate minimum 'ease pavments under non

cance lab'e operaling eases

Land and buildings Other
2017 206 2017
£000 2 £000
Adsoar Tt 5,545 oty £.391 ARMG
Prtane i 2 303 5 2ars 1NC Js ve 17,412 2212 10,067 6547
Alter & | enrs 18,730 A7 364
Tota 41,687 A4 22 15,822 T idg

Thore are no significant ob igations or ncentives attached to any of the Group's lease agreements The
significant operating ieases re'ate to haead office bui dings regiona depots corporate stores and wehic o5

used for distribution

1oda 216a18g
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25 Capita| Commitments

A5 atl 30 2pn 2017, amodnts contracted for put not provdeo i the consokdated financia statements for

the acquisition of property pant and equipment amountea to £1857.000 (2016 £175500C)

26 Pension Commitments

The campany operates a stakehaider pension scneme

Contributions recognised as an emp oyee benefit expense for the 52 week perad ended 30 Apn 2017
were £2399 000 (2016 £836000) Pension contnbutions accrued and therefore not yel paid over to the

pension provider as at 30 Aprr 2017 were £24£.000 (2016 £42000)

27 Share Based Payments

The Group makes equity selt ed share awards (1o senior executives, errp.oyyees and Franchisees under
four different share option plans An accrua. has been made for nationa INsurance dug on exercise
of sharc ophions and treated as a cash settied share based payment Furlthor detalls of the pians arc

orovided be ow The amounts recognised in respect of these schomes 15 as fo ows

2017 2017 2017 SO 200
Non- _
exceptional Exceptional Total T xienlion s lia
£000 £000 £000 FI0 [N
Equity settled share hased payment
SO 205 437 642 LEE L8
TR 439 - 439
5k 363 - 363 12 |13V
o 1,280 - 1,280 R SI=RY
Total equity settied share based payment 2,287 437 2,724 KT
Cash settled share based payment
P oyee s natong rsorarce on DS A S0 140 59 199 176 e
Total share based payment charge 2,427 496 2,923 157 SET

a Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP)

Under the ESCP, the share options are awarded at a price «~hich 1s deterrmined by the Bosrd but

5 not less than the market vaiue of the shares 3s at the date of grant The awards granted on 26
February 2013 vesled on successfu. admission Lo A M AL subseguent grants become exercisat e
oetwoen one and ten vears after grant and upon the achieverment of porformance criterna inre ation
to EB TDA targels or service conditions £l cptions lapse on the day immediately after the expiry
date Lo the extent they have not beon axercised Options are forfeited if the emp oyee eaves the
Company in the first three years fo lowing grant The foloving tab e provides detars of a- existing

grants under the ESCP None of the options are cash sett ed

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price (p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
2022 0% Ny achie ng L2 R A s
KAVAD PP R kS JeT 20 e 2016 s WA of £2R Zr

SHCE YA

JONL L 2 LA LIR P

[AF0 et

2L 2D

2004 o ZUE e B TDA GT A Eer

e [Rlay SR LTl R

5 = B e Ty s L
PERISH 2R T e AL SRVICE Conrd o
CUADTARONE, . S S0 SEny e T on BRI
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27 Share Based Payments continued

a. Bargain Booze Unapproved Employee Share Option Plan 2013 (ESOP} continued

The tables be ow summarnses the movemaont on share options in the perica

2017 2R
Weighted Ve ghits >
Share average exercise GBSt g0 EasTlne
Options price WUCHE rn
{number) (pence) [GRIFRII A TN
Clstar rlieg 3t e beg o rong of tne perod 3,085,241 81 S5 7Lk S35
Grartedd 213,983 1 474498 S
(149,416) 66
(30,000) 1
ANeg AT ey 2ndd wf the Canead 4,019,808 78 L
=xoresaty e al eno o the rercad 3,243,226
Neghied average oexercise price 72 pence 27 pence
Welabted 3, £1a08 ramarning
certractia ife 6.81 years S years

The woighted average share price for the cptions exarcised gurng the 52 weeks to 30 Apri 2017 was 2457
pence No options were evercised durng the 53 week period to ' May 2018

Equity setted share Dased payments are measured at fair va.ue at the date of grant The far value
determined at the date of grant s expensed on a straight inc basis over the vesting penod, based on
the Group's estimate of shares that wii eventuaily vest Fair value for the ESOR 15 measured by use of the
B ack Scho cs modei The inputs into the cption pnoing mode are provided be ow

St Y aar 2017 2017
Grsrt ante 01/07/2016 23/05/2016

S D G ILETE) - 1.0

T Ve AT ity 30% 0%
Exparied bz 5 years 5 years
Expscted g vidend yied 7.0% 5.8%
~k free nlerest rate 0.4% 0.9%

The weighted avorage fan vaiue of oplors gramted durning the period inreation to the ESCP was | pence

(2016 1521 pence}

Due to the short ponod of share trading actroty. expected vo ati ity was determined by reference to the
fustorical vo atiaty of the snare price of comparab e 'Isted companies over the previous four vears The
wOlatity of the Group's share price on each date of grant was caicuiated as the anerage of annualsed
standard deviabons of daily continuous!y compounded returns on the stock calculated over four years

back from the date of the grant

The nsk free rate 1s the yied to matunty on the date of grant of 3 UK Git Sinp with torm to matunty equa
to the iife of the option The erpected ife of cach option s equar to the westing penod paus a one year

Cxereise penod
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27 Share Based Payments continued

b

Conviviality Long Term Incentive Plan {LTIP)

dnder the LT P, annua avards of performance «esting shares are awarded at i cost and vest bazed
on three year growth in adjusted basic EPS For the existing awards 30% a1 vest if adjusted basic EPS
exceads 20 3 in tha year ending Aprt 2012 60% wi' vost if adjusted bas ¢ EPS erceeds 21450 0 the
year ending Apn 2019 and 100% wi vest if adjusted basic EPS exceeds 2425 pin the year ending
Apni 2019 No vesting wi occour if adjusted basic EPS 1s below 20 3 o in the year ending Apri 2019

and vesting betwoen thesoe ponts wi e on a straight ing basis Options are forfeited if the emp ovee
eaves the Company before the options have vested The fe lowing tab e provides detars of a existing
grants under the ESOP None of the ogtions are cash selticd

Subscription Earliest
Date of Grant Price {p) Performance conditions exercise date Expiry date
il 200 an Org yen servne oo diten LR 27 SO0k 2 27

The tab'es be ow summanses the movemenrt on share oplions i the penod

2007 7200
Weighted Waeabhted
Share average exercise Share  ovarane exerdise
options price Lot ars o
{number) (pence) raarebers .
Cutslardeg at tng coginm oo ot the et - ~
Granted 2,081,608 -
[ xased - N
Frrfeten (180,580} -
Ststanahing A othe ey af e enond 1,901,028 -
Exorcszhle at end of tre canad -
Wiee ghte s averigs saer se Lrie -
o ghtsd avenage rergrang
contractug e 9.32 years

Equity settled share based payments are measured at far value at the date of grant The fair va ue
aetermmned at the date of grant 1s expensed on a straight ine basis over the vesting pernod based on
the Group's estimate of zhares that wii eventuaily vest Far vaiue for the | TIF 15 measured by usc of the
Biack Scholes model The inputs inta the ogtion pricing made are provided below

Crar oA year 2017
Crant Jdare 24/08/2018
Lxorize oroe (perce) -
Fapecad vo ity 30%
—<pcctod afa 5 years
oot IV derg v e o 5.6%
sk frog ntoreat eate 0.2%

The weightod average far va we of options granted durng the panod i re ation to the ESOP was i
pence

Due to the short period of sharc trading activity, expected vo all ity was determined oy reference Lo the
histonca voatiht. of the srare crnce of comparao e isted companies o ser the previous four years The
voatihihy of the Group s share prnce on cach dale of grant was ca cu ated at the average of anrualised
standard de viations of dai v continuous v compounded returns on the stock, caculated over four vears

pack from the date of the grant

The sk froe rate s the viela Lo rralurily on the date of grant of a UK Gt Strp, with term to maturnity
egda to theife of the option The expected 'Ife of cach opticn s equal to the vesting period pus a one
wEAr EROrCI5C Renod
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27 Share Based Payments continued

¢ Bargain Booze Share Incentive Plan 2013

The Group operates a Share ncentive Plan (S P) approved by HMRC on 14 QOctoker 2G4, approved
by the Board on 11 Cctober 2013 and commenced 1 Novembcer 2013 A UK resident Lax paying
empoyees of Convivia ity and its participating subsidianes are ehailb ¢ 1o participate inthe SIP sulbyect
to comp eting a minimuni quaiifying poenod of service of six months

Under the S P the Group can

E
b

Give 10% of saary up to L3000 worth of free shares i each tax yvear to an empicyee (Free Shares ')
Offer an emp oyee the opportunity of buying up to £1.500 of shares a year { Partnership Shares’)

Give an employee a matching share ‘or each Partnership Share bought (Malching Shares’) Each
emplovee must comp ete trree vears service before Lhese shares are awarded, and

n addition to buying up to £1500 of Partnarstup Shares each year, sl ow empgyees to purchase
more shares (Dividend Shares”) using dividends recerved on Free Shares, Partnership Shares and
Matching Shares up to percentage limits set by the Company

Awards of ‘Matching Shares” under this scheme are at £NIl cost and therefore their fair value 1s cqual to
the share price on the date of issue at the ime when each grant 1 alocated fa person ceases to be
an employee pror to the excrdise date, the "Matching Shares’ wali be forfeited Detal's of al ‘Malching
Share” grants in the vear are beiow, none of which are exercisabie at the period end

99
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27 Share Based Payments continued

. Bargain Bocze Share Incentive Plan 2013 continued

Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant (pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing
£ar 230 22 2T GAy 7.
2317, 2013 23,2720 1681 =
2Er/220014 22000207 TRAT FOn
24 C2/204 2LATP 20N £73 e
24, T2/ 4 HALDF 2007 1549
272,047 004 222 1./&f
22/08/204 22/ 20T 1645 =
22/0% 2014 PRAGEZOS 176 [ENdel
P00 220052007 T&ais 174
22O 2T 227082007 1920 VINF,
22/0% 24 ity 1725
PP 22020 BRE DRE
iy ZAMS2TT 13745 14
22N =layy T30
2270B0 2 £33 Lo
[ 3ee! 2L 28 HE3
. ) 14250 20BN Zlle
GEAGS 207> 144 00 D6/0E/208 20849 fLER
OEADE 2015 lagel 1875 934
DE/QT/ 2005 164 00 At 1466
08, Y/ 15824 1522
006205 1574 Tana
TN 2605 B V]
2184 [GIS) TLEL
§ 22049 RO/ 2018 2780 (PR 1517
TRV 2077 8022019 2 34 AT T4
O7A0R20E L4850 QTIE 23 2477 (776 1657
Oe/(47 SEE0Z OESTA 2003 2725 1566
OE/0s 2016 G065 /R DE/OL AP0 284 137%
QE/CEOE 06/0E/2013 17151 16000
Q&7 /200 D007 2000 1./78 19 49
OHALBI0E D8y B2 L2 14378
5.5 15172
S /2008 LEo4
DR 17752 e 4010
SBS220% [ty FG20
OE/D P07 18462 15463
OEA02,2707 JRUTR 5240 1726
LB 2077 C/AZE HHa2 15,82
DS A 26400 TRRAR Wzl
31T Znee”
A ahve ] sieas havs pate e 17615 A T CF AT




Jodal 3iba1edls

Conviviality Plc Annual Report & Accounts 2017 1
27 Share Based Payments continued
c Bargain Booze Share incentive Plan 2013 continued
Ayvards of ‘Free Shares” under this scherme are at EMe cost and therefore ther fair va ue 1s equa to the
share pnce on the date of issue al the time when each grant s a‘ocated f a porsen ceases to be an
emp ovee pnar the exercise dale. the Free Shares” wil be forfetted Betars of aii "Free Share™ grants in
Lhe yvear are oe ow, none of which are exercisab e at the penod end
Fair Value Number of Options
at grant Exercise
Date of Grant {pence) date Opening Granted Forfeited Closing
610200 G2 R0 = 180 R7G AV ATE 153,480
03/09/ 2015 03,00/ 7B RS [VIRIY FED N
24 P08 2418/ 2409 417715 (209700 44745
ATZAT A AL #IVE2AT
Aeanted averags skae proe (penre) 2 AE 00 155 AE. 1781
d Franchisee incentive plan (FIP)
The F Pis intendec Lo provide issued crdinary shares as awards 1o Franchisees sulyect 1o the
achievermnent of performance conditions and then at the discretion of the Board There are four
categones of proposed award at of which are subject to approva: at the discretion of the Board at the
end of the third vear of measurerment
Part 1 Store Standards neentive Plan A Franchisees cou d be entit ed to one tird of therr
maxirmurn af ocation on passing each of three annua store audits
Parl 2 Group EBITDA Target  Awards may be made al the discretion of the Board based on
Group EBTDA targets ovor a three year penoed and wi. e shared between ab stores eguay
Part 3 Individua! Franchisee Porfarmance Awaras  Annua awards may be made subject to the
achievernent by a stare of cortain key performance indicators
Fart 4 New Franchisec ncentives  awards may be made at the discretion of the Board three years
after passing a store audit
Tha shares are transferred to the Franchisees for no payment fa person ceases ta be a Franchisee
prior Lo the vesting of any award. that award wi' .apse entirely The awards are subject to Beard
approva pror ta vesting and therefore the service pencd commences prior to the grant date The far
va'ue of each grant 1s ca'cuiated as the bost estimale of the share price on the date of grant. being the
woar end share price
Start of Estimated Number of Options
vesting fair value  Exercise
Date of Grant® peried (pehce) date Opening Granted Adjustment** Forfeited Exercised  Closing
MCT20 4 15500 AT 20 10U 220 L8R40 £A200200
I AeNa LG Liorce Rl 1OEZ00 45 250
) O e/ OIE e Fo RO =t VIER STN
/05 A0 L0rNG /TG palaaes] A0SO 2000 [EREY
2020 IE=RR o))
Wembired a.erage thare pace {perce) AN 166
Thiate of grant s suby=oi to Soand sonns, s

T AGsbnenT rafles s tr e weoraAarys astirnabr o of Bova o an a0 1S v e Tug o vesd
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28 Business Combinations

Current period husiness combinations

Bibendum PLB Group

On 20 M3y 2016 the Group entered mto an agreement to acguire Lthe entire 1ssued share capila of
Bibendurm PLEB Group for a teta consideration of £33 7 miiton in cash Bibendurm PLEB Group s a eading
independent who esa er in the drinks :ndustry specialisng n wines and spirts This acquisition is consistent
with the Group s ongoing strategy of expanding the Group's whoiesahng expertise and entoring new
markets and channels The acquisition, together with the current businesses in the Group. creates a unique
offering that addresses both the On Trade and Off Trade retai ers Significant synergies across buying

and distnbution pius organisationa: efficiencies and additiona! revenue generation arc erxpaected to be

achioved by bringing the businesses together

The fol.oving tab'e summarnses the consideralion paid for Bicendune PLB Group. and the amount of
assets acguired and iabilities assumed recognised at the acquisiion date

Fair
Book value Fair
value adjustments value
£000 £000
Frogarty pant oo eaupert 1824y 174
[ G N ERCPE I 1028 . O
R S e AT 28805 5 2280
Droreat ves, <03 AT
Trade and cthier recossoes 50974 (5735 56189
het debit ana deb ke ams A21A73 [AERETS
Trade and . ther Gayat es (3277 (4e (3852
Corperation tax 1abay, GRS (6HZ
Joforren tay £ ab ity asvel CEM CES
Total identifiable net assets / (liabilities) 12230 o685,
A Coatomio ctar e e daneels Hranas note 120 0407
Acration o rtar 3 oe assels Custorrer Base (o0 te 100 4533
Goowmen (rota 17 30,485
Total consideration satisfied by cash 39,663
Cash flow
Cash cone denation S966S
Dielt acgored witm sums aisry A
ACa 5 Nen Costs 1544
£ Ahd

Ihe goodwi | ansing an acguisition represents the future ccanomic benefits ansing from other assets
acquired in a business combinalion that are not indiviaua v identified and separate v recognised on
the acauisition of Bicendum FLEB Gioup, these arge v resate to synergy and integration bencfits On
the acquisition of Bioendum PLB Group, the far value of assets and 1abiit'es has been assessed and

adjustmeoents mado as shown in the tab e above

Within property, p ant and equipment a fair va'ue adjustment of £0° midion was made 1o write down
assets to their fair va ue Within inventeories a fair va ue adjustment of £52 miton was made which

represents the adwstment reguired Lo onng nventories 1o therr net reatisak e vauc Withinintengib
assets the far va ue adjustrrent of F14m predominate v re ated to impairments of | T systerns Within trade
and otber recelsaties a number of farr walue adjustments totaiing £37 miillon relating to recon erabinty of
recie, ab es woere made to wnte cown assets 1o their far wa ue Withio trade and other nayab es a number
of additiona! accrua s have been made Lo re'lect fair va ues tela ing £46 i or

A deferred tas laniity of £20 mi won has been recogrised on the brand and customer base intangio e
assets offset oy a aeferred tax asset of £28 mion on lar va ue adjustments

From lhe date of acguisilion Bibengum PLB Groun has conlrnbuted rovenuc of £2750 myhion and £43
milion to profit before tax to the Group's resy ts Acguisition costs of 11644000 have been charged to
ascentional costs in the censaidated ncome slalement for the penod
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28 Business Combinations continued

KMD Enterprises

On 4 December 2018 the Group entered into an agreermant 1o acquire the entire 1ssued share capita

of KIMD Enlerprises Limded and Koo' Retar Limited for a tota consideration of £40 miion in cash plus
norma ised working capita on a debtycash free basis KMD Enterprises ana Xce Reta. comprise a cham
of 15 high gua ity convenience stares branded as Nisa Loca operaling at various occatons in the UK This
acquisition is consistent with the Groug's orgoing strategy of focusing on key regions to 'mprove store
density and drive «ogistics and marketing efficiencies Al of the stores have been rebranded under the
Bargain Boose Select Convenience fascia

The table be ow summarnses the consideration paid for KMD Enterprnses uimited and Xce Relail Limited
and the amount of asscts and iabiities assumed recognised at the acguis tion date

Fair

Book value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 £000 £000

mroperty, prart and esonpinent 1741 g
BRY OEY

Fecenao e dug from tne we or 1950 1950
Irade and oihar recevat os 757 257
Cash anc casn ke itorms 141 17
Trz0e sl Otaor payat: €8 (742} (743
Corpraratian tav abn ity (67 B
Teforrnd tax asset 37 4"
Total identifiable net assets 7365 AA65
Zoodwr (nioto T 710
Total consideration 5,984

Cash flow

Tota cor siderstion

L <ss pavab e ol to the e or

Cash considuration

Net cazm acurea with ok sifiar s

ACGUIRE O e 21

Folowing the acguisition, & oan of £1950 000 both duc to and from tne e 'er woere novated, extirguishing
the balances due from hoth parlies

The Goodwil arizing on acguisilion represents the premium paid to acguire KMD Enterprises Limited and
Xee' Retal Limited eroviding significant opportunilics torincreased whoesa ¢ salez, and cross 2e.ng
and cther synergies Goodwi ' has been ai ccated to the KMD CGU There are no separate v «dentifialbe
InLangibie assets a5 the Nisa | oca brand name was not acaured and the cuslomer base xas deemed 1O
have ro aiues

Managoement hayve not yet finaised its assessment of the fair va ues at the acquisiion date This is
cxpected to be comp cled durnng 2017

naddition to the acguisitions set out above, the Group has also comp eled a nurrber of Individua smaler

store acguisitions for a tola' cash considoralion of £396,00C (2016, £796.000) ail of which has been

recognised as goodwt  When purchasing individual stores the Group 15 purchasing both the trade and
scels of the store

uodas mbBaens
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28 Business Combinations continued

Prior period business combinations

Matthew Clark {(Holdings) Limited

O 7 Qctober 2015, the Group entered inte an agreement Lo acguire the entire 1ssued share capita.

of Matthew C ark (Howdings) Limited for a tota consideration of £1890 miticnin cash Matthew C ark
(Hodings) Limited 1s 3 .eading independent wno'esa'er in the dnnks industry This acguisition s consistert
with the Group's ongoing strategy of expanding the Group's who esaling expertise and entoring new
markets and channe s The acquisition, together with the current businesses in the Group. creates a unique
offering that addresses both the On Trade and Off Trade retallers Significart synergies across buying

and distribution, pus organisationa efficiencies and additional revenue gereration, are expected o be
achieved by bringing the businesses togothor

The fo owing tab e scummanses the consideration paid for Matthew C ark (Ho.dings) Limited, and the
amount of assets acquired and hablites assurned recogniced at the acquisiien date

Fair

Book . value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 £000 £000

Property, pant aod equiponent 4/ (2903 2153

e e aRsels sez4 zn; 237
AR e 44238 (20
“rade and Tther oo aties 1./ 2 (253;
Met debt end debt ke tems - (247
Traue ara Sther cayab es [QRQET:)

Seratives

Leferred Lux 13ty (ooe

EAR el

Total identifiable net assets

f\ ocation Lo Intang 0e wssels Brom ds {tote 2

A oeatico b nmanab o sssets Custorie Hase (nete 123

Cochw (rote ™ 124 2ed

Total consideration satisfied by cash 198,976

Cash flow

Cash consideratun 198976

Dert avsures wih supsdiary NSRS

Acguosit or coste (expented e excent ura itome) 3263

Acqu et o oosle (acerued and not et cad cutt - (a7
Zl=sly

Adpstrnents mada to the fair va'ue of assets acquired inc.ude the recegrition of the geferred tax 1abe ity
rerating to the intangible assel (F101 miron). adoitiona: prowsions and accruais to recognise three onerous
contracts thal wore in p ace at acqguisition (EN 0O mion which has been reca cu ated this vear and up fted
by £58 miion). additicna pro asions Lo recognise that renovation works needed to be camed out at
specific depots (£ muiion) and impsirments for propert y p-ant and eguiprment that 1s impared at the point
of acquisitior (£09 miion) A deferred tax asset of £18 mi1on has teen recognised in these financial
statements re aling 1o the far va ue adiustmen: of oncrous contracts Goodwn has Increased by ret £40
riiion as a resu t of the measurement penad adjustrments The comparative ba ance sheets ha. e been

restated to reflect these measurement cenod adjusiments

The goodwi! ansing an acauisition represents the premium pard Lo acguire Matthew Cark (Ho dings)
Lirmited and the future cconomic benefits anaing from other assets acguired in the busingss combimation
that are nol irdiv gua ly 1denufed and separate v recognised on the acquisition of Matthew Ciarx
tHoldingsy L mited these ‘arge v reate to synergy and integration beriofits Goodwit has been a ocated to
the MatLlhew C ark (Ho dings) cash generating unit CCGLIS
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28 Business Combinations continued

Peppermint Events Limited

On & December 2005 the Group entered nto an agreerncnt to acguire B1% of 1ssued share capita’ of
Peppermint FEvents Lirmited for a total conaderation of £18 mision in cash pus contingent consideratior
of £6 27 miion This is contingent on meeting EBITDA targets for financiai years ended 2017, 2C18 and
2019 The transaction s subject to animitia carn out perfermance based pavment durng 2017 and 2018
up to a tota' of £E800.000 There is an carn out put option in respoct of the remaining 29% of the ardirar ¢
share capita The put and cail option alows the non contro ling shareho der 1o reguire sales of therr
shares Lo the Group at an agreed pricing method belween 2012 and 2020 cased on EB TDA up to a
totar of £9200000 The timing of the fina sarn out wii depend on whether Peppermint Events erceeds
an EB' TDA target that has been set for financia year 2019 'f the target is not mel the earn outl moves to
financial year 2020

The company has agreed to pay the vendors additiona corsideration dependent on the performance

of Peppermint Events over the subsequert four financia. years The range of the additional consideration
oayment 15 estimated to be between ENI and £13.000.000 The Company has inc'uded £6)59000 as
contingent consideration re'ated to the addilional considaration. which represents the amount deterrmimed
at the acauisition date based on forecast EBTDA for the next three years discounted to net present

v ue However, following the end of the 12 month hindsight pernod the contingent conmideration has beon
reassessed as £2852.000 as at 20 Apn 2017, with a subsequent reiease of contingent consideration

of £3.375.000 which has been included within exceptiona’ tems (note 4) and finance costs of £75.000
representing the unwind of the discount on the contingent consideration (cte 6)

The valuation maodel for the cantingenl consideration considers the present va ue of the expected
payment. discounloed using a risk free rate of 27% The expoected payment s determined by conaidering
the possib'e scenarios of forecast revenue and EB TDA. the amount to be naid under each scenario and
the prokabiity of cach scenano

The acquisition of Peppermint £ sonts Limited has been accounted for using the anticipated acquisit-on

method as il the put and cal option has aready beer exarcised and therefore no non controting inlerest

has been recogrised

Peppormint Bvents Limeted 1s an imdepondent events comzary $p0Cia 'sing in bars and events in the

outdoor event arena inc uding festivals This acguisition 15 consistent wih the Group's ongoing strateg: of

facusing on new markets and channa's

The fo owing table summarnses the consideration paid for Peppermint Events Lirnited, and the amount of
ssets acquired and 1abilities assumed recoanised at the acquisition date

Fair

Book _ value Fair

value adjustments value

£000 £000

reperty, et ar d eswaprnont X 207
~yeritores 05) 147
Traoe and ot or seceivesg e 2 -7
Cawnand cash ean cae 5ZF

It ade:

Ay U DA 3l e

Sorrowings (Shuet tare”

Corrent tax uavak: e

Lieterred tix s ty (¢ (AR

Frostraings {ong ters

Total identifiable net assets Y

N ccatn to rtang be assels Grands {rome 20 z43
Grordw' rote 7aue
Total consideration 7,959
Cash flow

Cash cong e 3t o =t
Centnaerns considoraton (pavabe Apn 2007 At 2018 & Apn 2010 tlht
Cosk acaured wth s ney arg (RIE)
Acomtan coate {2xwransed to e wopTon it 21

105

liodaa 169105

SOUBLISACE 21240010

5JUBLIIRIS |BIDUBUIS
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

28 Business Combinations continued

Significant adjusiments made to tre fair va ue of assets acquired ncrude the recogrition of the
deferred tar 1abiity rerating to the intangic e asset prowison for doubtfu debts and obso'ete stock and
imoairments for property o ant and equipment

The goodwi: ansing on acquisition represents Lthe premium paid to acguire Peoperrmint Crents Lirmited in
a key cnanne providing significant opportunities for increased who esa ¢ sa es and cross se ing and other
synerges Goodw has been a ocaled Lo the Peppermint Events cash generating umit { CGLY

Acquisition costs of £81.000 have been charged to exceptiona items in the consodated incorme
statement for the period (note 43 These represent iega costs ircuraed dunng the acguisition

For the penod ended 1 May 2006 Peppermirt Events Limited contrbutea revenue of £06 muion and £0 4
rri hon 0ss before tax to the Group s resu ts, from the date of acauwsition £ the acgusition had taken p ace
at the beginning of the prior inancias penad. L 1z estimated that the Group revenuc for the perniod ended 1
May 2016 wouid have been FE77 O mi o and tota! Group operating profit wou'd have been £12 C mitior

29 Events Occurring After the Reporting Date

There are NG matena e sents after tne reperting date

30 Subsidiary Audit Exemption

Under seclior 479A of the Companies Act 2006, the Group is claming exemplion from audit for the
subsidiary companses isted be-ow

Company Name Company number

Cadvvia b Shares Lt e [SAeIRlITF]

ol Ly e Liasics Lirnited SRS IS

Barazin i 251427
Mome Rack ! e CREDIRL
RGT News oo dirasy oeeed 65 0628 N
i e I

£i55230
Brenoum PLE CCopoal imitad WA D
B2 pencurm PR o Lirratea 53T
Ardhies 2idco Lire ten 1042654
KD Errerpr ses | orutad ZZ1AERT
Kre et s Dirmited N

31 Related Parties

During the 52 weeks ended 30 Apa' 2017 the Group purchased services tota ing £13.000 (2016 £13.000)
from Practicoog, Limited Martin D Newman s g Non-Executiye Director of Convviaity Pic and aso a 52%
shareho'der of Practico'ogy Limited There are no amounrts gutstanding to Practico ogy Limited as at 20
Apr 2017 (2016 £Ni)

During the 52 weexs ended 30 Apn 2017 the Group made donations of £32500 (2016 £5.000; to The
Benevoienl which s a drnks ndustry, chanty Diana Hunter 1z the CEOC of Convivigaty P ¢ ard aso a trustee
of The Benevaolent

Key managemont compnses the Executive and Mon Executive Directars nformation on therr emao uments
15 provigen nnole &
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Company balance sheet

As at 30 April 2017

[T SaTol phaS

Cebiors

Net assets

2017
le £000
Fixed assets
2 49,756 A7 200
Current assets
4 183,693 Az =03
183,693 1Az HC2
Creditors; ain... i< fa © 3 o0 within L re year 4 (29,228) =t
bt Curern: ansets 154,465 1ABST
204,21 18925
Capital and reserves
Ca ed up snare capta 7 78 75
shae premmiurs arcoun® 196,142 160 340
Share kased pa,ment ressve 5,710 suil
Dtre asorves (253 267
Frofit ana oss sccourt 2,316 12925
Shareholders’ funds 204,221 TEH207

Thesze financia- statements were approved and authonsed for issue by the Board of Directors on 1/ Juy 2017

A

Diana Hunter
Chief Executive Officer

Conviviality Pic

Company registration number: 5592636

yodad o1belens
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Company statement of changes in equity
For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

Share based

Share Share payment Other
capital premium reserve reserves
EOCO EQQO £000 £000

Retained
earnings
E£000

3 = alAE Sar FLD £y 34027 L 7

Foocf fur g trang g consd 27 E

Total comprehensive income for the period 27265 27203

Transactions with owners:

souz of rew L rdinany snares by TATRE %254
meler OF shera based paymect charon (B ac

[ deras (7450, (7495

Share Lot oS rarces to subsio are ernp oy Ees T3G2 A

Ay Inen Charae 210 Sl

sTerren tan on share ¢ased pa, macnt charge 57 ki

fota fransacticns w b owvrers w 147 56 a2s 740 175 By

Balance as at 1 May 2016 =) 2977 o JEACKES &

—rott ror the finenoia conod 1376 7k

Total comprehensive income for the period 1374 L

Transactions with owners:

seue of new ordinany, shares z Z0BE Z0R0T

Tra—zfor of share cased pasmens charae C27; 1577

Covlirends (202D (20022

Share octione grarted to subsiiary emp oyees 2556 PaGR1<

wrare based paymer L charge o Ab

M seasses of treasury shares 1 1

Meferred tax O share Dased nia,rrent chaoe 26 5F

Teta trarsacions with cuners A 22206 ] 1 (' ) =

Balance as at 30 April 2017 78 196,142 5710 (25) 2,316 204,221
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Company statement of cash flows

For the 52 weeks ended 30 April 2017

2017 7oir
£0C0 [Nl
Net cash outflow from operating activities (10,528) % anl
Cash flows from investing activities
EaCepiomag cosis imduie 1 om asansinom of soubsionary o etk gs (259) e,
Net cash used in investing activities (259) 2T h
Cash flows from financing activities
Liraiderds pad {20,022) {FADRY
Coviaer as oo 22d - 20000
Shocanos frore sa e of snares 30,809 T41444
Net cash used in financing activities 10,787 52574
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents - 193
Casv araycasn ed. Laents ot begnmimg o f the panez - 19

Caznana cash ecsoaenis at ine and of the oo

Jodas 21631811g

a3ueuIsAQb a1elodioD)
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Notes to the Company financial statements

1 Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The accounts hawe been prepared in accordance with tne Companies Act 2006 and nternaticra
Financ'a Reporting Standards as adepted by the European Union (CFRS ) o prepanng these frsncial
staterrorts. the Company app ies the recognition, measurerment ang disc csure reguirements of
nternational Financia Reporting Standards as adopted by the EU CAdopted FRSeT but makoes
adjustments where necessary in order (0 compy with Companies Act 2006

The consohdateo financa statements of Comviviaaty oo which aro presented separate'y, have been
prepared N accordance with Internationa Sinanciz’ Reporting Standards as agopted by the European
Unmaon

Under Section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 the Company 15 cxempt from the requirement to present
its own profit and oss account

Investments

nyvestmoents are nc uoea at cost 'ess any provision for impairmaoent

Share based payments

Share based paymaonts are measured at fair va.ue at the date of grant Fair value is measured using the
Back Scholes pricing model

The charge re'ating to granits to emp oyees of the company 15 recagnised on a straight 1ne Dasis as an
expense In the profit and loss account, spread over the vesting pened. based on the Company's estimaltce
of the shares that wii eventuav vest and adjusted for Lhe effect of non market based vesting conditions

Dividends

Dividends are recognised in the Company's nancial statements in the yvear in which they are approved
ingenera meeting by the Company's sharehoiders ntenm dividends are recognised when paid Fing:
dndends are recognised when they have been appros ed by the sharehg'ders at the Annual Genera
Meeting

Taxation

The tax expense for the poriod comprises of current and deferred tax Tax is recognised in the ncome
slatement except to the extent that it reiates to tems recognised direct.y in other comprehensive iIncome
or in eguity Inthis case the tax is recognised direct y in other comprehensiye ncome or i equity

a  Current taxation

Current tax is the expocted tax payakie on the taralb'e ncome for the pened. using tay rates and

laws enacted or subslantive y enacled by the reporting date Management pernedica v evauates
positions taken I tax returns with respect to situations im which app icab e tax regu ation s subject 1o
interpretation 1 estaibishes provisions whore aporopnate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid
to the tax authorities

b Deferred taxation

Deferred tax 15 recognized using the statement of financia position hak ity method, on temparary
differences anang between the 1ax base of assels and hak ties and thar carrying amount in the
mstorica! fmancial nformation Deferred tax s ca culated at the tar rates and aws that haw e bean
cracted or substantive v enacled by reporting date and are expected to app y when the re'ated
deferred tax asset is realsed or the deferred tavy 1aoi'ity 15 sctt od

Deferrad tax azsets are recognised only to the oxtent that it 1s probabie that future taxab e profits wii: be
avalab'e agains. which the tamporary differences can be utiised The carrying amount of defered tax
assets 13 resewed at each reporting date Deferred tax assets and alities are offset agamst each othor
when there 1s a ega v enforceab e nght Lo set off current assets against current 1abiities and Lz the
intention to sctt ¢ these on a net base
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m

[nvestments

As gt Z8 Ape 2o L6018
Share Lotions anted to subadar, emo ovess 1252
S gt I Ma, 218 47400
Shae cotons rarted 1o surs e, @ Doy Ges 2 5E¢
Asoat 30 Apr 2007 49,756

The Company & the ho ding company of the Group The folowing tao ¢ contains details of the Company's.

directiy and ndirect v hod subsidiaries

Principle Country of Percentage
Company name activity incorporation ownership
Oy ity P ess L tes Hiding conpany Cogimr i 100%
Corviviaity Stores amit AT Ay Frigard 15 0%
Baroar Zooze | omated s markategy

ogist s and franchisor Ty aned O
Conviviaty Retar Logisties Dirrited DSt LUton Comgany Engana W%
Earg oze FRT Trystees Limited Trastes of =BT Lrgana G,
Wome Rack  rmitec Reta distnoutorn of boes

g s lebacco,

grecen, and confectioran Frigsd TUUH
GT News (A dirgsy Limitea Hi g Compary =ngand I0H

G News Limited

RPeta astrtutorn ¢ f hears
S s DAL

aradlery ani aenfar 13y

227 News (NGthingrarm) [ovated

Cormart

By any

b thm & Foose | ritedd “ormart Tngard

Convive3 by dota Lirmitens _iarenzed =g and

Matthew O ok (He drgss Lirited Hi g Lo may Eran 1037 %
Cenevinz, Grong Cirmited W esa ey stabator ot

Corms y heowr 3s Matthew O ark Wi ena e Lo teds T 35
baste Frcductors amited” D%

Seouerrart Events Limiteo

T3 Cudrieany

“atthea Cark Lmited”

[esrrnart

Matthen O ark and Sors Limited

Crorreant

Ceng g

Mattbaw O arkk Who era e Sond _imitear

irmant

Friyand

Mattmcw T ate (ool andy Lited”

Coesrmarit

Seot and

IR dre Soadio L rateds Tormant ey
s Lirnils: Dormar £ngard

rwe Lirmited

[ e

sr At

[over ant

Erogann

P bernow SLE Topae) himited

Hosdin g cormpany Erasra 10 0%
bensem T F Croun Lieeitesd Hoding Comipans, Crg s 1000
Pbercium e s ted Wb oesite distr boror of

e milwis 2l SEats “rigand

Tha Won dedney Wine Lompar, Linoted

Fusrts comoany

=g and

VA ke &N G shous s WIires e ced

3 e detnbuton of
Aand srts

Al

Eruyare: 103 %

> R Groae cintca

Vehe e e o stnbutor of

3

15, 4 mes atd spir s

Frigacd

3 wvirss Limated

ornant

Lrgard

Hoda) ci16ajens

asuewiaach aelodicd

SIUBWIIRIS |BIOURU)
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Notes to the financial statements
Continued

2 |nvestments continued

o
Do act

Chaw a3y mes Limited e ant

riste s Coer pany et oerrant

Tre Yoarker re mine Wen ormpary onten ISLATELs

Mixbiar, roes L oo Tanerrant [Sats TR

2 ooraur o ted LDTNET T =rigeated

VooasAWine Lirmited it trysd

Furgpe2an Wire Parnersiho JLP DAt Cring I

A es SO0 L el Hoding curmpans, Sria AN

KL Entarpnsas o 1aa Fams

wnes senls toeiaace

RONEH

s Ferty frnired

100

7 Bemstored off oo WY tohoarch ! Wb teruren, HEhstc

A Peagiercd offia Of5 T
Under section 4784 of the Companies Act 2006, the Company is ¢ aiming exemption froe audit for the
subsidiary companies isted be ow

Company name Coempany number

Corwniait, Stores Lrrated

ot Retar Lo stcs Lirred GEZ9A /6
Bargan Booze CBT Trustees [ ieired 445749
Wy e Rack Lirreted BEROEE

(37 Newas (Ho dingsy _ o ted
21 Newae Limired

“Matirews Cark (Ho dings) - rites

Sibendum P STope o) Limited

Dibberdium = & Group Lirr itea

Ard es Bidoo oimmitaa

KM Ertorpeises | imilen AZV4HE,

e Pafn e ted G124

3 Directors remuneration

The Directors are the on'y emp ayees of the Compan. Further detas of Creclors remuneralion are
providen in note & of the consoidated linancia staterments

4 Debtors

2017

£000
182,346 TAECE
tal 2
1,276 B/

183,693 Mig=l7
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n3

Creditors: amounts fa ing due within one year

2017
£000
A our 15 Caed Lo an o andentab nas 28,708
Acoras and safeagdircome 520
29,228
Deferred tax asset
2017
£000
At beg aning of penod 670 40
Created/(chacasd) to the pra’ L ang 088 accer 570 58
Treotea L egatsy 36 257
At the eod CF perond 1,276 &/
The deferred tax asset 15 made up as folows
2017
£000
CHre DTN Gifterer Gos 1,276 (3

The deforred tax asset re ates Lo timing differences on share cased cayment charges

The recoverabiity of the deferrad tax asset 15 dependent on future taxals e profits in excess of those
arising from the reversal of deferred tax 1abrilies The delorred tax gsset has beon recogrised Lo the extornl
that it 1s considered 1o be recoverab e based on forecasts for fulure perods As at 80 Apn 2017 the vaue
of the urrecognised deferred tax asset 15 £NIL (2Q16 EMID

Share capital

2017

£000
Authorised, allotted, calied up and fully paid
1426420734 sranary shares of £O2002 each (2006 "ES 242 4850 34 I
217058 202 defered sharcs ¢f £6 0002 cach (2016 217 008 K020 44 44
Tos 78 7t

Detars of share capita transactions are provided in note 21 to the consolidated financia statements

Dividends

Amounts recogrnized as distributions to ordinary sharchoiders in ine penod comprse

2017

£000
Fooa dvid=sid for 2008 0f 7d peonce zoad 2005 of S35 panoo por Cranory st 12,785 < 235
rietirm d. ased for 2777 af A2 percs and 206 of 21 pence per cra nay share 7,237 KRSl
20,022 4495

The 2017 finai proposed dividend of £1-1502 000 (8 4 pence per share) has not been accrued as it had not
been approved by the perod ond Suflicient reserves are in p ace to pay the proposed dividend

Related party transactions

Detars of the Directars emo uments are provided in noto o of the consotdated financiar statements

Jodad Dibarens
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Celebrating award-winning success

Multiple Specialist Retailer of the Year, Drinks Retailing Awards 2016 (Conviviality Retail)
Drinks Retailer of the Year, Grocer Gold Awards 2017 (Conviviality Retail}

Drinks Company of the Year, The Drink Business Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Drinks Supplier of the Year, Mitchells & Butiers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)

Fine Wine Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)
Innovator of the Year, IWC Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

New World Merchant of the Year, Sommelier Wine Awards 2016 (Bicendum?

Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Excellence in Category Collaboration, Mitchells & Butlers Supplier Awards 2017 (Bibendum)
Best Implementation, The Compass Group Supplier Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine Readers’ Choice Awards 2017 (Matthew Clark)
Wine Importer of the Year, IWSC 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best National Wine Supplier, Publicans’ Choice Awards, 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Drinks Supplier, Restaurant Magazine’s Chefs’ Choice Awards 2016 (Matthew Clark)

Best Airline Wine List for British Airways First Class, Business Traveller Cellars in the Sky
Awards 2016 (Bibendum)

Food or Drink Supplier Website of the Year, The Caterer DIVA Awards 2016
(Matthew Clark)

Deal of the Year, Grant Thornton Quoted Company Awards 2017 (Conviviality)

73 gold award-wining wines, 127 silver, 73 bronze and 167 commended,
Sommelier Wine Awards 2017 (Conviviality)
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